ECONOMIC GROWTH AND ARTS Abslutely Positively
COM M ITTEE Me Heke Ki Poneke
7 OCTOBER 2014

ORDINARY MEETING

OF

ECONOMIC GROWTH AND ARTS COMMITTEE

AGENDA
Time: 9.15am
Date: Tuesday, 7 October 2014
Venve: Committee Room 1

Ground Floor, Council Offices
101 Wakefield Street
Wellington

MEMBERSHIP

Mayor Wade-Brown

Councillor Ahipene-Mercer
Councillor Coughlan (Chair)
Councillor Eagle

Councillor Lester

Councillor Marsh (Deputy Chair)
Councillor Peck

Councillor Young

Have your say!

You can make a short presentation to the Councillors at this meeting. Please let us know by noon the working day
before the meeting. You can do this either by phoning 803-8334, emailing public.participation@wcc.govt.nz or
writing to Democratic Services, Wellington City Council, PO Box 2199, Wellington, giving your name, phone
number and the issue you would like to talk about.
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AREA OF FOCUS

The Economic Growth and Arts Committee will focus on delivering sustainable long-term
economic growth, increased employment, promote the city’s visitor attractions, deliver high-
guality events and support the development of smart businesses in the city. The Committee
will also work to build Wellington’s unique identity, bolster business confidence, raise the
city’s international profile, and ensure Wellington continues to be New Zealand’s arts and
culture capital by supporting a range of opportunities for entertainment and expression.
There will be a continuing focus on the ICT and Digital sector.

Quorum: 4 members
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1 Meeting Conduct

1.1 Apologies

The Chairperson invites notice from members of apologies, including apologies for lateness
and early departure from the meeting, where leave of absence has not previously been
granted.

1.2 Conflict of Interest Declarations

Members are reminded of the need to be vigilant to stand aside from decision making when
a conflict arises between their role as a member and any private or other external interest
they might have.

1.3 Confirmation of Minutes
The Minutes of the meeting held on 2 September 2014 will be put to the Economic Growth
and Arts Committee for confirmation.

1.4 Public Participation

A maximum of 60 minutes is set aside for public participation at the commencement of any
meeting of the Council or committee that is open to the public. Under Standing Order 3.23.3
a written, oral or electronic application to address the meeting setting forth the subject, is
required to be lodged with the Chief Executive by 12.00 noon of the working day prior to the
meeting concerned, and subsequently approved by the Chairperson.

1.5 Items not on the Agenda
The Chairperson will give notice of items not on the agenda as follows:

Matters Requiring Urgent Attention as Determined by Resolution of the Economic
Growth and Arts Committee.

1. The reason why the item is not on the agenda; and

2.  The reason why discussion of the item cannot be delayed until a subsequent meeting.

Minor Matters relating to the General Business of the Economic Growth and Arts
Committee.

No resolution, decision, or recommendation may be made in respect of the item except to
refer it to a subsequent meeting of the Economic Growth and Arts Committee for further
discussion.
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2. General Business

REVIEW OF ANNUAL REPORTS FOR COUNCIL CONTROLLED
ORGANISATIONS FOR THE YEAR ENDING 30 JUNE 2014

Purpose

1.  This report provides the committee with a review of the annual reports submitted by
Council Controlled Organisations (CCOs) for Council approval in compliance with the
requirements of the Local Government Act 2002. Separate reports analysing each
entity’s performance are attached as appendices to this report.

Recommendation/s

That the Economic Growth and Arts Committee:

1. Receive the information.

2. Note any issues for the Chair to raise with the entities covered by this report.

Background

2. It is a requirement of the Local Government Act 2002 (the Act) that where the Council
is a shareholder in a council organisation it must regularly undertake performance
monitoring of that organisation to evaluate its contribution to the achievement of:

e The Council’s objectives for the organisation
e The desired results, as set out in the organisation’s Statement of Intent
¢ The Council’s overall aims and outcomes.

3.  The Economic Growth and Arts Committee is tasked with the assessment of the
efficiency and effectiveness of the following entities:
e Basin Reserve Trust (BRT)

Positively Wellington Tourism (PWT)

Positively Wellington Venues (PWV)

Wellington Museums Trust (WMT)

Wellington Regional Stadium Trust (WRST) on a summary basis

Wellington International Airport (WIAL)

4.  Wellington Regional Stadium Trust and Wellington International Airport Limited are not
CCOs, but are included in this report because of the materiality of the Council’s
financial commitment to the entity and/or because of the entity’s contribution to Council
outcomes.

Discussion

5.  Audited annual reports have been received from the following CCOs for consideration
by the committee and are included in the covering reports that are attached as
appendices:

e Basin Reserve Trust
e Positively Wellington Venues

Iltem 2.1 Page 7
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e Wellington Museums Trust
¢ Wellington Regional Stadium Trust

6. Note that the annual report for PWT will be reviewed at the meeting of the Economic
Growth and Arts Committee on 18 November 2014.

7. Note that WIAL has a March 31 year end. Its annual report was presented to the
Economic Growth and Arts Committee on 10 June 2014.

8.  The audited annual reports received from CCOs have been reviewed by officers to
assess any risks or issues from the perspective of Council’s shareholder interest. Any
significant issues that were identified have been discussed with the relevant entity.

9. Representatives of the CCOs covered in this report will attend the meeting to present
their Annual Report and answer any questions from the Committee.

10. If the Committee needs to clarify further the information presented or requires
additional assistance with its monitoring role, it can ask officers or the Chair of the
Committee to seek responses from the Board Chair.

Attachments
Attachment 1.  CCO Annual Reports Analysis 2013-14 Page 10
Attachment 2. CCO Annual Reports 2013-14 Page 22
Authors Richard Hardie, Portfolio Manager
Warwick Hayes, CCO Project Manager
Authoriser Derek Fry, Director City Growth & Partnerships
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SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Consultation and Engagement
Not applicable

Treaty of Waitangi considerations
This report raises no new treaty considerations. Where appropriate the entities do consult
with the Council’s Treaty Relations unit and mana whenua as part of normal operations.

Financial implications
There are no financial implications associated with this report.

Policy and legislative implications
This report is consistent with existing WCC policy.

Risks / legal
No risks have been identified with this report. A Statement of Intent is a legal requirement for
CCOs under the Local Government Act 2002.

Climate Change impact and considerations
Not applicable

Communications Plan
Not applicable

Iltem 2.1 Page 9
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BASIN RESERVE TRUST ANNUAL REVIEW TO 30 JUNE 2014

The Basin Reserve Trust had a strong year with a numbaer of successes bath on and off the field. The Basin hosted two international test
matches with the West Indies fouring in Decaember 2013 and India coming to Wallington in February 2014, The latter test included Brendan
McCullum’s historic triple cantury. As a result, spectator numbers well exceeded the forecast for the year.

Off field. work bagan on implementing the Trust's Faciities Management Plan by addressing some of the most urgent deferred maintanance
work around the ground. AN projects were completed on time and on budget. The Trust continued o be involved in the discussions and
subsequent Board of Inquiry hearing around the NZTA's proposal for the Basin Reserve flyover. Howaver, this did incur unbudgeted legal
expenses,

In April, the Trust began work with representatives from the Council and Wedlington Cricket on the development of a master plan for the Basin
Reserve to look at the future of the Basin and the work reguired to future-preof the ground as the premiere international cricket venue and
community space. A steering group has been established that has engaged with key stakeholders, including NZ Cricket, NZ Herilage, the
Westpac Stadium and the NZ Cricket Museéum, A draft master plan is expected to be ready for consideration in October 2014,

The NZ Crickel Players' Association (NZCPA) voled the Basin Reserve as having the best wicket in the country. Also, the Basin changing
rooms & player viewing ar¢as were voled the best in the country for the second year running. While this is a pieasing resulf, the Trust noles
that there is increasing completion from other venves around the country that are improving their facilies, most notably Hagley Oval in
Christchurch,

Hawkins’ naming nghts sponsorship of the Basin Reserve came 1o an end in April 2014. The Trust continues to Investigate options for securing
a new naming rights sponsor

During the year, two long serving trustees, Doug Catley and John Morrison, retired from the board. They were replaced by John Greenwood
and Cr Paul Eagle.

, 201112 201203 | 20134 201314 | Varince
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE Actual Actual Actual Budget
Total Revenuve 600,724 634,559 632,564 671,600 (39,036)
Operating Expenses 444,238 562,205 613,296 551940 | (61,366)
EBITDA 156,486 72,354 19,268 119,660 | (100,392)
Net Profit after tax and depn (110822) | (200744) |  (182.844) |  (78,340) |  (104,504)
FINANCIAL POSITION
Total Assets 1,250,871 1,047,043 840,562 972,230
Total Liabilities 102,246 99,162 75,525 80,000
Equity 1,148,625 947,881 765,037 892,230
CASH FLOWS
Total Net Cash Flows (46,317) 40,498 27,952 92,502
Opening Cash 88,133 41,816 82314 82.314
Clasing Cash 41816 82,314 110,266 162,089

A review of the financial statements of the Basin Reserve Trust highights the following points:

- Tolal revenue was below budget by $39k (6%) in part because the naming rights sponsorship with Hawkins Infrastructure came to an end
in April 2014 and was not renewed. The Trust is working 10 secura a new naming rights sponsor, In addition, revenue from hidng out the
Monstavision screen was below budget because the company went into receivership part way through the year. Monstavision has begun
operations again and revenue for screen hire is anticipated to retum in 2014/15 to previous levels.

- Operating expenses were over budget by $61k (11%). This was due mainly to $90k of unbudgeted legal expensas in relation to the Basin
Reserve Flyover work with NZTA and bad debts ($32k) with the company that organises the screen hire on behalf of the trust.

CONTACT OFFICER RICHARD HARDIE

Attachment 1 CCO Annual Reports Analysis 2013-14 Page 10



ECONOMIC GROWTH AND ARTS e&sl""mt?l{‘l’g%“"ac Y il

COMMITTEE Me Heke Ki Poneke
7 OCTOBER 2014
BASIN RESERVE TRUST ANNUAL REVIEW TO 30 JUNE 2014

30 JUNE 2012 2013 2014 2015

Number of Events

Cricket Target | 16 15 12 10
Actual ® Vv 20 VvV 2 Vv

Other Sports Target 4 6 6 10 [
Actual " v 1 x 9 v

Community Taget |2 2 2 2 |
Adidl 1 X 1 X 2 i

Number of Event Days

Cricket Temget | 32 3 32 26
Acual 20 X 2 X 4

Other Sports Targot T; 6 ® o ‘|
Acwal 11 ¥V 1 X 6 W f

Community Targat | 2 2 2 2 |
Ausl 1 X 1 X 2 VW

Numbers Attending Events

Attendance Taget | 36,000 34,800 28,000 2080
Actual 24507 ¥ 32878 % 30,664 '

improve Target | Norepored  Notreporied 70 70

m Actusa ‘ 93 v

The Trust met or exceeded all its events performance measures, with higher than expected cricket matches and atlendance numbers as a

result of securing test match in December

against the \West Indies that was not factored into their SOI. 2013/14 also marked the return of

winter sports fixtures to the Basin following the upgrade of the drainage work.

The Trust did not meet all of its financial largets. Thare were unbudgeted capital projects in relation 1o the Faciities Managament Plan, and the
'‘Council Percentage of Revenue' ratio was not adjusied foliowing the increase In the Trust's operating grant las? year.

Key activities and issues anticipated in 2014/15 include:

- Securing a new naming rights sponsor.

- Preparing for the Basin Reserve's invoivement in Cricket World Cup 2015,
- Finalising and implementing the Master Plan for the Basin Reserve, including securing and aligning funding to each of the subprojects.
- Undertaking renewal work on the Groundsman’s Cottage to enable the ground keeping faciities 1o be moved out of its curent temporary

accommedation.

CONTACT OFFICER

Attachment 1 CCO Annual Reports Analysis 2013-14 Page 11
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POSITIVELY WELLINGTON VENUES ANNUAL REVIEW TO 30 JUNE 2014

Positively Wellington Venues (PWV or Venues) comploted s third full year of trading as a CCTO, N continues to deliver on its two key
strategic goals of growing the contribution of Show and Grow events in Wellingion and improving the profitability and performance of the
company's business model,

2013714 non-financial highlights include:

- The seismic strengthening work on the Shed 6 wharf and the fit-out of Shed 6 was completed on time and on budget. The new venue
began operating in August 2013,

- The New Zealand Intemational Arts Festival commenced their tenancy of the office space in the St James Theatre,

- PWV's “Power of the Precinct” strategy was launched to connaect events and local retail and restaurant business offerings in the area
around the Venues foolprint, including Courtney Place, Civic Square and the Watarfront,

- PWV defined a framework for community and funded events. The strategy identifies five key areas for support, including City Growth,
Creative Sponscrships, Community Causes, Civic Occaslons and Commercial Discounts.

- PWVlaunched new uniforms for staff across all venues.

Performance, conference and event highlights included:
- 18 soid out productions across 32 performance days induding inomamom.wmmmuuwmmm

Live. Jlmmy'Car. Sol3 Mio, Macidemore and Ryan Lewis, hglon Fashio'n Week, Billy Cmm!y Ardscmnkoys mGooal.
scoring of the Hobbit with the NZSQ in the Town Hall, WOW, and the NZ International Arts Festival and Jazz Festival,

Conference highlights included a diverse mix of events, including:

= NZ Nurses Organisation, NZ Association of Optometrists, RANZ College of Ophthalmologists, NZ Rural GPs, and the House of Travel
National Sales Conferance.

The contracts for Ticketing was put out to tender during the year as part of PWVs review of operations and strategy of making venue services
more streamlined and consistent across all sites. The company aiso reviewed Food and Beverage and Tech Services and will implement the
outcome of those reviews in 2014/15.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 2011712 2012/13 201314 201914 Variance
5,000) Actual Actual Actual Budget
Total Revenue I 14,811 15,818 15,191 15,314 (123
Divect Costs 8618 8,997 8,567 8,967 400
Operating Expenses 6,651 6,753 5,845 6,219 374
EBITDA {4586) 6 779 128 648
| Mot ProM after tax and depn (1,209) 195 561 (126) 687
Wellington Venues Limited*
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE 201112 2012/13 2013114
5,000) ' Actual Actual Actual
Total Revenve | Basz 54513 5,587.0
Operating Expenses 53954 54291 5,584.3
Subvention Payment 49,403 22 27
Proft (Loss) ' 0 0 0

* Positvely Wellnglon Venues s siructieed as a cambinaton of Welington Venues Limiled {the venue manager) and Welingion Venues Project (a business unit
of Welington City Coundt). Venues Limited Is the amplayer of s1aff who manage evernits for Venues Project, denving #s incame fhrough a management foe paid by
Venues Project. Ali operaling revenues and expenses are rin Brough %ie account of Wedinglon Venues Pragcl

A reviow of the financial statements of the Venues Project highlights the following points:

- Venues Project delivered an EBITDA surpius of $779%, $648k better than its budgeted surplus of $128k.

- Operating revenue of $15.2m was $123k (<1%) lower than budget, and 3625k (4%) lower than the previous year's resul of $15.8m. This
unfavourable result was fargely the result of Conference and Event revenue (C&E) being 14% beiow budget as a result of long lead
times in booking and the time taken to win hirer confidence over Shed &/TS8 as a replacement venue for the Town Hall. However, the
CA&E resuit was offset in part by a strong return from Performance and Event (P&E) revenue that was 10% ahead of budget.

CONTACT OFFICER RICHARD HARDIE

Attachment 1 CCO Annual Reports Analysis 2013-14 Page 12
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- Operating expenditure of $5.8m was $374k (6%) under budge?, due largaly to savings made in personnel costs, marketing and travel.
= The gross profit margin, PWV's revenue less direct costs, improved on the previous year from 41% 1o 43%

30 JUNE
Economic Contribution 2014 2018 Community Responsibiity 2014
Increase C&E Tar | $30.2m §28.7m Value of community Actual $1.25m
CONOMIC - events contribution
contribution to C&E Act $26m X
Wedlington by Number of community | Actual 79 events over 300
5%.° PSE Tar | $12.7 $13.7m events and hire days days
P&E Act $14m Health and Safaty
Venue utilisation Target 0% 56% Zeto harm Targot
across afl venues
Actual 8% X Actual v
Venue yield Target No target 36%
across all venues
Actual 3%
Busmess Contribution
Improve Targat $128k §768
(EBITDA) Actual $779x Vv
Improve Gross Target A41% 43%
Margin
Actual 43% v 4%

out 50% of the available space.

target (revenue up by $391k).

Other secondary indicators that the company tracks include:

* 385 conventions and events (including 49 conforences) to over 180,000 delegates and gues!s
e 343 performances 1o over 332,000 audience members
o Ancillary revenue (including food and beverage, performance and car parking revenue) grew by 2.1%

Since the establishment of PWV, the management team has been developing a suite of KPIs that best reflect the company’s key strategies. In
particular, in 2013/14 measures were agreed for the key indicator of venue utilisation, and new measures added 1o monitor venue yield
{against total potential yield) and Health and Safety,

Of note is the change from measuring the ‘number of utilised days’ to ‘venue utilisation” as a KPI that better reflects the percentage of total
venue space that is hiced throughout the course of a given year. The former ‘utilised days’
visibility as to how effectively the company is hiring out venue spacss, For example, 50% uilisation now telis the reader that PWV has hired

was simply a raw number that did nof provide

Venue yield is an indication of how profitable PWV is at hiring out available space. Used in conjunction with utilisation, # tells the story of
effective pricing. For example, f yield is lower than utilsation it is usually an indication that either pricing is weak or subsidising/discounting is
prevalent.

The economic contribution KPt is a muitiple of PAY\V's event revenue. Conventions and Event economic contribution was down on target by
$4.2m {14%) in 2013/14 (revenuve down by $519k) as a result of uncertainty over the development of Shed 6 and the cicsure of the Town Hall.
This was offset by a strong resull from the Performance and Exhibition part of the business that was $1.3m ahead of the economic contribution

Key activitles and Issues anticipated In 2014/15 include:

- The PWV 2014/15 Staternent of Intent sets out a
with the strategic framework summarised on p.5 of the PWV Annual Report.

- During 2014/15 PWV will become part of a new CCO, subject to Council approval, called the Wellington Region Economic Development
Agency (WREDA). However, this is not expected to materially change the company’s strategic objectives or level of service.

of continued growth in business profitability and venue utilisation in line

CONTACT OFFICER

RICHARD HARDIE

Attachment 1 CCO Annual Reports Analysis 2013-14
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WELLINGTON MUSEUMS TRUST ANNUAL REVIEW TO 30 JUNE 2014

The Trusl delivered a range of exhibétions and events to an ausience of 601,743 visttors {(comfortably above the target for the year of 562,073).
With the exception of Cartor Observatory, all facilities exceeded their targeted attendance.

During the year, Capital E bagan operations from two sites: Capital E Central on Queens Wharf which includes new digital studios Medialab
and on OnTV; and the Capital E National Theatre for Children at the Hanna Playhouse. Creative New Zealand continued its support for
Cap#lal E's National Theatre for Children, the biennial National Ants Festival for Children and during the year atso provided funding to support
the Trust's efforts to make the Hannah Playhouse available for other performing arts users. The Ministry of Education continued to subsidise
cumculum aligned education programmes. Corporate sponsors also supported exhibitions at City Gallery and the Trust received a wide range
of grant funding to support the re-fit of Capital E's premises,

The Trust's visitor experiences at City Gallery were headed with a dynamic programme of contemporary artisis beginning with Shane Cotfon:
The Hanging Sky and ending with Seung Yul Oh MOAMOA A Decade. Caner Observatory altiracied headling events including hosting
international astrophotographers of the year Mark Gee and the NZ Writer's Week feature event involving Man Booker prize winner Eleanor
Catton. At Museum of Wallington City & Sea the commeamorative programme to mark the cantenary anniversary of the 1913 Great Strike was
a finalist in the 2014 Museum Aoteoroa Awands.

After allowing for depraciation of $803k, the Trust had a successful year, reporting a sumplus of $8k versue a budgeted deficit of $88k. The
Trust's balance sheet was bolstered by $1.0m cash at 30 June 2014 funded mainly by an operating cash surplus of $1.2m for the year. This
level of cash on hand was led by savings in operating expenditure of $1.9m (from the same period tast year) balanced by a reduction in
operating cash revenue which was down by $535k over the same period. This posilion also acknowledges the foss at Carter Observatory,

{S000) 30-Jun-10  30-Jun-11 30-Jun-12  30-dun-13 S0Jun-i4  S-hin-r4d

Total Revenve 9219 10,872 10,939 11,682 11,340 11,152 148
Op. Exp. before Depreciation 8,112 10,861 10,655 11,208 10,729 10,904 (175)
Degreciation 360 377 379 377 603* 376 227
Net Surplus {253} (266) (94 7 8 (88) 9
FINANCIAL POSITION ,

' Total Assets 5,388 5,810 5,856 5371 6,035 4,505 1,531
Total Liabilitios 1,061 1,739 1,878 1,387 2,043 a5z 1,082
Equity 4,337 4,071 3,977 3,984 3,002 38653 439
CASH FLOWS
Total Net Cash Flows 107 (24 203 (515) 1,027 (216) 1.243
Opening Cash 254 362 338 540 25 0 25
Closing Cash 362 338 540 25 1,053 (216) 1,260

*Depraciation for bullding fittings for the year included a $230k write-off of assats nct in use at the beginning of the year,

At year end, the Trust was in a strong cash position with $1.0m cash in the bank. This contrasts with the Trusts SOI budget for the year of a
net cash loss of 218k and corresponding negative cash position at 30 June 2014. Over the year in review, the Trust's net cash flow was
$1.24m ahead of budget and the closing cash balance of $1.0m was $1.24m better than forecast. This result was led by a net $597k
improvement {yoar on year) in payments 10, and receipts from, related parties, plus $667k savings in payments to suppliers & employees.
Recaipts from customens were down by $85k on FYE2013.

The Trust's working capital remains sound with trade & related party receivables ($759k) excesding trade and relaied party payables (506k) by
$163k. This ls countered to some extent by non-trade payaties of $S440k (up by $131k) from the previous year. Overall, current assets just
exceed cument liabilties {current ratio 1.02 to 1) and with the level of cash on hand within the current assets the position is strong.

CONTACT OFFICER NATASHA PETKOVIC-JEREMIC

Attachment 1 CCO Annual Reports Analysis 2013-14 Page 14
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WELLINGTON MUSEUMS TRUST ANNUAL REVIEW TO 30 JUNE 2014

2008 2008 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
Target | 570700 502500 | SB8E0 G368 GIAESD 620000 SOV
Acsual 625524 538050 620697 653344 X GO7THI3X 849021V 601,743V
“*Cable Car Taget | | 220000 220000 224,40 228,888 229,688 227,000 220,908
Actusl | 228002 24TAZ2 253508 2380 235345 235366 220,980 v
" City Gatery Tager | 160000 75000 180000 180000 143000 143000 143000 |
Actual 168,648 W 66952 X 174995 X 131,700 X 115363 X 161681 v 150,289 V'
Copital E Taget | 95,000 13,000 80,000 130000 93500 02000 82000
Aciusl | 105,785 v 133,371 v 05734V 136603 95009V 100323 X 59,288V
MOWCHy & Sea  Tager | 90,000 20000 8000 azr0 2700 G800 94,000
Actual | 90209%  B88885X 99663 95161 102894V 98605V 112898V
Carter O, Taget | - - - 48,000 42,300 50,000 50,000
Acual | - - - 46124 % 50976 X 48820 K 47318 X
*Colonial Cattage  Target | 2.700 2000 2000 2040 zos1 | 210 2078
Actual | 4273V 2320V 2788V 2535V 278V 185X 2378V
Cricket Museum  Twper | - 2,500 2000 2,040 2087 2100 ne
Actual | 2,595 2156 K 2900 2821 2200 185X  wa

“‘Referrad to as Museums Wetington in parts of the Trust’s reparting.

Visitors to the Trust's six faciities totalled 601,743 and comfortably exceedad the SOI target of 562,073 for the year ended 30-Jun-2014. With
the exception of Carer Observatory, ak sites oulperformed thelr visitation targets. Levels of visitor satisfaction remain high across the
institutions and repeat visitation continues at good levels, The business model for Caner Observatory challenges the Trust and strategic
consideration is being given to various options for this facility that will optimise its services and its funding needs. Council expects to review
this as part of #s Long Term Plan 2015-25,

30 JUNE “2mo 2011 2012 2013 2014 2004

Councll subsidy pervialt (§) 1085 v/ [ 1200V | 13.82° K 1246 1330w | 1425
City Gatery - [ - 16.79 1243V | 18RV | 1657
Museums Wellington - ] - ‘ 493 464 v 548 v 6.21
Capital E - | = 12,42 13.35 X 1621V 2983
Carter Observatory - ‘ 10.21 X ‘ 589 K 731w 721 % 7.08
“ exc!. Cavter Observatory

For the year to 30 June 2014, Council funding totalled $8.0m for the year made up of $6.23m operating grant plus rental grant $1.77m against
visitors totalling just over 600k. Council's subsidy of $13.30 per visit was comfortably within the Trust's KPI of $14.25 for the year ended 30
June 2014.

When actual visitation exceeds SOI targets, this has a favourable influence on this kind of KP1 and alt sites except Carter Observatory met
thew vistation KPis for the year, That said most facities were subsidised 10 a higher level (per visiter) in FYE 2014 than in FYE 2013, mainly
as a result of lower visitor nunbers in 2014 versus 2013

CONTACT OFFICER NATASHA PETKOVIC-JEREMIC

Attachment 1 CCO Annual Reports Analysis 2013-14 Page 15

ltem 2.1 AHachment 1



ltem 2.1 AHachment 1

ECONOMIC GROWTH AND ARTS

COMMITTEE
7 OCTOBER 2014

Absolutely Positively
WGMYII City Council

Me Heke Ki Poneke

WELLINGTON MUSEUMS TRUST

ANNUAL REVIEW TO 30 JUNE 2014

- - | 281 295 X 286% 299
- - 1149 051X g0 X 094
- -~ 237 238V 184 1.55
~ ~ 4,32 572K 5,69 * 240
Carter Observatoy |~ IL— | 1039% 965 X 810X | 1127

On average visitor spending at the Trust's tacilities has averaged batwoen $2.50 and $3.00 per visit.

Spend per visit is an area of the business that the Trust intends to improve, This will be given some strategic focus in lerms of improving the
revenue generating opportunities at both the City Gallery and Carter Observatory. The Trust will be proposing some capéal expenditure to
improve the entrance foyars at both sites that is intended to improve sales revenuas at both facilities. Council expects to review these as part
of its Long Term Plan 2015-25.

‘ hos gnlﬁam stnhyc 'mdonmpl olthouuuumofngton “
{adding 450sqm or ancther 307%) of visitor attraction space by July 2015 in time for the 150 year commemeoration of Wellington baing New
Zealand's Capital city.

Having completed a review of its provision for children and young people the Trust will implement strategies across afd institutions to improve
engagement with this audence,

The Trust completed a review of the method and frequency of audence data collection to enhance the Trust's understanding of audiences and
0 improve the reliabiity of repoded pedarmance. This project dove-tailed with s work on developing a methed 1o the Trust's social and
economic benefit (o Wellington, A pict project will be undertaken at two sites to better understand the viability of this methodology.

The Trust continues 10 kead work on refining practical leaching and leaming programmes for school students visiting Wellington that connects
relevant city sites under the banner of citizenship and national identity.

CONTACT OFFICER NATASHA PETKOVIC-JEREMIC
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WELLINGTON MUSEUMS TRUST ANNUAL REVIEW TO 30 JUNE 2014

Museums & Gallery Visitors (incl. Carter Observatory) with SOi Forecasts
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Total visitation at the Trust’s facilities is on a declining trend. This was led by decommissioning the Plimmer’'s Ark Gallery {in 2008).

Visitation fo Museum of Wellington City & Sea and Carter Observatory is relatively steady and expected fo remain steady in the Trust's SO
Visitation to the City Gallery and Capital E are forecast to fall below the 2013 visitation levels and overall the Trust is expecting a continued
dadline in total visitation across all its faciliies compared to 2013,

Non-Council Revenue with SOI Forecasts ($000)

B Sud-letting, interest & Other
wCaster Clisaraatory

wCapRal €

o Museums Welington®

nCity Gallery

30-Jun12
Actual

30-dun-13
Actual
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S01{2014) SO (2014 SOI{2014)

30-3un-15 l 30-kan-16 ‘ 30-Jun17 ’

In the year to 30 June 2014, non-Council revenue fell below $3.0m for the first time since FYE 2010, This outcome was forecast in the Trust's
SO for the period o 30 June 2014 which forecast non-Council income of $2.78m (actual $2.95m).

The percantage of non-Council revenue 10 total revenue generally ranges from 25% 10 30%. In the year to 30 June 2014 the contribution of
non-Coundil revenue wis 26% of lotal revenue and at the lower end of the range.

CONTACT OFFICER NATASHA PETKOVIC-JEREMIC
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* Musaums Wallington inciudes the Mussum of Westington City & Sea, the Cable Car Museum and the Calonis! Cotlage Museum.

Relatively large movements in the average spend per visit by site is moderated by the aggregate visitor numbers across all sites. Alsg, the two
highest spending sites (Capital E average $5.89/visit and Carter Observatory average $8.10/visit) have among the lower visitaticn figures of
the Trust's sites. In part, this refiects that Capital E and Carter Observatory are not free admission sites whereas the higher traffic sites like the
Cabiée Car Museum, City Gallery and Museum of Wellingzon City & Sea aliow free admission. The trend overall is redatively stable.

Council Subsidy per Visitor ($) with SOI Forecasts

2500
2000
1500
1000
sco
30Jun12 N 30Jun13 l 30 Jun-14 30Jun15 D15 30Jun17
Actual Acual Actual | SOf (2014} | SO0 [2014) | SOI (2014)

| |

e City Gallery s Museums Wellington® s Capital £ s Carter Observatory s Avarage Subsidy Per Visit (5)

* Museuns Wellington includes the Museum of Welinglon Cily & Sea, the Cable Car Museum ard the Colonial Coltage Museum.

The Council subsity per visitor is a measuwre of the Council’s operating and rental grants divided by the visitors per site. The average is an
aggregation of this formula. In the environment of relabively static operating and rental grants, the principal movement in this measure is driven
by visitor numbers,

CONTACT OFFICER NATASHA PETKOVIC-JEREMIC
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WELLINGTON REGIONAL STADIUM TRUST ANNUAL REVIEW TO 30 JUNE 2014

The Stadium hosted 61 events during the year ended 30 Juna 2014, well ahead of the 46 planned events for the period. Attendance was
439,638 - almost the same as the previous year. The Trust has deveicped a diverse range of revenue streams which confirms its genuine
multi-purpose venue status. Cumulative attendance at the Stadium since s opening in 2000 surpassed 7.7 million vistors with 1.8 mitlion
visiting from outside the Wellinglon region. A recently completed ecanomic impact and community contribution study has calculales 1.8 milfion
visitors to Wellington have contributed an addional $889 million spending in the regicn’s sconomy since opening in 2000.

Net surplus for the year was $2.4m and exceeded the Trust's target by $854k. Operating cash flow was $3.6m versus target of $2.75m, a
positive variance of $8567k. This resulted in lower borrowings during the year. At year end, bank debt was $10.89m {or $1.1m below farecast)
while the Trust still funded $6.6m In capital expenddure. The main capital projects Included the construction and opening of the East
Mezzanine Lounge during the year, insialiation of wet pour systems in part of the stadium, the addition of the extemal facing window (o the
Level 3 members lounge and new food carts for the concourse, These areas have been well received by both the public and by Stadium
members. They have allowed the Stadium to increase the varkety of food items offered in the venue and to improve the service of beer via the

wel pour systems,

The Stadium’s memberships & corporate box renewals programme has begun and will continue 10 be a signficant strategic focus for the Trust
this year, The Trus! reporis that its Masters Plan for the Stadium is fiexibie and constantly vnder réview 1o assess any changes in the balance

bet service improvements and financial capatdity so that it continues to invest in the Stadium while remaining financially autonomous.
FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE Budget Variance
(S000) 30-Jun-10 30-Jun-11 30-Jun-12 30-Jun-13 . 30Jun-14  30-ken-td I0-un-14
Total Revenue 17,724 16,733 18,715 16,702 16,333 15,720 613
Opex before Interest & Depn 9279 9,021 10,650 9,504 9,799 9,460 339
Interest & Depn 4822 4,242 4,152 4,136 4202 4,680 (388)
Net Surplus | 3,623 3470 3913 3,062 2,242 1.580 662
Total Assets 99,303 88,004 96,508 96,950 99,743 29,970 (227)
Bank borrowings 13,500 11,000 7,500 7,930 10,890 12,000 (1.710)
Total Lisbilities 31,146 26,377 21,058 18,348 18,899 20,040 (1, 141)
Equity 68,157 7.627 75,540 78,602 80,844 74,230 914
Operating Cash Flow 4,808 4,092 5,345 3,462 3817 2790 827
Investment Cash Flow (778} 2,770} (1,213) (5,364) (6,602) (6,450) 152
Financing Cash Flow {4,800) (2,500) (3,500) 430 2,960 3,800 (840)
Net Cash Flow (772) (1,178) 632 (1.472) (28) 140 165
QOpening Cash 2,926 2154 976 1,608 136 870 (734)
Closing Cash On Hand 2,154 a76 1.608 136 m 1,010 (829)
Total revenue for the year to 30 June 2014 was $16.3m and over budget by $613k. Tha Trust's net surplus of $2 2m exceeded budget by
$6862k. This outcome was led by the higher revenue and lower than forecast depreciation and interest (which were contained below budget by
$388k). Other operating expenses were above budget by $33%k which moderated the positive variances somewhat to the overall
improvement on budgeted net surplus of $662%.

Operating cash flow was strong at $3.6m, exceeding budget by $827k. Capital expenditure was $6.8m for the year and close 0 the Trust's
forecas!. The Trust's strong cperating cash flow meant it did not borrow as much as forecast and this transtated 1o an overal $859 reduction
{below budget) in cash on hand at year end.

As noted, the balance sheet records bank debt at $10.89m {$1.1m less than budget) duse to stronger than forecast operating cash flows.

CONTACT OFFICER WARWICK HAYES
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WELLINGTON REGIONAL STADIUM TRUST ANNUAL REVIEW TO 30 JUNE 2014

When the Stadium was built 15 years ago (it opened in 2000), # sold 2,600 fixed term memberships and 54 boxes to corporates and
individuals which mature (Le. terminate) at the end of 2014, Memborship and corporate box renewals are well underway, and the major
redavelopment of the Clubroom on Level 3, has provided a facllity with enhanced levels of sarvice to existing members and 8 major selling
point for potential members. The options on cffer have varying terms which will create a staggered tall for future expiries and renewals so the
cash flow risk is spread in future.

Crowd attendance remains a key focus for the Trust with two diverging trends emaerging. On the one hand standalone events such as the
Sevens, the All Whites World Cup quaiifier and the Bledislos Cup {among others) have drawn very good crowds. On the other hand crowds at
the reguiar season sparting events for the Stadiums anchor tenants (rugby and football) have been challenging and the shift toward one-off
and varied major events is being experienced across New Zealand by other stadiums which exacerbates the challenging proposition for both
the venues and the codes in hosting reguiar season sporting evenis. The Trust's response (and role) in increasing attendance is o improve
the iive experience by improving the snvironment for customers and the level of service. The investiment in the Stadium Master Plan reflects
this and the recently opened Mezzanine Lounge represents the most significant investment in the fan experience since the Stadium opened.
In addition, the Trust is taking a more coliaborative and proactive approach with its anchor tenants in developing strategies that atiract crowds.

The Trust has developed a number of themes to form the basis of its planning over the next three years. These include: the Stadwum to be
central in any fulure regional venues strategy, d focus on retaining and attracting domestic and intemational events, impraving the fan
experence, maximising existing revenues and exploring new revenue opporiunities.

in 2015 the Stadium will host both the ICT Cricket World Cup and the FIFA Under 20 World Cup, This wil be one of the Stadium’s most active
yoars since opening in 2000 and wil leverage the expereace of the 2011 Rugby World Cup to the benefit of tournament organisers and fans.

4

P R T R
It St G g

w—Attendance (Actual)

R

In the years ended 30 June 2011, 2013 and 2014 the attendancs figures were closely groupad around 440,000 patrons. The excaption was
2012 which recorded the 2011 Rugby World Cup event. Aside from the RWC2011, the attendance figures are (at best) static. This highlights
both the imporlance of major sporting evenis in increasing the utisation of the Siaum - not to mention other economic benefls for
Wellington ~ and also the importance of a loyal base of supporters that provide a reliable and ongoing level of patronage. It also highlights the
importance of a diversified events calendar (next graph).

CONTACT OFFICER WARWICK HAYES

Attachment 1 CCO Annual Reports Analysis 2013-14 Page 20



ECONOMIC GROWTH AND ARTS Absollltelvl’&st;ti&glus;‘cn

Wellingto
COMMITTEE ettty
7 OCTOBER 2014

WELLINGTON REGIONAL STADIUM TRUST ANNUAL REVIEW TO 30 JUNE 2014

Events Calendar
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w Other sporting events {Actual)
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—
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A diversified calendar of events is important in maintaining the attendance levels at the Stadium, as is the diversified income streams related 1o
these. The Stadium hosted 61 events during the year to 30 June 2014, a number of which were community events, and comfortabiy axceeded
the target of 46 events. The forecast for 30 June 2015 Is 52 events.

Rugby (Sevens, All Blacks, ITM Cup and Super Rugby} with 17 events, football {Welington Phoenix and All Whites) with 11 events and
Cricket (HRV Cup and Black Caps) with 4 events are the comerstone sporting codes for the Stadium.

in terms of community support, during the year the Trust assisted the NZ Fire Service training, Sport Wellington School Sports Day, NZ Army
training, the Wellington Marathon, the TV Takeback recycling programme and the PNP Cycle Club Race Day.

Exhibitions have added to the Stadium’s reputation as a multi-purpose venue. Beervana, the Home and Garden Show, The Feod Show,
Better Home and Living and Armagaddon have become regular events at the Stadium. During the year, a record 63,134 visitors attended
exhibitions over 14 days, up from 60,596 the previous year.

CONTACT OFFICER WARWICK HAYES
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POSTAL ADDRESS

Wellington City Council ("WCC™)
Cricket Wellington Incorporated ("CW"™)

Sir John Anderson (Chairman)
Paul Eagle

John Greenwood

Don Neely

Cricket Wellington Incorporated

24 February 2005

Audit New Zealand on behalf of the Auditor-General
Wellington

DLA Phillips Fox
Maclister Mazengarb

Westpac Banking Corporation
Brierley Pavilion, Basin Reserve
Rugby Street

Wellington

P O Box 578
Wellington
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BASIN RESERVE TRUST (INCORPORATED)
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014
Actual Budget Actual
Note 2014 2014 2013
S b s
Income
Grant income 2 355,000 355,000 355.000
Ground hire income 164,500 152,500 104.500
Other income 3 108.444 161,100 171,185
Interest income 4,620 3,000 3,874
Total Income 632,564 671,600 634,559
Expenditure
Operating expenses 4 613,296 551,940 562,205
Finance Costs . . 46
Depreciation 6 202,112 198,000 273,052
Total Expenditure 815408 749,940 835,303
Net Surplus (Deficit) for the Year (182.844) (78,340) (200,744)
Other Comprehensive Income - - -
Total Comprehensive Income (Deficit) for the Year (182,844) (78,340) (200,744)
BASIN RESERVE TRUST (INCORPORATED)
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014
Budget
Settlors Accumulated Total Trust Total Trust
Note Funds Funds Funds Funds
S S S S
Balance as at 1 July 2012 100 1,148,525 1,148,625 1,054,000
Net Surplus (Deficit) for the Year - (200.744) (200,744) (224,245)
Total Comprehensive Income - (200,744) (200,744) (224,245)
Balance as at 30 June 2013 100 947,781 947,881 829,755
Balance as at 1 July 2013 100 947,781 947,881 970,570
Net Surplus (Deficit) for the Year - (182,844) (182,844) (78.340)
Total Comprehensive Income - (182.844) (182,844) (78,340)
Balance as at 30 June 2014 100 764,937 765,037 892,230

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements,
Page 2 of 22
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BASIN RESERVE TRUST (INCORPORATED)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE 2014

Current Liabilities

Creditors and other payables

Current account - Cricket Wellington
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Trust Funds

Total Trust Funds and Liabilites

Non Cuarrent Assets
Property Plant & Equipment
Total Non Current Asscts

Current Assets
Cash & cash equivalents
Trade receivables
GST receivable
Prepayments

Total Cuarrent Assets

Total Assets

Actual Budget Actual
2014 2014 2013
S b S
69.604 70,000 67,255
5,921 10,000 31,907
75,525 30,000 99,162
75,525 80,000 99,162
765,037 892,230 947 881
840,562 972,230 1,047,043
714,180 685,141 892,605
714,180 685,141 892,605
110,266 192,089 82314
2.070 95,000 67,573
9,136 - 2,767
4910 - 1,784
126,382 287,089 154,438
840,562 972,230 1.047,043

For and on behalf of the Basin Reserve Trust (Incorporated) on 8th August 2014:

TRUSTEE:

TRUSTEE:

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements,
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BASIN RESERVE TRUST (INCORPORATED)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash was provided from:

Grants from related party - Wellington City Council

Revenue from operations
Revenue from related parties
Interest received
GST

Cash was disbursed to:
Payments to suppliers

Payments to related party - Cricket Wellington

GST
Net cash flows from operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Cash was disbursed to:

Purchase of property plant & equipment
Net cash flows from investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities
Cash was disbursed to:

Unsecured Loan Repayments
Net cash flows from financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash held
Cash at the beginning of year

Cash at the end of year

Comprising:
Cash and cash cquivalents

Cash at the end of year

All cash balances are available to the Trust without restriction

Actual Budget Actual
2014 2014 2013
s b $

355.000 355,000 355,000
300,447 241,600 219,698
38.000 55,000 70,750
4,620 3,000 3874

- 28,500 10,787
(554,743) (534,598) (511.268)
(83.500) (56,000) (55,000)
(6,369) - -
53.455 92,502 93,841
(25.503) - (49,004)
(25,503) - (49,004)
- - (4,339)
= - (4,339)

27952 92,502 40,498
82314 99,587 41,816
110,266 192,089 82314
110,266 192,089 82,314
110,266 192,089 82,314

The accompanying noles form part of these financial statements,
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BASIN RESERVE TRUST (INCORPORATED)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

The GST (net) component of operating activities reflects the net GST paid and received with the Inland
Revenue Department. The GST (net) component has been presented on a net basis, as the gross amounts
do not provide meaningful information for financial statement purposes.,

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements,
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BASIN RESERVE TRUST (INCORPORATED)
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Reporting Entity

These financial statements are for the Basin Reserve Trust ("the Trust™), a charitable trust established
by the Wellington City Council ("WCC") and Cricket Wellington ("CW™) and registered under the
Charitable Trusts Act 1957 and also registered with the Charities Commission. The trust has designated
itself as a public benefit entity.

The Trust is a Council Controlled Organisation (CCO) as defined by Part 1, section 6 of the Local
Government Act 2002,

The Trust operates under the Basin Reserve Trust Deed dated 24 February 2005, The parties to the
Deed are WCC, CW and the Trustees.

The WCC holds the Basin Reserve as a reserve and upon trust to be used for the purposes of a cricket
and recreation ground by the citizens of Wellington pursuant to a Deed of Trust dated 17 October 1884.
The purpose of the Basin Reserve Trust is the management and operation of the Basin Reserve,

Basis of Preparation
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis.

The financial statements have also been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Charitable
Trusts Act 1957.

The information is presented in New Zealand dollars.

The Trust is reliant on the WCC for a significant portion of its income, being $355,000 in both this financial
year and in the previous financial year. The terms under which this funding is provided are contained

in a Management Deed dated 16 March 2005, This Deed provides that normal funding from the WCC, to

a maximum of $355,000 p.a, will continue in future years subject to the approval by the WCC in its annual
planning process. Following enquiry, the WCC have advised that funding for the Trust is provided for in

the 2014/15 Annual Plan and in the Long Term Community Plan up to and including 2017, at this

funding level of $355,000.

Statement of Compliance with International Financial Reporting Standard
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with New Zealand generally accepted

accounting practice. They comply with New Zealand equivalents to TFRS (NZ TFRS) and other
applicable Financial Reporting Standards, as appropriate for public benefit entities.

Page 6 of 22
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BASIN RESERVE TRUST (INCORPORATED)
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Changes in Accounting Policies

There have been no changes in accounting policies during the financial year.
The following amendments and revision to standards have been early adopted:

NZIFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures - The effect of early adopting these amendments is the
following information is no longer dsiclosed:

- the carrying amount of financial assets that would otherwise be past due or impaired whose terms have
been renegotiated; and

- the maximum exposure to credit risk by class of financial instrument if the maximum credit risk exposure
is best represented by their carrying amount.

Standards, amendments, and interpretations issued but not yet effective that have not been early adopted, and
which are relevant to the Trust are:

NZIFRS 9 Financial Instruments will eventually replace NZ TAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement. NZ IAS 39 is being replaced through the following three main phases: Phases 1 Classification
and Measurement, Phase 2 Impairment Methodology, and Phase 3 Hedge Accounting. Phase 1 has been
completed and has been published in the new financial instrument standard NZ IFRS 9. NZ IFRS 9 uses a
single approach to determine whether a financial assct is measured at amortised cost or fair value, replacing
the many different rules in NZ IAS 39. The approach in NZ IFRS 9 is based on how an entity manages its
financial assets (its business model) and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. The
financial liabilty requirements are the same as those of NZ 1AS 39 except for when an entity clects to
designate a financial liabilty at fair value through the surplus or deficit. The new standard is required to be
adopted for the year ended 30 June 2016. The Trust has not yet assessed the effect of the new standard

and expects that it will not be early adopted.

The Minister of Commerce has approved a new Accounting Standards Framework (incorporating a Tier
Strategy) developed by the External Reporting Board (XRB). Under the Accounting Standards Framework,
the Trust will be eligible to apply the simple format reporting disclosure regime {Tier 3 reporting entity)
of the public sector Public Benefit Entity Accounting Standards. The effective date for the new standards
for public sector entities is for reporting periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014, Therefore the Trust will
transition to to the new standards in prepaning its 30 June 2015 financial statements. The Trust has not
assessed the implications of the new Accounting Standards Framework at this time.

Due to the change in the Accounting Standards Framework for public benefit entities, it is expected that all
new NZ IFRS and amendments to existing NZ [FRS will not be applicable to public benefit entities.
Therefore, the XRB has effectively frozen the financial reporting requirements for public benefit entities up
until the new Accounting Standard Framework is effective. Accordingly, no disclosure has been made about
new or amended NZ TFRS that exclude public benefit entities from their scope.
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BASIN RESERVE TRUST (INCORPORATED)
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Specific Accounting Policies

The following specific accounting policies which materially afTect the measurement of financial
performance and the financial position have been applied.

Revenue recognition
All revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received.

Grants Revenue

Grants received from the WCC are a primary source of funding to the Trust and are restricted for

the purposes of the Trust meeting it's obligations as specified in the trust deed, The Trust also receives
other assitance for specific purposes, and these grants or donations, usually contain restrictions on
their use.

Grants and Donations are recognised as revenue when they become receivable, unless there is an
obligation to retum the funds if the conditions of the grant are not met. If there is such an obligation
the grant or donation, are initially recorded as income received in advance and are recognised as
revenue when the conditions of the grant or donation are satisfied.

Taxation

The Trust is registered with the Charities Commission and is thus exempt from income tax under the
Income Tax Act 2007. The Trust is not exempt from the need to comply with indirect tax obligations
such as Goods and Services, Fringe Benefit and Entertainment and accordingly complies with those
obligations that are applicable.

Goods and services tax (GST)

All revenue and expense transactions are recorded exclusive of GST. Assets and liabilities are
similarly stated exclusive of GST, with the exception of receivables and payables, which are stated
with GST included.

Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables are initially measured at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, other short-term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less, and bank overdrafts.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially measured at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any provision for impairment.
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BASIN RESERVE TRUST (INCORPORATED)
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

A provision for impairment of receivables is established when there is objective evidence that the
Trust will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of the receivables. The
amount of the provision is the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present value

of estimated future cash flows, discounted using the effective interest method.

Praoperty, plant, and equipment
The Trust has the following broad categorics of property, plant and equipment:
- Leasehold improvements
- Drainage works
- Fumiture & fittings
- Plant
- Capital work in progress

All property, plant and equipment is initially recorded at cost. The assets are carried at cost less
depreciation.

Depreciation is provided for on a straight linc basis on all tangible property, plant and equipment
other than capital work in progress, at depreciation rates calculated to allocate the assets’ cost less
estimated residual value, over their estimated useful lives,

Major depreciation periods are:
Leasehold improvements 2.20 - 66.70% SL
Drainage works 5.50 - 7.20% SL
Fumiture & fittings 12.00 - 48.00% SL
Plant 16.20 - 21.00% SL
Budget figures

The budget figures are those approved by the Trustees and published in the annual plan. They have
been prepared using the same accounting policies as are employed in preparing these financial
statements,

Impairment

If the recoverable amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is less than its carrying amount,
the item is written down to its recoverable amount. The write down of an item is recognised as an
expense in the statement of comprehensive income,

The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment that has previously been written
down to recoverable amount is increased to its current recoverable amount if there has been a change
in the estimates used to determine the amount of the write down,

The increased carrying amount of the item will not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined if the write down to recoverable amount had not occurred. The reversal of a write down

of an item is recognised in the statement of comprehensive income,
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

Tn preparing these financial statements the Trust has made estimates and assumptions concerning the
future. These estimates and assumptions may differ from the subsequent actual results. Estimates and
assumptions are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations or future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
The estimates and assumptions that have a significant nsk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed below:

Property, plant and equipment useful lives and residual values

At each balance date the Trust reviews the useful lives and residual values of its property, plant and
equipment. Assessing the appropriateness of useful life and residual value estimates of property, plant
and equipment requires the Trust to consider a number of factors such as the physical condition of the
asset. expected period of use of the asset by the Trust, and expected disposal proceeds from the

future sale of the asset,

An incorrect estimate of the useful life or residual value will impact on the depreciable amount of an
asset, therefore impacting on the depreciation expense recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income, and carrying amount of the asset in the statement of financial position. The Trust minimises the
risk of this estimation uncertainty by:

- physical inspection of assets; and

- assef replacement programs.

The Trust has not made significant changes to past assumptions concerning useful lives and residual
values, The Carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment are disclosed in note 6.

Leasehold improvement assets

All leasehold improvements relate to improvements made to land and buildings owned by WCC . The Trust
docs not have a formal lease agreement in place with WCC, so it is assumed that the Trust will occupy the
premises indefinitely.

Critical judgements in applying the Trust's accounting policies

The Trustees must exercise their judgement when recognising grant and donation income (o determine
il conditions of the grant or donation contract have been satisfied. This judgement will be based on the
facts and circumstances that are evident for each grant or donation contract,

Note 2: Grant Income Actual Budget Actual
2014 2014 2013
S b b
Grant income - WCC 355,000 355,000 355,000
355.000 355,000 355,000
Page 10 of 22

Attachment 2 CCO Annual Reports 2013-14 Page 33

ltem 2.1 Atachment 2



ltem 2.1 AHachment 2

ECONOMIC GROWTH AND ARTS o G il

COMMITTEE Me Heke Ki Paneke
7 OCTOBER 2014

BASIN RESERVE TRUST (INCORPORATED)
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Note 2: Grant Income (continued)

The Grant income received from the WCC was an operational grant that was used to pay occupancy costs
and make repairs and maintain the Basin Reserve.

Note 3: Other Income Actual Budget Actual
2014 2014 2013
S S s
Concession income 22279 30,000 26,715
Signage 80.000 96,000 97.437
Screen hireage - 35,000 40,459
Miscellaneous income 6,165 100 6,574
Total Other Income 108,444 161,100 171,185
Note 4: Operating Expenses Actual Budget Actual
2014 2014 2013
S S $
Building cxpenses 49,580 62,800 81,523
Ground expenses 108,172 163,000 156,636
Occupancy expenses 113,651 127,700 134,269
Event running expenses 73,601 55,000 69,738
Audit fee 12,340 11,500 12,020
Administration expenses 211,783 115,690 99,546
Bad debts 31.763 - -
Other expenses 12,406 16,250 8,473
Total Operating Expenses 613,296 551,940 562.205
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Note 5: Trust Funds Actual Actual
2014 2013
b S
Settlement on Trust
Balance at start of year 100 100
Balance at end of year 100 100

Accumulated Funds

Balance at start of year 947,781 1,148,525

Total comprehensive income (deficit) for the year (182,844) (200,744)
Balance at end of Year 764,937 947,781
765,037 947 881

Note 6: Property, Plant & Equipment

Certain assets, totalling $155,716 that related to the Basin Reserve, were transferred from the Wellington
Regional Stadium Trust to the Trust, These assets were transferred for nil consideration, but were taken
up in the accounts of the Trust at the book values in the accounts of the Wellington Regional Stadium
Trust as at 1 July 2004, The value of the donated assets was recognised in the statement of comprehensive
imcome for the year ending 30 June 2005.

Ownership of the Basin Reserve buildings remains with the WCC,

Ownership of the assets required to maintain the Basin Reserve playing surfaces remains with the
Wellington Regional Stadium Trust.
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Note 7: Creditors and Other Payables Actual Actual
2014 2013
b $
Trade Payables 16,642 23,287
Accrued Expenses 52,962 43,968
69,604 67,255

Note 8: Trustee Disclosures

The Trustees of the Trust are:

Sir John Anderson - appointed by WCC

{Chairman)

Douglas Catley - appointed by CW Resigned 24 February 2014
Paul Eagle - appeinted by WCC Appointed 23 October 2013
John Greenwood - appointed by CW Appointed 24 February 2014
John Morrison - appointed by WCC Resigned 23 October 2013
Don Neely - appointed by CW

In the year to 30 June 2014, the Trustees did not receive any remuneration in regard to their duties as
trustees (30 June 2013 Nil),

Note 9: Related Parties

The settlors of the Trust are WCC and CW and therefore they are deemed to be related parties of the
Trust, Because both the Trust and the Wellington Regional Stadium Trust ("the Stadium Trust”) are
members of the Welllington City Council Group, there is deemed to be common outside control or
significant influence. Consequently, the Stadium Trust is also a related party of the Trust. During the
year the following material transactions took place with these related parties.

1 WCC made a grant of $355.000 (2013 $355,000) to the Trust as a contribution towards the costs
of operating the Trust.

2 The Trust paid WCC the sum of $34,729 (2013 $37,617) for water rates at the Basin Reserve.

3 The Trust paid WCC the sum of $26,790 (2013 $26,041) for rates at the Basin Reserve,

4 The Trust paid WCC the sum of $207 (2013 $324) for building warrant of fitness administration fees.
S The Trust paid WCC the sum of $10,000 (2013 $10,000) as a contribution for the Karori Park operation.
6 An amount of $0 (2013 $8,284) was paid to WCC for supplying and planting four large Pohutakawas

at the ground.

7 The Trust paid WCC the sum of $0 (2013 $1,579) as a capital contribution for work performed on the

R A Vance stand.

8 Anamount of $14,127 (2013 S14.316) was owed to WCC by the Trust at balance date. This amount is

included as a trade payable at balance date.
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Note 9: Related Parties (continued)

9 CW paid the Basin Reserve Trust $38,000 (2013 $42,000) as a hireage fee for the domestic cricket season.

10 The Trust incurred expenditure of $56.000 (2013 $55,000) charged by CW for the provision of management
and secretanal services.

11 An amount of $5,921 (2013 $31,907) was owed to CW by the Trust at balance date. This amount is
represented by the CW current account,

12 The Stadium Trust provided turf maintenance services to the Trust at a cost of $19,909 (2013 $44,436).
This transaction was also completed on normal commercial terms,

13 An amount of $24,076 (2013 $12,500) was owed to the Stadium Trust at balance date. This amount is
included as a trade payable at balance date,

14 An amount of $0 (2013 $97) was paid to Don Neely to re-imburse him for travel costs for attending
Trustee meetings.

15 Anamount of $177 (2013 S0) was paid to Don Neely to re-imburse him for telephone charges and
photographs for the 1992 World Cup Reunion held at the Indian Test Match,

16 Catley Investments Limited, of which Doug Catley is a Director and Shareholder paid $0 (2013 $6,000)
to become a Gold Member of the Basin Reserve,

17 Penelope Catley, a daughter of Doug Catley, paid $5,217 (2013 $0) to become a Gold Member of the
Basin Reserve.

18 An amount of $0 (2013 $625) was paid to Doug Catley to re-imburse him for expenses incurred on behalf
of the Trust in their dealings with NZTA,

No related party debts have been written ofT or forgiven during the year (2013 Nil).

Note 10: Reconciliation of Reported Surplus with Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Actual Actual
2014 2013
b $
Net surplus (deficit) for the vear (182,844) (200,744)
Adjustments:
Add non-cash items:
Depreciation 202,112 273,052
Movement in working capital:
Decrease/(increase) in receivables & sundry debtors, prepayments,
income tax refund due & GST receivable 56,009 (2,849)
(Decrease)/increase in accounts payable & accruals & customer
deposits, income received in advance & GST payable (21,822) 24,382
34,187 21,533
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities 53,455 93,841
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BASIN RESERVE TRUST (INCORPORATED)
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Note 11: Financial Instruments

The Trust's financial instruments include financial assets (cash and cash equivalents, trade recetvables,

and financial liabilities (payables that arise directly from operations and borrowings), The main purpose of the
Trust’s financial instruments is to raise finance for the Trust's operations.

As part of its normal operations, the Trust is exposed to credit risk, interest rate risk and liquidity nisk. The
Trust’s exposure to these risks and the action that the Trust has taken to minimise the impact of these risks

is outlined below:

Fair Value
Fair value is the amount for which an item could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable

and willing parties in an arms length transaction. The fair values and carrying amounts of all financial
instruments are detailed below by class:

Financial Assets 2014 2013

S S
Loans and receivables
Cash and cash equivalents 110,266 %2314
Trade receivables 2,070 67,573
Financial Liabilities

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Creditors and other payables 69,604 67,255
Current account - Cricket Wellington 5,921 31,907
Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that a third party will default on its obligations to the Trust, therefore causing a loss.

The Trust is not exposed to any material concentrations of credit risk, Cash and cash equivalents includes
money in bank accounts with an institution, which has a long term credit rating with Standard and Poors of AA-.
Receivables balances are monitored on an ongoing basis with the result that the Trust's exposure to bad debts

1s not significant. The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount of each financial
asset in the statement of financial position.

finuncial position.

L
L]
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Note 11: Financial Instruments (continued)

The Trust's maximum exposure o credit risk at balance date is:

2014 2013
Financial Assets S S
Cash and cash equivalents 110,266 82314
Trade receivables 2,070 67,573
112,336 149,887
The status of trade receivables at the reporting date is as follows:
2014 2013
Gross Impairment Gross Impairment
Receivable Receivable

S A b S
Trade receivables
Not past due 2,070 - 9,545 -
Past duc 0-3 months - - - -
Past due 3-6 months - . 14,259 -
Past due more than 6 months - - 43,769 -
Total trade reccivables 2.070 - 67,573 -

Liguidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk arising from unmatched cash flows and maturities.

On a cash flow basis, the Trust maintains sufficient funds to cover all obligations as they fall due.

The following table sets out the contractual cash flows for all financial habilities that are settled on a gross

cash flow basis, Contractual cash flows for financial liabilities comprise the notional amount and intercst
payment.
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BASIN RESERVE TRUST (INCORPORATED)
NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Note 11: Financial Instruments (continued)

2014
Balance Total 0-12 1-2 2-5
Sheet Contractual months years years
Cashflows
S S S $ $

Creditors and other payables 69,604 69,604 69,604 - -
Current account - Cricket

Wellington 5,921 592 5921 - -
Total financial liabilities

settled on a gross basis 75,525 75,525 75,525 - -

2013
Balance Total 0-12 1-2 2-5
Sheet Contractual months years years
Cashflows
S S S $ $

Creditors and other payables 67,255 67,255 67,255 - -
Current account - Cricket

Wellington 31,907 31,907 31,907 - -
Total financial liabilities

settled on a gross basis 99,162 99,162 99,162 - -

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of the Trust's financial instruments will
fluctuate due to changes in market interest rates. The Trust is exposed to interest rate risk from its
interest-carning financial assets. The Trust is risk averse and seeks to minimise exposure ansing from its
treasury activities. It does not undertake unnccessary investment or borrowing activity, nor is it speculative
in the activity it undertakes, with the overall intention being to avoid placing the capital value of individual
investment and borrowing facilities at risk.

The effective interest rates and contractual re-pricing or maturity periods (whichever is carlier) of
financial instruments are as follows:
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Note 11: Financial Instruments (continued)
2014
Balance Total 0-12 1-2 2-5
Sheet Contractual months years years
Cashflows
Variable rate instruments S S S S s
Cash and cash equivalents 110,266 110,266 110,266 - -
Total variable rate
instruments 110,266 110,266 110,266 - -
Interest rate for monies
on call depost 2.55%
2013
Balance Total 0-12 1-2 2-5
Sheet Contractual months vears years
Cashflows
Variable rate instruments S $ S b $
Cash and cash equivalents 82,314 82,314 82,314 - -
Total variable rate
instruments 82314 2314 82314 - -

Interest rate for monies
on call depost 2.55%

Equity Management

The Trust's equity includes accumulated funds and retained earnings.

The Local Government Act 2002 requires the Trust to manage its revenues, expenses, assets, liabilities,
investments, and general financial dealings prudently and in 8 manner that promotes the curreat and future
interests of the community.

Note 12: Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

There were no Contingent Liabilities or Assets as at 30 June 2014 (2013 Nil).
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Note 13: Commitments

There were no operating or capital Commitments as at 30 June 2014 (2013 Nil).

Note 14: Concession Agreement

During the financial year ended 30 June 2009 the Trust entered into a contractual arrangement with Scarlet
Limited, Under the terms of this arrangement the Trust granted to Scarlet Limited an exclusive right to
provide all food and beverage facilities at the Basin Reserve until 31 March 2016. Scarlet also have a right
of renewal under this arrangement for one further term of three years. In consideration for granting this
concession the Trust receives 4.5% of all gross revenues generated from Scarlet Limited under this
contractual arrangement,

Note 15: Variance Against Budget

The major variances in revenue were that the Naming Rights Sponsorship was terminated in April 2014

and not renewed for another three years as was anticipated and also the Company that organised the Screen
hireage on behalf of the Trust was placed in Receivership during this financial year.

The major variances in expenditure were in Ground, Administration and Other expenses. Ground expenses were
lower than budgeted for due to an over accrual in Turf management costs in the previous financial year.
Administration expenses were higher than budgeted for due to the cost of Consultants who were engaged

to advise the Trust regarding its arrangements with NZTA over the Basin Bridge Proposal. Other expenses

were higher than budgeted for due to a Bad Debt being with the Company that organises the screen hireage

on behalf of the Trust,

Trade receivables were lower than budgeted for due to the reduction in Other revenue amounts at the end
of this financial year.

Note 16: Events After Balance Date

There are no events after balance date that effect the financial statements or the notes to the financial
staternents (2013 Nil).
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BASIN RESERVE TRUST (INCORPORATED)
STATEMENT OF SERVICE PERFORMANCE

- The Trust's Statement of Intent for the year ended 30 June 2014 was adopted in May 2013

- The main objectives of the Trust are as follows;

I

o

To contribute to the Wellington City Council's vision of Creative Wellington -
Innovative Capital, by continuing to attract national and intemational sporting events
to Wellington.

To manage, administer, plan, develop, maintain, promote and operate the Basin Reserve
for recreational activities and for the playing of cricket, for the benefit of the inhabitants
of Wellington.

3. To establish a long term policy for the further development of the Basin Reserve as a
recreational facility and as a facility for the playing of cricket, other sports and as a
venue for other community based activities,

4. To preserve and enhance the significant and recognised heritage value of the Basin
Reserve.

5. To comply with all legislative and regulatory provisions relating to it's operation and
performance, including statutory and general Council objectives for Council controlled
organisations,

PERFORMANCE MEASURES 12 months to 30 June 2014
Administrative Target Actual
Achieve targets within allocated budgets Achieved Not Achieved
Comply with financial, technical and regulatory
standards Achieved Achieved
Asset management plan carried out Achieved Achieved
Operating - Number of Events
Cricket 12 22
Other Sports 6 9
Community 2 2
Operating - Number of Event Days
Cricket 32 41
Other Sports 6 6
Community 2 2
Numbers attending events 28,000 30,664
Practice facility usage 70 93
Hirer satisfaction with venue and events Achieved Achieved
Playing surface to be maintained to an intemational
standard Achieved Achieved
Council subsidy per visitor < $6.00 $12.00
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BASIN RESERVE TRUST (INCORPORATED)
STATEMENT OF SERVICE PERFORMANCE

PERFORMANCE MEASURES

Financial
Results within Budget
Capital expenditure - within Budget
Council % of Revenue ratio
Event Income
Non-Event Income as a % of Total Income
Business Plan developed

Target
Achieved
Achieved

< 35%
$100,000

75%
Achicved

12 months to 30 June 2014

Actual
Not Achieved
Not Achieved

56%
$164,500
74%
Achieved

In terms of Hirer satisfaction with the venue and events, the achievement of this measure is based on the
satisfaction of New Zealand Cricket and Cricket Wellington, as they are the Trust's most significant hirers, and
is not based on a survey conducted on all hirers of the Basin Reserve,

With regard to Capital expenditure, when the Budget was set it wasn't envisaged that there would be any
Capital expenditure requirements during the year, however as it tums out there were.

Page 21 of 22

Attachment 2 CCO Annual Reports 2013-14

Page 44



ECONOMIC GROWTH AND ARTS e A e A

COMMITTEE Me Heke Ki Paneke
7 OCTOBER 2014

BASIN RESERVE TRUST (INCORPORATED)
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE AND RESPONSIBILITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

VARIANCES TO TARGET

The number of cricket events and event days were higher than the budget due 1o the opening up of the
ground this season 1o more unscheduled games.

COMPLIANCE

The Board and management of the Basin Reserve Trust ("the Trust") confirm that all statutory

requirements of the Local Government Act 2002 regarding financial and operational management have been
complied with,

RESPONSIBILITY

The Board and management of the Trust accept responsibility for the preparation of the annual Financial
Statements and the judgements used in them.

They also accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining a system of internal control designed to
provide reasonable assurance as to the integrity and reliability of the financial reporting and performance
information of the Trust.

In the opinion of the Board and management, the annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30
June 2014 fairly reflect the financial position, results of operations and service performance achievements

of the Trust.
Sir John Anderson Peter Clinton
Chairman Chief Exccutive
Date: 8th August 2014 Cricket Wellington Inc.

Date: 8th August 2014
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From the Chair

As Chairman of the Board of Positively Wellington Venues
(PWV) I am very pleased to be delivering our 2013/14

Annual Report.

The decision to establish Positively Wellington
Venues (PWV) as a Council Controlled Trading
Organisation (CCTO) back in 2011 was ambitious
- and not without business risk.

Venue management is challenging in even the
most buoyant economic circumstances. PWV was
established when New Zealand's path to
recovery from the GFC was far from certain.

Coupled with nervousness about seismic risk,
transforming the business into one of the
Country's leading venue management companies
has been a challenging journey.

A large part of the challenge has been
reinventing and reinvigorating the business while
still delivering the business.

The venues business is deadline driven and the
logistical demands involved in operating six very

different venues and converting them from one
use to another are significant. There are

POSITIVELY @
WELLINGTON
VENUES WiN

Pecases things are barbe LIVE

-~

numerous  overnight
pack-ins and pack-
outs, technical set-ups,
cleaning, maintenance
and catering services and ticketing builds to be
managed to exacting timeframes with multiple
partners and suppliers,

As the current lingo goes = venues is a business
with “many moving parts™ and the hard work of
the sales and marketing teams in the business is
only matched by the hard work that the facilities
and operations teams deliver both back and
front of house.

The leadership team at PWV have done a superb
job of shaping and taking a team of committed
individuals from a silo-based to a hub-and-spoke
delivery model. This operating model underpins
the delivery of what the team refers to as “The
Power of the Precinct”,
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it has been enormously rewarding to see hirers,
patrons and delegates commenting so positively
on the many advantages that our venue precinct
offers. These are advantages that place
Wellington in a unique and strong position as an
Australasian city that is geared up to deliver

outstanding show and grow business events.

From the World of WearableArt Show to the
New Zealand Festival and international touring
acts, from 1000+ delegate conferences to large
scale trade shows and exhibitions, our portfolio
of venues and the compact and creative precinct
within which they operate sets Wellington apart
from the rest.

Of course, it’s a highly competitive market and
there are new infrastructure and ideas coming
on stream both here in New Zealand and across
the Tasman all of the time. Wellington cannot,
on any count, afford to stand still.

We have therefore been very fortunate to have
the ongoing commitment of the Wellington City
Council to improving our venue offering.

As PWV has proven its worth and delivered
improved returns to the City, WCC has met the
demands of investing in our venues.

In addition to the $6.9 million dollar investment
in the seismic strengthening and refurbishment
of Shed 6, WCC have invested well over $1.5
million in other improvements in the venues in
the past year ~ and we are pleased to confirm
that there are new WCC investments to come.

WCC's investment s in addition to funding other
significant improvements via the various

partnerships that PWV  has
developed and via contribution from entities like
the Performing Arts Foundation of Wellington.
This is the kind of upside that can be realised

when a commercially driven and community

commercial

minded organisation sets out to leverage the
assets it's got.

WCC's about the
development of a hotel convention centre in
partnership with Hilton will be another superb

recent announcements

asset in the City’s events offering and an integral
part of “the precinct”. We are enthusiastic about
and committed to supporting its success,

We're also very enthusiastic to see another of
the City’s eight big projects come to life - the
development of a3  multipurpose  arts,
entertainment and business events centre on the

waterfront.
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This is a “must have” development if we are to
compete for arena shows and the large scale
conferences and business events that require a
flexible and integrated “under one roof” meeting
and exhibition space.

It Is vital that work on this project gets underway
as soon as possible if we are to add this kind of
facility to the city within a ten year period.

In submitting this Annual Report for 2013/14 we
know that PWV will be part of another
transformational step in the city’s development
in coming months

The establishment of the Wellington Regional
Economic Development Agency (WREDA) is
based on PWV being merged with Positively
Wellington Tourism, the City’s major events team
and Grow Wellington ({including its subsidiary
Creative HQ).

This initiative will enable Wellington to pursue an
ambitious growth agenda and expand on the role

we play as a capital city in advancing New
Zealand’s future,

Thevanae DMagh sre hatiee LIV

This move is something that is essential, not only
to drive economic growth, but to ensure that we
can support and grow our creative assets and
improve community and civic good.

| have been very proud to Chair a Board of
experienced business leaders who have
contributed their extensive business experience
and unshakeable commitment to the betterment
of Wellington to the governance of PWV

In just three years PWV has gone from a pre-
merger business that required a substantial
operating subsidy from WCC to delivering EBITDA
of $779,000 in the 2013/14 FY.

We have delivered this while also contributing
close to $1.25m in support to events like the
World of WearableArt Show and the NZ Festival
that are an essential part of Wellington’s
economy and identity and to other creative,
community and civic occasions that make
Wellington a great place to live, work, play, visit,

study and invest.
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In handing PWV over to a new Board we are
confident that PWV is well positioned to build on
the merge, build and grow strategy that we have
overseen over the past three years.

The leadership team have already made some
huge gains in working their national and
international networks to ensure that Wellington
is placed proudly and firmly on the grow and
show business circuit and we can only see this
going and growing from strength to strength as
part of a larger and more powerful development
vehicle,

As a venue management company there are
many synergies that can be developed with the

business that will require dedicated management
support and smart strategic oversight.

| am sure that | speak for the outgoing Board
when | say that we will offer the new Board our
every support through this transition period and
that we will all be willing to share the passion,
expertise and experience that we have brought
to PWV at any time in the future.

It has been a privilege to contribute to the
success of PWV and the growth and vibrancy of
Wellington.

other parts of WREDA and there are also some /" -\\
unique and highly spedialised areas of the _/ \ ,/’ %
Chris Parkin
Chair

{

WELL

CONET
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WCC VISION.., Wellington City Councll’s Towards 2040 Smart Capital vision is underpinned by four city goals based on Wellington's

competitive advantages — a highly skilled and innovative population, strong eco-city performance, our position as
New Zealand's capital connected culturally and socially to the world; and a compact city form

PWV VISION... We will rock this town by delivering a stunningly good year round
calendar of grow and show business events...

.. driving the profitable and sustainable growth of the PWV business
PWV MISSION.. While contributing to the cultural, community and business vibrancy of
Wellington and the vitality of the New Zealand economy

OUR GOALS To grow the contribution of show and To improve the profitability and
grow business events to Wellington.., performance of PWV s business model...
... by promoting Wellington's reputation as the coolest . by creating cutstanding event experiences that set PWV's
place to host events in Australasia offering apart from the rest
1. championing the development of Wellington's 5. deliveri ;
R ng a diverse portfollo of venues with a range
OUR GRO:E’H events infrastructure and being a leader in the of flexible set-ups, quality facilities and professional
STRATEGIES... Industry in order to grow our share of the show Venu& sarvices
S oW business ma‘rkets 6. growing anclitary revenue by dellvering first class
2. lwmn\:emnsm ’ltw::“f:':;m' =8 food and beverage services that are reflective of
ompact and cosmopolitan , an 5
ting
Vv Wellington's best and creating enticing value-add
abundance of creative talent, the history and offerings
character of our venues and the unique 7
R . developing strong and committed business
CPPHUIRASIN Hk LHO% e i relationships with & mix of commercial, funded and
3. building highly competitive show and grow community hirers
:rdmb;:mm:nn:::smtomanH 8. iating smart and enduring ial
Braw rget partnerships with leading venue and event suppliers
4. creating intelligent, creative and compelling sales that make a positive contribution to our
and marketing campaigns with our focal, national performance
and international partners
Get the venue basics right:
BUILDING A
STRONG 9. providing fit for purpose venues and first rate technical support, sustaining a Jean cost base,
FOUNDATION... and optimising venue utilisation
10. attracting, retaining and developing great people with the i.e. factor and rewarding great teamwork
11. driving for continuous Improvements in operational health and safety and the quality of our business systems and
reducing our impact on the environment
LIVING OUR At PWV we are a team that believes in being:
VALUES...  safeand sound e genuine and respectful e nimbie and lively e can-do and imaginative

We are positively passionate about Wellington and we are full of the kind of "i.e.” (infectious enthusiasm) that it takes
to create unfargettable experiences
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From the CEO

Delivering on our vision and mission - with passion and commitment

As the Chairman
has noted in his
overview, venue
management is a
business with
many moving
parts. Even at five
times the scale, it
is unlikely that the

management
challenges  that
we encounter on almost a 24/7 basis would be
much more complicated.

»

One of our core drivers has been to create a
business model that is scalable and flexible and
able to respond to different levels of demand in
order to deliver on our vision of “rocking this
town by delivering a stunningly good year round
calendar of show and grow business events” and
to achieve our mission of “driving the profitoble
ond sustainable growth of the PWV business
while contributing to the cultural, community
ond business vibroncy of Wellington and the
vitality of the New Zealand economy”.

KPI Snapshot

ALLLLLELLL LI LI L L T
-

PWV contributed over
$39m to the Wellington
economy during the year

eVt E RN aR R,
tenwnnnsnnnannnsr®
P N

. e
Yessssasssssnssnnsnannnnt

SANSENANNANAERRANNRANE ™ GESSNEEERTEERSEIENER NI,
o e 4

79 community or
funded events over 300
days, subsidised or
funded by PWV
totalling $1.25m+

Partnering for success - the whole is
greater than the sum of the parts

While sales and marketing are an essential part
of the business, successful venue management is
all about applying best practice in logistics
management ~ and we could not do that on our
own.

Delivering the venues to our hirers so that they
are (as we say} “good to go” for a wide range of
specialised uses and supplying all of the support
services required to operate an event — from
ticketing and security to food and beverage
services, and from venue cleaning to technical
and production services like staging and rigging
and sound and lighting -~ means that our
constant challenge is to make sure that we
operate a well-oiled machine that delivers to the
expectations and requirements of many different
hirers.

-

348 performances
attracting 320,000
patrons to Wellington
City and PWV venues

Camwmnnnmnnnnnes®
etTRRRTRRRR RN,
‘ennsnsnnnssnnnns®

- . R
TessssssssnnannsnsnEnnnnt

: 385 conventions and ISO NZ 9001 {Quality) * 88 events delivered at the

:  eventsdelivered as and NZ 14001 : ¢ new conference facilities

: including 49 conferences  ; i (Environment) t:  atShed6sinceits  :

:  with over 180,000 i1 certifications achieved i} openingin August2013 :

: delegates and guests : : across all venues i :
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PWV employs 73 permanent staff (including 19
part-timers) and 250 casual employees who are
dedicated to delivering the “good to go" factor.

On top of our own employees, PWV has
significant partnerships with a range of external
and “business critical” suppliers — bringing at
least another 50 FTEs to our delivery model.

Further to the specialist expertise that these
partners bring through the provision of technical,
food and beverage, ticketing and security
services for our venues, our partners also make
substantial capital commitments to ensuring that
our support services are delivered to a high and
competitive standard

Over the years our preferred technical provider,
Multi-Media Systems, have invested many
millions of dollars both in physical infrastructure
in our venues and in the provision of first rate
technical services, Multi-Media, in turn, work
with a number of specialist technical suppliers,

including Grouse Lighting and MJF Lighting, to
deliver their offering.

POSITIVELY @
WELLINGTON =
VENUES Widy
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Our current ticketing agent Ticketek brings a
highly reliable ticketing and venue access
platform; and distribution and settlement
systems that support the sale of tickets across
our venues.

Catering partner Restaurant Assoclates (part of
global catering giant Compass Group) are our
preferred provider of food and beverage
services, working alongside other Wellington
based caterers that we partner with,

These partners include Ruth Pretty Catering,
Sarah Searancke Catering, Nosh, Capitol and
Simply Food.

Not only do these businesses support our
business and our clients’ businesses, but their
tentacles reach far into the wider regional and
national economy as they source the products
and services required to do what they do.
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And, it doesn’t stop there. One only has to look
around our annual trade show “Show Me
Wellington” to understand the diverse range of
businesses that underpin Wellington’s events
industry -~ from hotels and exhibition companies;
florists and themers; ferries and coach
companies; museums; restaurants; and other

city attractions.

Having now completed our third full year of
trading as a CCTO we know that the level of
commercial success that we have been able to
achieve would not be possible without all of our

business partners

As we look towards the future with our partners
we are optimistic about introducing new
investment and innovation that will continue to

set Wellington apart from other destinations as a

place to host events.

Achieving commercial and community

good - and proud of it

PWV was established with a commercial purpose
but our mission is also very clear that our real
raison d'etre is to contribute to the cuitural,
community and business vibrancy of Wellington
and by definition the nation.

In the 2013/14 financial year, PWV provided over
$1.25m to support the cultural, community and
business vibrancy of the city. We manage these

investments under five categories.
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City growth - sponsorship or support for events
that are aligned with the City’s economic growth
agenda and that reach a national or international
audience.

Events in this category include the World of
WearableArt Show; NZ Festival; The Hobbit
scoring; Gold Awards; and VISA Wellington on a
Plate events

Creative sponsorships - sponsorships, grants or
discounts that support hirers from the
performing arts. This category includes the
administration of venue rental subsidies via the
Performing Arts Foundation of Wellington, as
well as discounts that we provide from time to
time to support particular events,

In this category we have supported the NZSO
and Orchestra Wellington; the NZ School of
Music and Chamber Music New Zealand;
Wellington Musical Theatre; Footnote Dance
Company; Royal New Zealand Ballet; Fly My
Pretties; as well as a fundraiser for the
Wellington International Ukulele Orchestra

Community & Funded Events

POSITIVELY
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Becason Dhingn sy ites LIVE

Community causes - support for not for profits;
community fundraisers; educational groups;
cultural days; and community sports events that
are part of the diversity and vibrancy of the City.

Events include Artsplash; Wellington Blood
Service; Downtown Community Bookfair; Diwali;
Chinese New Year; Tu Tangata Festival, and
Round the Bays

Civic occasions -~ civic occasions events
supported by the Mayor's Office or WCC,
graduation ceremonies and memorial services.

Events in this category include WCC Citizenship
ceremonies; the Nelson Mandela memorial
service; WCC Safety in the City Awards; and
Victoria and Massey University graduations

Commercial discounts - sitting outside the
envelope are commercial discounts offered to
repeat or high value clients or prospects with
long term business potential. In addition to
discounts, we orchestrate value-add cffers with
our business partners to secure new business,
We also provide a special rate at TSB Bank Arena
to support sports events (basketball and netball).

# City Growth
® Civic Occasions
m Community Causes

4743957 M Creative Sponsorships
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Financial performance - a significant

turnaround

As is explained on page 18 of this report. WCC
was advised to structure PWV as “Wellington
Venues Ltd” and "Wellington Venues Project”.

Together these entities form Positively
Wellington Venues - the business we prepare an
annual Statement of Intent and budget for and
against which we report to the Board on a
monthly basis and to Council on a quarterly

basis.

Audit New Zealand audit the
statements and

finandial
statement of  service
performance of Wellington Venues Ltd only.
Those accounts along with the auditor’s report

are included in pages 25 to 39.

In highlighting our annual performance in this
section of the report, | refer to the “combined”
or "group” PWV results.

The 2013/14 financial year presented a number
of challenges and | am very proud of the way in
which the team rose to meet them.

The closure of the Wellington Town Hall and
seismic activity at the start of the FY had a
definite impact on conference business and we
can see that in the result for our conventions and
events (C&E) line of business which came in
under budget and down on the two previous
years of trading.

This is something that we have flagged
consistently (and some would say persistently)
throughout the year.

=g 2D
«C e

=0 XN»
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Conventions & Events Revenue
2012, 13 & 14 FYs

Welngton Town Wall
closure in Augost 2013

~
g 2
12 13 14

Shed 6 came on stream at the end of August and
just in time for the Brancott Estate World of
WearableArt Awards Show, and once it was open
for C&E bookings we started to close the budget
gap for C&E.

The lead-time for C&E bookings is substantially
longer than the lead-time for performances and
exhibitions {P&E), and the outlook for 2014/15
and 2015/16 for C&E is strong.

We are fortunate that our business is based on a
mix of C&E and P&E and that we achieved strong
growth in P&E in the FY.

Performance & Exhibitions Revenue
2012, 13 & 14 FYs

8

12 13 14

5,104

When the two main lines of business are
combined, the PWV business fell short of its
revenue budget by less than 1%.

| think that in a business of our size and with the
vagaries of the market, this is a very good result
that reflects a substantial amount of hard work
from the team.
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Total PWV Revenue ($000)
2012, 13 & 14 FYs

14,811
15816

12

.

3 14

For reasons that are explained elsewhere {Town
Hall closure, time involved in confirming Shed 6,
seismic activity), our 2013/14 revenue was down
on 2012/14 by just over $600k.

While top line revenue growth is important, we
have been vigilant about cost management to
ensure improvements in both gross profit
percentage and EBITDA.

On both of these measures we have delivered a
significant uplift in performance against previous
years and the 2013/14 budget.

EBITDA (8000)
2012, 13 & 14 FYs

279

(967)

At an EBITDA level we have taken the business
from a loss of $967k to a profit of $779 as part
of our three year merge, build and grow
strategy. But that is only part of the story.
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Economi¢ contribution - from strength

to strength

One of the main reasons that local and central
governments invest in events Infrastructure is
because of the economic return on the assets

employed

Achieving a competitive commercial return on
those assets 15 a stretch that few have achieved,
but generating an economic returm remains core

to the rationale for investing in public venues.

In the 2013/14 FY, PWV's business generated
direct economic value to the city of circa 540

million

This measure is based solely on multipliers on
the income that PWV earns and it does not
include the wider economic impact of events
that are based in our venues including indirect

and induced impacts.

As we become part of WREDA we will be In a

better position to fully reflect the true and total

impact - and to target growth accordingly.

Statement of Service Performance -

simplified and more meaningful KPIs

Our performance against our agreed KPls s

reported on pages 38-39 of this report.

Over the past three years we have committed to
simplifying our KPI framework and developing a

set of more meaningful performance indicators.

This work was completed during the FY and was

approved by the Board

We have Introduced the new reporting
framework in the current period. This means
that we are not reporting against every measure
in the old suite of XPls that were established in
the 2013/14 SOI. We have established a new
framework that will provide a benchmark against
which we can assess our ongoing performance,
and have reported against these measures

instead

On almost all measures we have achieved or

exceeded our KPIis
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As outlined earlier, our revenue shortfall in C&E
was largely offset by P&E (culminating in a
partial achievement of that XPl) and venue
utilisation was impacted by the closure of the
Wellington Town Hall.

Our health and safety KPis were achieved and
our customer satisfaction ratings remained high

As noted earlier, our profitability and gross
margin measures were achieved with gross
margin improvement {43% wvs. 41%), and
exceeded in the case of EBITDA at $779k vs
budget of $128k

We do not have a quantitative measure of staff
engagement, We will be undertaking 23
benchmark survey in the new FY.

Strategy on a page - a compelling story

We have distilled our core business strategy to a
one page summary. A copy of this can be found
on page 5.

Implementing strategy is a continuous process
and in our 2014/15 SO) and budget we have

outlined some ambitious near and long term

plans.

POSITIVELY
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As a quick wrap on 2013/14... how are we going?

We have two overarching goals. Our first is
growing the contribution of show and grow
business events to Wellington by promoting
Wellington’s reputation as the coolest place to
host events in Australasia.

Qur second is improving the profitability and
performance of PWV's business model by
creating outstanding event experiences that set
PWV's offering apart from the rest.

| am satisfied that we are delivering on both of
these goals and that we have established a
strong platform for growth,

We said that we would be champions for the
development of Wellington City's events
infrastructure and we have been unrelenting in
that space.

Shed 6 was one such achievement, we are in full
support of the new hotel convention centre and
we will be enthusiastic advocates for a new
multipurpose entertainment and convention
centre,
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We said that we would leverage Wellington's

points of difference as a compact and
cosmopolitan city, and we have articulated and
promoted that under our “Power of the Precinct

brand” {and it's working).

Our strategy refers to creating highly competitive
“grow” and "show" business brands that connect

with and grow our target markets.

"LIVE in Wellington” magazine is coming up to its
ninth issue and is regarded as an essential
marketing tool by the promoters and producers
we work with to bring acts to the City.

“Show me Wellington” goes from strength to
strength as Wellington’s showcase to the
business events market and we are attracting
new and better qualified decision-makers and

buyers to this event

We have made some important breakthroughs in
the area of creating intelligent, creative and
compelling sales and marketing campaigns with
our local, national and international partners. |
am particularly proud of the ground that we
have made to ensure that Wellington is on both
Tourism New Zealand's and the Ministry of

Business, Innovation and Employment’s business

events radars.

We were also pleased to see the modifications
that were made to the WellingtonNZ.com portal
providing a higher profile “meet” tag and more
direct access to information about hosting

business events in Wellington.

Our strategy says that we will deliver a diverse
portfolio of venues with a range of flexible set-
ups, quality facilities and professional venue

services

It's very easy to single out Shed 6 and the way in
which it was designed to integrate with TSB Bank
Arena as a success story. That's because it is a
genuine success for PWV and Wellington, we are
definitely winning and growing business that we
could not have accommodated and serviced

before.

But let’s not forget the success of some of our
older venues in rising to the challenge. The St
James Theatre was managed to more than meet
the expectations of Webstock earlier this year. It
was a team effort -~ client, venues, suppliers ...
and it rocked
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Growing ancillary revenue via our food and
beverage services is another part of our strategy
and we are on that journey and proud of our
achlevements.

There is so much more to come and we are
committed to delivering a signature Wellington
food and beverage offering.

We said that we would develop strong and
committed business relationships with a mix of
commercial, funded and community hirers.

In the Show and Performance area we have
strengthened our working relationship with key
promoters such as Frontier Touring, the Byron
Bay Blues Festival and UK-based Lunchbox
Productions.

Locally, promoters such as Stetson Group and
producers such as Wellington Musical Theatre
continue to provide product that is appealing to
a wide range of audiences

This year for the first time, we were able to

programme some touring product around the

POSITIVE
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same time as the NZ Festival and this proved to
be a great success for those audiences who are
not dedicated Festival followers.

Finally in terms of commercial outcomes we said
that we would negotiate smart and enduring
commercial partnerships with leading venue and
event suppliers that make a positive contribution
to our performance.

During the past financial year we negotiated an
agreement with Venue Merchandising Services
(VMS)., VMS are part of the Australian-based
Mushroom Group. We will be working with the
team at VMS to grow this area of the business as
we bring a better range of show merchandise to
the market.

Our strategy for growth is based in building a
strong operating foundation — getting the venue
basics right by providing fit for purpose venues
and first rate technical support, sustaining a lean
cost base and optimising venue utilisation

* Datler LIVE
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We remain committed te ongoing improvement
in those areas and we have enjoyed partnering
with WCC's property team to ensure that there
are well-scheduled and well-funded venue
maintenance and upgrade programmes in place.

Attracting, retaining and developing great people
with the i.e. factor (that’s infectious enthusiasm)
is something that we are highly focussed on.

Three years on it is pleasing to see how the
various teams across cur business work with a
level of pride and commitment across all of our
venues.,

We will be making a greater investment in
developing our cuiture in the year ahead and
putting more emphasis on the professional
development of our rising stars.

Hazard/Near Miss Reporting

70

50
40
30 -+
20 -+

10 + SE—

At the base of cur operating foundations Is the
drive for continuous improvements in health and
safety, the quality of our business systems and
reducing our impact on the environment, Our
ISO certification is a mark of that commitment.

We have put considerable energy into improving
our health and safety programmes and processes
and it is pleasing to see the changes in our health
and safety culture emerging - as illustrated by
the significant increase in near miss reporting
[see below) and the achievement of our zero
serious harm and zero lost time injury KPis.

With changes to New Zealand’s health and safety
legislation on the horizon we know that we will
need to raise the bar even higher and we have a
substantial programme of work underway to do
Just that.

™ ™ b ™
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A primary focus this year has been on changing our team’s hazard awareness to support growth in reporting. The following graph
shows how awareness has grown through an increase in near miss reporting, resulting in an expected decrease in harm incidents.
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Underpinning all of our deliverables are our
values and we will continue to place safe and
sound ahead of the rest

We ask our people to be genuine and respectful
in their dealings with others and nimble and

lively in their approach to any task.

Being can-do and Imaginative is a vital part of
making the difference between a good and a
great event and over the past year our teams
and our business partners have continued to rise

to that challenge

Wi

| would like to thank all of the people who work
with or for PWV for the commitment that they
have made to the business in the past 12
months. | would especially like to thank our
Board of Directors so ably and aspirationally
chaired by Chris Parkin. Our Board continue to
challenge us across all aspects of the business,
guide us when we need support and inspire us to

be the best that we can be.

Glenys Coughlan
CEO

LLINGTON

VENUES
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PWYV Financials

The way in which WCC structured Positively
Wellington Venues is a combination of
Wellington Venues Limited (the venue manager)
and Wellington Venues Project (a business unit
of Wellington City Council),

As the venue manager, Wellington Venues
Limited is the employer of the staff who
manage events at the Michael Fowler Centre,
the Wellington Town Hall, TSB Bank Arena, St
James Theatre, Opera House, Academy Galleries
and Shed 6. This is done on behalf of the
Wellington Venues Project. The income and
expenditure arising from events in our venues is
to the account of Wellington Venues Project.

The audited financial statements on pages 28-
39 of this annual report only apply to
Wellington Venues Limited as the financial
outcome for Wellington Venues Project is
contained within the results of Wellington City
Council.

Positively Wellington Venues prepares an
annual Statement of Intent which includes a

Income

Direct costs
Personned costs
Marketing & travel
Other operating costs

Total expenditure

EBITDA

Dapraciation
Tax Expense

NET TRADING PROFIT/(LOSS)

budget and our performance against that
budget is explained below.

Positively Wellington Venues traded on a full
year business delivering a trading profit of
$561k against the budgeted loss of $126k as
noted in our approved Statement of Intent,

Due to the great effort of the team and even
with the Wellington Town Hall out for seismic
strengthening, revenue came in at $123k (or
less than 1%) under budget. The budgeted gross
margin was set at a similar level to the 2012/13
margin of 41% with the final 2013/14 gross
margin being ahead of target by 2% with a
result of 43% for the year.

Major savings were achieved by cost
management in three main areas. Savings of
$400k in direct costs; S98k in marketing &
travel; and 5472k in other operating costs.
These helped cover any above budget
expenditure resulting from an increase in
personnel costs.

2013/14 Actual 2013/14 Budget
(‘S000) (‘$000)
15,191 15.314
8,567 8,967
3,104 295
528 626
2213 2578
14012 15,186
779 128

215 244

£l 10

501 (126)
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Governance Report

The Directors of Wellington Venues Limited are
appointed by Wellington City Council as sole
shareholder and they are responsible for setting the
strategic direction of the company. They also
approve the annual Statement of Intent and the
Annual Report.

A transition Board was established at 10 January
2011 upon the incorporation of the company and all
directors’ appointments concluded on 31 December

POSITIVELY @
WELLINGTON
VENUES WuiN

Tecacas Duiags are bedley LIVE

2011, Director's appointment terms thereafter have
been staggered to ensure continuity of knowledge,
skills and experience.

The Board welcomed Simon Woolf as the newest
Director in November 2013,

The Board meets 12 times per year and has
established an Audit & Risk Sub-committee which
reviews relevant matters prior to consideration by
the full Board.

Appainted Fapiey of Term Movtings Attended Mestings Fligihle to
Attend
Crvistopher Parkia (Crair) 10 lanuary 2011 11 Decomber 2014 n 12
Cr. Ngaire Bast 10 lanuary 2011 31 October 2013 3 4
Mike Lgan | lanuary 2012 31 December 2014 L ”
Cr. Paul Lagle 1My 2011 31 December 2013 5 ]
Danie! Bridges L January 2013 31 Decomber 2015 12 ¥
Urda Rieper 10January 2011 31 December 2012 n 2
Samankha Shan! 1 Rnuary 2012 31 Decomber 2012 10 12
Lorraise Wittea 1 anuary 2012 31 Detember 2014 a 12
Siman Woot 14 Novembe: 2013 11 Decenber 2016 7 L]
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THE YEAR IN REVIEW
HIGHLIGHTS FROM

SO13/11

JUL  Phantom of the Opera (Wellington Musical Theatre)
<2013 9 SELL OUT SHOWS

The Wellington International Ukulele Orchestra

L LIVE in Wellington
m it Winter edition featuring Swan Lake on the cover
rtlinglrn
. Shapeshifter @

RNZB's Swan Lake
8 SELL OUT SHOWS

Multi-day conferences
PWYV hosts four national multi<lay conferences for 350+ pax

Earthquakes
PWV's venues stand up well to the shakes

AUG New uniforms

2013 PWV launches new front of house uniforms featuring o funky
fabric design based on PWV venue skelches by award-winning
artist Sarah Maxey

Show Me Wellington
Over 8RO buyers and key stakeholders and 85 exhibitors attend
PWV's in-house conference and events expo

Shed 6 opening
Rt Hon John Key & PWV Chair Chris Parkin officially open Shed 6

Champions Charity Luncheon

The Champions Charity Luncheon is held in Shed 6 the day after
its official opening - the first of 88 conferences and events to be
held in Shed 6 over the coming vear

An Evening with Joan Baez @

Warner Music Hobbit scoring
Scoring with NZS0O commences in Wellington Town Hall

SEP Successful relocation
2013 PWV bands together with other Wellington businesses to sucosssfully
accommaodate a number of relocated events displaced by the earthquakes
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SEFP NZ Nurses Organisation AGM & Conference I

2013 Over 200 people attend the AGM & conference, resulting in Q| v apifal Il divedd
& rebooking in 2014

Fat Freddy's Drop m

Brancott Estate World Of WearableArt Awards
This iconie Wellington event is ance agadn held in TSB Bank Arvena

ocT Power of the Precinct

2013 Aligning with Tourism New Zealand’s investment into businsss
events, FWV launches the Power of the Precinct. The precinct
promise is that delegates can pack more and different things into
o goodd (conference) day in Wellington than any other destination
in Australasia

NZ Association of Optometrists Conference
First multi-day conference to be hosted in Shed 6

Matt Corby @

LIVE in Wellington
Spring edition featuring Leonard Cohen on the cover

NOV Shed 8 Open Home

2013 Attracting over 200 hirers and industry stakeholders

RANZCO Conference

PWV celebrates the confirmation of the Royal Australian and

New Zealand Coellege of Ophthalmaologists multi<lay conference for
805pax in November 2015 - an event that would never have been able
to be accommeodated in Wellington prior to the new Shed 6/TS8 Bank
Arena offering

Multi-Day conferences

PWV hosts four multi-day conferences for over 350pax
Gastroenterologist Conference

TSB Bank Arena & Shed 6 deliver the perfect under-one-roof venue
for the conference

David Strassman W
Passenger W
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DEC
“i"‘u"“a& "W 2013

MAR

2014

Leonard Colien w

2 SELL OUT SHOWS

7 Days Live W
Jimmy Carr m

Live in Wellington
Summaer edition featuring Strike/NZ Festival on the cover

Asia-Pacific Incentives and Meetings Expo (AIME)
PWV heads to Australia to attend this important industry
tradeshow

NZ Festival

NZ Festival takes over Wellington and PWV creates the Featival
Hub at the St James Theatre ~ 55 performances, over 24 days
with almost 60,000 patrons attending

Webstock 2014
Over 800 delegates meet in the St James Theatre, showeasing
the creative juxtaposition of holding this cool conference in

such an iconic venue
SOL3 MIO

Prompting a second TSB Bank Arena show on
their return leg, and a return in September 2014 to record
their DVD special

Macklemore & Ryan Lewis W

Retractable seating

New seating units are installed in Shed 8 with thanks to
the Performing Arta Foundation of Wellington (PAF) who
supported this project through a grant

New Zealand Rural GPs Conference
250 delegates make full use of the new seating unit
the day after installation

Caffeination

PWYV supports the insugural New Zealand festival of coffee
“Caffeination” in Shed & ~ over 6,500 coffee lovers enjoyed
the two day event
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APR

2014

MAY

2014

JUNE
2014

uT
Wellington Fashion Week

Shed 8 hosted Wellington Fashion Week for the first time with 3,713
attendees. The venue worked so well, the event is booked in for 2015
LIVE in Wellington

Autumn edition featuring Annie on the cover

Billy Connelly W

The House of Travel National Sales Conference

TSB Bank Arena and Shed 6 sees 850 delegates love not only what
Wellington has to offer but the successful service delivery by PWV
partners Multi-Media and Restaurant Associates

HANDMADE 2014

PWYV supports the annual festival, showcasing over 80 inspirational
and creative classes

Arctic Monkeys

The 4th highest selling cancert in TSB Bank Arena since 2008

Annie
21 performances and 18,000 attendees, Local talent perform
alongside international crew

Industry partner update & site famils
PWYV hosts an industry partner update and mini site famils
to formally launch the Power of the Precinct strategy

Shed 6 Progressive Dinner
PWYV hosts ¢ight Australian conference and meeting organisers
on a progressive dinner in Shed 6

FIFA World Cup
PWV's retractable seating unit is used to turn Shed 6 into the CBD's
largest public lounge for the Kick-off of the 2014 FIFA World Cup

Jane Goodall

Wellington Jazz Festival

Featuring major international headliners and top local musicians

Opera House dressing rooms
Refurbished with the support of PAF
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Wellington Venues Limited Financial Statements

Auditor’s Report

Financial Statements

Statement of Comprehensive Financial Performance
Statement of Changes in Equity

Statement of Financial Position

Notes to the Financial Statements

Statement of Service Performance

p.25
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p.30

p.31

p.38
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Auditor’s Report

AUDIT NEW ZEALAND

Mana Arotake Aotearca
Iindependent Auditor’s Report
To the readers of
Wellington Venues Limited’s
financial statements and statement of service performance
for the year ended 30 June 2014

The Auditor-General is the ouditor of Wellington Venves Limited (the compaony). The
Auditor-General has appointed me, Bede Keamey, using the stoff and resources of Audit
New Zealand, to carry out the audit of the financial statements ond stotement of service
performance of the company on her behalf.

We have oudited:

- the financial statements of the company on poges 28 to 37, that comprise the
statement of financial position os at 30 June 2014, the statement of comprehensive
financiol performance and statement of changes in equity for the year ended on that
date and the notes to the finoncial statements that include accounting policies and
other explonatory information; and

. the statement of service performance of the company on pages 38 and 39.

Opinion

Financial statements and statement of service performance

In our opinion:
- the financiol statements of the company on pages 28 to 37:
o comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand;
° give o frue and fair view of the company's:
financial position as at 30 June 2014;
financial performance for the year ended on that date; and
. the statement of service performance of the company on pages 38 and 39:
° complies with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand; and
o gives a true and foir view of the company’s service performance

achievements measured against the performance targets adopted for the
year ended 30 June 2014,
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Other legal requirements

In accordonce with the Financial Reporting Act 1993 we report that, in our opinion, proper
accounting records have been kept by the company os far as appears from an examination of
those records.

Qur audif was completed on 25 September 2014, This is the date at which our opinion is
expressed.

The basis of our opinion is explained below. In addition, we outline the responsibilities of the
Board of Directors and our responsibilities, and explain our independence.

Basis of opinion

We carried out our oudit in accordance with the Auditor-General's Auditing Standards, which
incorporate the international Stondards on Auditing (New Zealand). Those standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and carry out our oudit fo obtain
reasonable ossurance about whether the financic! stotements and statement of service
performance are free from moterial misstatement.

Material misstatements are differences or omissions of amounts and disclosures that, in our
judgement, are likely to influence readers’ overall understanding of the financial statements
ond statement of service performance. If we had found material misstatements that were not
corrected, we would have referred to them in our opinion.

An audit involves carrying out procedures to obtaln oudit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements and statement of service performance. The procedures
selected depend on our judgement, including our ossessment of risks of material misstatement
of the financial statements and statement of service performance whether due to froud or
error. In making those risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the preparation
of the company’s financial statements and statement of service performance that give @ true
and feir view of the matters to which they relate. We consider intemal control in order fo
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of
expressing on opinion on the effectiveness of the company's internal control.

An audit also involves evalvating:

. the oppropriateness of accounting policies used ond whether they have been
consistently applied;

. the reasonableness of the significant accounting estimates ond judgements made by
the Boord of Directors;

. the odequocy of all disclosures in the financial statements and statement of service
performance; and

. the overall presentation of the finoncial statements and statement of service
performance.

We did not examine every transaction, nor do we guarantee complete accuracy of the
financial statements and statement of service performance. Also we did not evaluate the
security ond controls over the electronic publication of the financial statements and statement
of service performance.

ltem 2.1 Atachment 2
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In accordance with the Financial Reporting Act 1993, we report that we have obtained all the
information and explanations we have required. We believe we hove obtained sufficient and
appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors is responsible for preparing finoncial statements and a statement of

service performance that:
. comply with generally occepted accounting practice in New Zealand;
- give a true and fair view of the company's financial position end finoncial

performance; and
. give a true and fair view of its service performance.

The Board of Directors is responsible for such internal control as it determines is necessary fo
enable the preparation of financicl statements and a statement of service performance that
are free from matericl misstatement, whether due to froud or error. The Board of Directors is
also responsible for the publication of the financial statements and statement of service
performance, whether in printed or electronic form.

The Board of Directors' responsibilities arise from the Local Government Act 2002 and the
Financial Reporting Act 1993,

Responsibilities of the Auditor

We are responsible for expressing on independent opinion on the financial statements and
statement of service performance and reporting that opinion to you based on our cudit. Our
responsibllity arises from section 15 of the Public Audit Act 2001 and section 69 of the Local
Government Act 2002,

Independence

When carrying out the audit, we followed the independence requirements of the
Auditor-General, which incorporate the independence requirements of the External Reporting
Board.,

Other than the audit, we have no relationship with or interests in the company.

ZQ_?M\
Bede Keamey

Audit New Zealond
On behaif of the Auditor-General
Wellington, New Zealand

Attachment 2 CCO Annual Reports 2013-14 Page 74



ECONOMIC GROWTH AND ARTS

7 OCTOBER 2014

Absolutely Positively
Wellington City Council

COMMITTEE Me Heke Ki Poneke

VENUES BN

ey St o5 Vot VAV

Statement of Comprehensive Financial Performance

for the year ended 30 June 2014

Notes 2014 {5} 2013 ($)
Income
Total Income 2 5,587,000 5.453,338
TOTAL REVENUE FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 5,587,000 5451338
Expenditure
Personal costs 5,808,251 5,253,986
Directors' fees 116,740 135,000
Other expenses 59,337 40,157
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURE 5,584,328 5,425,143
NET PROFIT/{LOSS) BEFORE YAX & SUBVENTION 2,672 22,195
Subvention Payment 672 22,195
NET PROFIT/{LOSS) BEFORE TAX - =
Income tax expense 7
NET PROFIT/{LOSS) AFTER TAX

Other comprehensive income

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE PROFIT/(LOSS)

The statement of accounting pofices and notes to these statements form part of, and should be read in

conjunction with, these financial statemants,
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Statement of Changes in Equity

for the yvear ended 30 June 2014
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Notes 2014 ($) 2013($)
Balance brought forward 100 100
Net profit/[kss) for the period
Other comprebensive income
BALANCE AS AT 30 JUNE 2014 100 100
The statement of accounting policies and notes to these statements form part of, and should be read in
anjunction with, these financial statemaents
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Statement of Financial Position

as at 30 June 2014

Notes 2014($) 2013 (5)
Current Assets
Cash or cash equivalents 3 164,988
Trade and other receivables 4 391,782 562,078
TOTAL ASSETS 556,770 562,078
Current Liabilities
Querdraft 3 . 8,004
Trade and other payables 5 295,528 248,324
Emplayee entitlements 6 261,142 305,650
TOTAL LIABILITIES 556,670 561,978
Equity
Share capital 100 100
Aetained loss
TOTAL EQUITY 100 100
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 556,770 562,078

The statement of accounting policies and notes to these statements form part of, and should be read in

conjunction with, these financial statements,

The Board of Directors authorised these financial statements for issue on 19 September 2014

L
o
P
) ]
>
-
e

Director r/u_-{«...
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Statement of Accounting Policies

Reporting Entity

The financial statements are those of Wellington Venues Limited ("the Company”). The Company
was incorporated on 10 January 2011 and is registered under the Companies Act 1993, The
financial statements are prepared In accordance with the Financial Reporting Act 1993 and the
Companies Act 1993, The Company is a limited liability company incorporated and domiciled in
New Zealand. The address of its registered office is 111 Wakefield St, Wellington.

The primary objective of the Company is to provide venue management services,

The financial statements of the Company are for the year ended 30 June 2014,

Basis of Preparation

Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with NZ GAAP. They comply with NZ
IFRS, and other relevant applicable Financial Reporting Standards as appropriate for public benefit
entities,

The Company is 3 qualifying entity within the Framework for Differential Reporting. The Company
qualifies on the basis that it is not publicly accountable and is not a large entity. The Company has
taken advantage of all differential reporting concessions avaitable to it.

Measurement Base
The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis,
Functional and Presentation Currency

The financial statements are presented in New Zealand doltars and all values are rounded to the
nearest doliar. The functional and presentation currency of the Company is New Zealand dollars.

Comparative Information
The comparatives shown in these financial statements are for the 12 months ended 30 June 2013.

Standards Issued

There is one standard amendment or interpretation issued but not yet effective that hasn't been
early-adopted, and that is relevant to the Company. NZ IFRS 9 Financlal Instruments will eventually
replace NZ IAS 39 Financial Instruments. The standard does not materially impact the Company’s
financial statements,

Changes in Accounting Policies

There have been no changes in accounting policies during the period,
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Significant Accounting Policies

The particular accounting policies, which materially affect the recognition, measurement and
disclosure of items in these financial statements are set out below.

Revenue

Management fee income is recognised in the accounting period in which the services are
rendered.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes depasits held at call with banks.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially measured at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less any provision for doubtful debts. A
provision for impairment of trade recelvables is established where there is objective evidence that
the Company will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of the
receivables. When a trade recelvable is uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance
account for trade receivables,

Trade and Other Payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the
end of the financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within
30 days of recognition.

Personnel Costs

Short-term employee entitlements are those that the Company expects to be settled within 12
months of balance date and are measured at nominal values based on accrued entitlements at
current rates of pay. These include salaries and wages accrued up to balance date, and annual
leave earned, but not yet taken at balance date,

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

All items in the financial statements are stated exclusive of GST, except for receivables and
payables, which are stated on a GST inclusive basls. Where GST Is not recoverable as input tax
then it is recognised as part of the related asset or expense.

The net amount of GST recoverable from, or payable to, the Inland Revenue Department {IRD) is
included as part of receivables or payables in the Balance Sheet,

Commitments and contingencies are disclosed exclusive of GST.

Taxation

The income tax expense recognised for the year is calculated using the taxes payable method and
Is determined using tax rules. Under the taxes payable method, income tax expense in respect of
the current period Is equal to the income tax payable for the same period.

Equity and Share Capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Attachment 2 CCO Annual Reports 2013-14 Page 79

ltem 2.1 Atachment 2



ltem 2.1 AHachment 2

ECONOMIC GROWTH AND ARTS

COMMITTEE
7 OCTOBER 2014

Absolutely Positively
Wellington City Council

Me Heke Ki Poneke

2. Revenue and Other Income

Managoment foe income
Interest on deposits
MANAGEMENT FEES TOTAL
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2014 (%)  2013(8)
5,585,486 5,451,338

1514 -
5,587,000 5451 338

Management fees are earned for managing venues owned by Wellington City Council. Fees are
chargeable at a value equivalent to the aggregate of employee and directors’ costs.

3. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company operates one non-interest bearing bank account,

Interest
Rate
Cash at bank and in hand 1.45%
Overdraft
TOTAL CASH & CASH
EQUIVALENTS

4. Trade and Other Receivables

Trade receivables

Related parties

Prepayments

Less provision for doubtful debts
Less peavision for doubtful less

TOTALTRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Matarity 2014 (8) 2013 (8)
Current 164,983
= (8,004)
164,988 (8.003)
Notes 2014 (%) 2013 (%)
8 386,032 556,886
5,250 5,192
500
391,782 362,078
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5. Trade and Other Payables

Notes 2014 (%) 2013 (8)
Trade payables 215,794 100,571
GST payables 46,612 71,252
Accruals - redated parties 33,122 76,101
TOTAL TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 295,528 248,324
Sa. Audit Fee
The Company’s auditors are Audit New Zealand.
Amount paid or payable to Audit New Zealand 2014(8)  2013(%)
Audit fee 17,0041 16,770
Other services
TOTAL PAYABLE TO AUDIT NEW ZEALAND 17,000 16,770

6. Employee Entitlements

2014(8) 2013 (%)

Sataries payablo 67,443 100,510
Accrued annual leave 193,659 205,140
TOTAL EMPLOYEE ENTITLEMENTS 261,142 305,650

No accrual has been made for sick pay, as an analysis of payments made for sick pay has identified that
the potential cost is not material,
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The number of employees whose remuneration and benefits exceeded $100,000 is shown below:

$300,000 to $309,999
$140,000 to $149,999
$130,000 to $139,99%
$100,000 to $109,999

7. Income Tax

Tax expense
Current year
Prior period adjustment

Reconciliation of effective tax rate

Profit for the period before tax

Prima facie income tax at the domestic tax rate 28%
Change in unrecognised temporacy differences
Effect of group loss offset

INCOME TAX

There are no imputation credits at year end.

8. Related party information

2014 2014
1 1

2 2

1 1

1 1
2014(8) 2013(8)
36,773 25,349
36,773) 25,349

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control or exercise significant

influence over the other party in making financial or operational decisions. The Company’s sole
shareholder is Wellington City Council (WCC} which is therefore a related party by virtue of this

ownership.

The St James Theatre Charitable Trust and St James Theatre Limited are also related parties as they are

considered entities controlled by WCC,
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The Company had the following material transactions with related parties during the year. A payment of
$31,510 was payable to WCC for payroll expenses paid on behalf of Wellington Venues Ltd.

The Company charges WICC a management fee for venue management which Is equivalent in vaive to
the aggregate of the Company’s personnel costs, directors’ fees, audit fee and directors’ liability
insurance, The charge for the year ended 30 June 2014 was $5,585,486 (2013: $5,451,338). At balance
date, fees of $386,032 (2013: 5556,886) were due to the Company.

A subvention payment of $2,672 (2013: $22,195) was paid to WCC during the year to offset Wellington
Venues Limited's taxable income from 2013.

No provision has been required, nor any expense incurred, for impairment of receivables from related
parties (2013: nif).

Key management personnel compensation 2014 (%) 2013 (8)
Salaries and other short-term employee benefits 992,039 1,019309
Termination benefits

Directors' foes 118,740 135.000
TOTAL COMPENSATION 1,108,779 1,154.300

Key management personnel includes the Board of Directors, Chief Executive and the 6 other members
of the Company’s leadership team.

Directors’ Fees 2014 (%) 2013 (8)
Christapher Pariin (Chalr) 30,000 30,000
Cr. Siman Woolf

Daniel Bridges 15,000 7,500
Mike Egan 15,000 15,000
Linda Rieper 15,000 15,000
Samantha Sharif 15,000 15,000
Lorraine Witten 15,000 15,000
Cr, Paul Eagle (retired 31 Dacember 2013) 7,500 15,000
Cr. Ngaire Best (retired 12 October 2013) 4240 15,000
Sam Knowles {retired 31 December 2012) . 7,500
TOTAL EMPLOYEE ENTITLEMENTS 116,740 135,000

Attachment 2 CCO Annual Reports 2013-14 Page 83

ltem 2.1 Atachment 2



ltem 2.1 AHachment 2

ECONOMIC GROWTH AND ARTS A ey il

COM M ITTEE Me Heke Ki Poneke
7 OCTOBER 2014

POSITIVELY &
WELLINGTON >
VENUES #4N

Wby (hlngs wre botier LIVE

9. Commitments

The Company has no commitments at 30 June 2014 {2013 nil).

10. Contingent Liabilities and Assets

There are no contingent liabilities or contingent assets at 30 June 2014 {2013: nil)

11. Events Occurring After Balance Date

There were no significant events after the balance date.
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Statement of Service Performance

2013/14 KPls

In considering the new framework the Board Identified that a number of measures in the 2013/14 SOI were either not directly
relevant to the key aspects of the business, while others were not measurable and therefore could not be reported on. Therefore
the Board resolved to report against the 2014/15S performance measures on the basis that this better refiects the business of

WVL

ECONOM ONTRIBUTION

Grow contribution to
Wellington

Optimising venue
utilisstion and
revenue

Contnbution of PWV's
show and grow business
eyents to Wellington
sconomy

Verue utilisation across
all venues

Vanue yiold across all

Growth in annual value of
tickets sold

INCraase economc Partially Achhoved

contribution of show and grow C&E $26m economic footprnt down 14% on
business events to Wellington prior year — nat achieved due 1o loss of
by 5% in 2013/14 Wedington Town Hall;

PAE 514m economic footprint up 10% an peior
yoar - achieved

Achieve pan venue utdlisation Not Achieved

(days hired) of 60% or more Venue utilisstion of 48% due to loss of
Wedington Town Hall {refer C£O Repart p,6-17)

Improvement in venue yield New Measure
by maximising total actual
ke | total Yeeld of 33% which Includes community hires

VENLE revenue

Growth in annual value of Achieved

tickets sold The value of tickets sold increased by 1% year
on yoar excluding the impact of the loss of
Wellngton Town Hall

COMMUNTTY RESPONSINILITY

Community hire days

CUSTOUMER SATISFALTION

Opon for community and
funded events

Valie of community
subsidesed or sponsored
wverits

commercial, funded and 79 evants over 300 days hiced and a total of

mmmww':a‘eiw*mm $1.25m af funded and community hires
commercial outcomes that

WCC expect of PWY while aiéo (Excludes 5291k of WCC funded events)

sccommodation the needs of

funded and community hires

Net Promoter Score

Confidential results from
customers based on
Survey Mankey

et Promoter Score > %60 New Measure
Net Promoter Score since the measure has been
introduced in March & over 70%
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Statement of Service Performance cont,

2013/14 KPls

TARGET MEASURE RESULT

Health & Safety Zero serious harm at our Exercising our duty of care to New Messure - Achieved
venues® create and maintain a culture Zero seriows harm” and zer0 lost time injuries®
and managamaent systoms to
Zero lost time Injuries® ansure 0o harm to anybody
while working in our venues
Staft engagement 2% improvement in Improvement in staft Not Measured
annual saff engagement engagement survey “suy, stay Baseline survey 10 be undertaken in September
~ basedine to be and strive”™ 2014
measured in Aug-Sep
W04
Improve PAWY Bugget EHITDA 5100k Deliver 2 EBITDA of circa Achieved (Exceeded]
peofitability >100kin2013/14 EBITDA result is $779%

Gross margin Full year gross margn Improve on the priof yese's New Measure ~ Achieved
Group prafit margpn Gross margin result is 43% up from 41% Fy13
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Our business opens the doors to remarkable
experiences that set Wellington apart.

Excellent experiences that Wellingtonians
proudly share with the world.

Pctred: A
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We comfortably exceeded the visitor target
for 201316 with over 600,000 visitors enioying
the visitor experiences at aur institutions. The
Trust broke-even after funding depreciation,

as it had promised it would

Our commitment to fully fund depreciation
hias erabled us to progress developments such
as the Muscum of Wellington City & Sea, and
thus cantribute to Council’s growth strategy
far Wellington.

The challenge s to do this without expectation
of regular increases in our core funding given
that our capacity 1o cover fixad Cost increases
through trading revenue is kmited and given
that we seek to optimise access through free
entry 1o the majority of our institutions. This
places pressure on the organisation to absorh
fixed cost increases (e.g. personnel, insurance
and energy) year-on-year so that there is less
direct funding available for visitor experence
cutputs and, over time, reduced ability 1o
break-even. it may also stifle our potential,
reducing our Capacity to be innovative. A
mechanism to deal with this issue such as a
three-year funding review cyde would ensure
that the impact of cost intreases is reviewed
reqgularfy and can be mitigated

We have close working rafationships with the
Mayor and with Wellington City Councifors
and officers and we thank all of them for
their on-gong support. This suppost includes
the Council's dedision 10 increase the Trusts
operating grant by $150000 and the Carter
Chservatory's operating grant by $12,000 per
annum from 2014-15. These increases help
to addess cost vcreases in 2014-15 but they
do not mean we can project a vable financal
position for the following years

| Our Team

| thank my fellow Trustees for ther contributions
during the year They bring diverso skills and
passion for the work of the Trust to a united
Board. We have worked hard and enjoyed

our work

We weitomed newly appointed Trustees jill
Witson and Rachel Farrant to the Boased in Juby
2013 and with the end of Councé’s triennjum
we said farewell to Counciller Ray Ahipene-
Mercer who completed a three-year term and
weltcomed Councilor Nicoka Young, | wouid like
to record the SBoard's thanks to Ray for his service
and friendship. Jackie Lloyd was re-appointed
as a Trustee for a further throe years,

The Trustees thank the Chief Executive, Pat
Stuare, and all her staff for the tremendous
affort, Joyalty and capability which they bring
1o their work, Often this is above and beyond
the call of duty. The skils, imaginations and
passions of its staff are, by far, the Trust's
graatest asset, The Board acknowledges and
respects the contributions made by staff

We also pay tribute to, and thank, al the
voluntesrs who freely give their time to the
frust’s institutions, and to our Friends
organisations for their support

Agan this year there were many programming
highlightswith each institution contributing to
Wedngton's vibrant arts and cultural landscape,

Pcturad opposite: Famdies gathered far the Big
RevEa enjoy Some entertaimment.
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| Our Supporters

W were advised in October that the Lottery W
Commemorations, Environment & Meritage
Committee had approved a grant of $930.000
for Phase One of the Museum of Wellingtan
City & Sea development. In addition to the
ganerosity of the grant the fact that our
applicaton had been successful was positive
affirmation of the project and for the project
team, Our ability to uplift the Lottery grant
s dependent on raising the rest of the funds
needed for this phase of the development.

Creative New Zealandd continues 10 support
Capital E's National Theatre for Children, the
biennial National Arts Festival for Children and
this year also provided funding 10 support
our efforts to make the Hannah Playhouse
available to other performing arts users.
The Ministry of Education subsidises our
curicudum aligned education programmes; the
funding has been under review so we were
delighted to be advised that the funding
wil continue

Ernst & Young continued its support for City
Gallery by spensaring Shane Cotton A Hanging
Sky and Gregory Crewdson: in & Lonely Place

ANZ sponsored Sewng Yi' Oh: MOAMOA A
Decade and Grant Stevens: What We FHad Was
Real Tuatara Brewing Limited is City Gallery's
Event Partner providing its beer for openings
and the Tuatara Open Late programme. We
also gratefully acknowledge the City Gallery
Wellington Foundation’s fresh approach which
has resulted in more money being made
available to City Gallery to assist it to bring
cutting edge contemporary art to Weilington

A wide range of grant-giving organisations
mohilised to support the re-fit of Capital E's
nterim premises on Queens Wharf, induding
ngron Community Trust and The Lion
Foundation. The Capital E Arts Festival was a
recipient of a Wellington Regwonal Amenities
Fund grant of $100,000. This award will

nable us to broaden the reach of the Festival

and to involve children in creative activity
eading up to the Festival, which we expect to
stage in March 2015

Many in the community assist the Trust in
different ways and we are grateful for that
assstance. A fudl list of our supporters is on
page S0

| Looking Forward

2074-15 will be a very big year for the Trust
We will continue to offer engaging and
entertaining exhibitions, chidren's theatre,
pubiic programmes and other offerings which
buid on our knowledge of our audiences and
U%0 oUF expertise. Maving compliatad a thorough
review of our provision for children and young
people we will implement strategies across al
rstitutions which will improve our engagesment
with that audience, We will also stick 1o our plan
10 break-even and to fully fund depreciation
while we engage Council in a dalogue about
our financial viability.

i

Quentin Hay
Chair
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This © 39670 better
than target but less than the total achiaved
n 2012-13 reflecting the changed operating
circumstances of Capital E. This level of
ation produced a Council subsidy per visit
of 51330; an excelient result when compared
with the targer of $36.25

Vs

Visitor satisfaction levels rermained high across
all institutions and the annual Wefington City
Council Residents Satsfaction Survoy confirmed
that our visitor experiences continus to be
amongst the best known attractions in
Wellington as well as popular destinations for
Wwellington residents.

In recognition of the different ways that visitors
ACCes5S Our expernences, this year we monitored
virtual visitation for the first time and counted
vighsite visitation and participation inn social
media. Total virtual visitation through websites
was 186,819 compared to a target of 204 000
and the average of the quarterly snap-shot of
Farebook friends and Twitter followers was
23,337 compared o a target of 13,975,

Full detaiks of vigtation and other achevements
by institution is available in the Statement of
Service Performance on page 27

| Financial Performance

The Trust (excluding Carter Observatory)

The Trust excduding Carter Observatory
achieved a $15,834 surpius after fully funding

Gepreciaton

Total revenue was $10.436 miilion of which
$5.891 miflion was provided by Coundl exdusive
of the $1.769 milion rental subsidy. Non

Council revenue, made up of trading revenues
cultural grants and sponsorship and donations,
was 52776 milfion

Expenditure was 510420 million, a decrease of
2.6% {50.277 mition) on last year's expenditure
due mainly to 2013-1%& being a year in which
the blennial Capital £ National Arts Festival
wias not staged.

Carter Observatory

We continue to manage Cater Observatory
under a Licence Agreement with Council. This
year Carter’s financial result was a $7.924
deficit inclusive of 553, BO8 cash underwrite
from Council. Better than budget retad and
venue hire performance together with achieving

operating savings mitigated |ower than
budgeted admissions

Total reveniue was 550413 of which $341,164
was provided by Council. Expenditure was
$a12.068.

Future operating options for Carter Obsarvatory
were nvestigated 10 suppoart long-term
financial viabdty. An independent consultant
was commissioned to provide analysis of
these and other aptions to foed into the final
decision. The preferred option will be used
to develop 2 business mode! for discussion
with Council through its 201415 Long-term
Plan review.

Ovarall

The Trust's consolidated result incusive of Carter
Cheervatosy and after the recovery of Caster
Observatory's cash deficit from Council is a
surplus of $7910.

Pictured oppasite: Capital £% aew Modialal studic
- children enjoy the Game On OIGramme.
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| Visitor Experience

Capital E

Sexuring suitable accomenodation for the varied
and specialised requirements of Capital E
presented a significant challenge and the
interim  solution was 10 locate Capitad € in
twa main sites. Capital E Central is now at 4
Queens Wharf providing digital studios and
2 programming space, and the Capital £
Naticnal Theatre for Children is based at the
Hannah Playhouse

Operationat savings and a fundraking campaign
were central to these achievements, Both were
required 1o complete the fit-out of & Queens
Wharf, Creative New Zealand has provided a
grant to subsidise the use of the Hannah
Playhouse by other performing arts
organisations and assist with a feasibility
study to consicler its future

These new interim locations offer
opportunities 1o Gavelop Programmes 10 meet
the increasing demand from young audiences
for experisnces which are not just for them,
but arg also with, by and botween them,

The rebulld of Capital E's digitai studios at
Capital E Central was an opportunity to
improve the faclities and i the case of
Mediat.ab, 10 update the brand o reflect new
practices in this creatve field. The studios
were finished and began offering workshops
in March with excitement about the new
faclities spreading quickly. It was heartening
for staff to be open again and to see children
coming through the doors at our aew prerhises
and enjoying themselves.

The second phase of the Capital E Central fit-out
to provide an adaptabie programming space
for children to express their creativity was
completed by year-end and the completion of
our redevelopad website prowvides the virtual
platform where two way engagement can
take place, complementing and enhancing
oUr onsite activity

Capital E exceeded its revised wisitor target
achieving 59,265 compared 10 3 target of
52.000. Programming highlights included the
presentation of Nationat Theatre for Children’s
prodisction Sy Dancer in assaciation with the
New Zealand Symphony Orchestra to more
than 2000 patrons at concerts in Auddand
and Christchurch and WY Savicur of the
Perth.

Dinosaursin

The Great Scavenger Hunt was held In
january 2016 along Wellington's watertront
and attracted #S biggest audiernce yet with
familles follovang clues and particpating n
waterfront activity between Waitangi Park and
the Kumutoto precinct. Our new waterfront
lacation was used to great advantage creating
a vibrant focal point for this signature avent
which involved a wide range of businesses
anad visitor experientes .‘v".(lul‘.n‘.g ather
Trust Institutions

Or Who - 50 Years of Adventures in Time &
Space exhibition opened in association with
three performances of the Doctor Who
Symphonic Spectacular at the TSB Arena,
one of the opening events for the 2016 New
Zealand Festival. The exhibition was well
received and by the time it closed in April over
10,000 fans had visited

Pictured opposite: The Grest Scavenger Hunt
with Copital E wiong Wellington waterfront.
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| Visitor Experience

Museum of Wellington City & Sea

The Museum of Wellington City & Sea
exceeded its visitor target with 112,536
visitors enjoying one of the top musecm
experiences in the world. Building on the
accolade achieved in 2013 when it was named
in the top 50 Museums in the world by the
Times of London, it was ranked second of ten
by Qantas” inflight magazine Australian Way
selected by Dr Frank Howarth, Director of
Sydney's Australian Museum

Alarge part of our resource is geared towards
the development of the Museum and completng
Phase One by july 2015. Phase One will add
450m? (30%) of space to the visitor experience
by converting the top floor of the Bond
Store to new exhibition space. Fundraising
for the project was boosted by achieving
reseurce consent and a grant from the Lottery
WWI Commemorations, Environment &
Heritage Committee

The visitor experience has been kept fresh
throwgh Test Studio which presents exhibition
ideas for visitor feedback indluding Te Upoko
o te fka a M&w vahich opened in july 2013 and
features Sheyne Tuffery's mural completed
with the assistance of visitors, Visitor feedback
has been gathered and will help shape the
development’s new exhibitions.

The new Tall Sareen film Walcome @ Welington
proved popular and in keeping with our
commitment to make our collection accessible,
the second new film After Hours was launched
in late |une featunng an after-hours behind
the scones glimpse of our collection

We presented events and public pregrammes
in colaboration with other organisations rangng
from our participation in the Lux Festival
through to very popular lunchtime tatks which
covered 1opis as diverse a5 Te Matawr 3 Mdaui Why
do we Voyage and the People’s History Series

In keeping with our commitment to broaden our
audience Dase we ran 3 Facabook campaign
to mark Heritage Month Thirty days hath
Septembey; thirty things we remember.. which
featured favourite stories of the Wellington
region and in February we launched Third
Thursday as a regular late night targeted

programme to attract new awdiences. June's
Third Thurscay launched Matarii and featured
Chamber Music New Zeatand and Toi Maori
Aotearca presenting Te Ao Marama Fvolving
music and storytelling throughout the Museun

The commemorative programme to mark the
entenary aniversary of the 1913 Great Strike was
afinalistin the 2071% Museum Aoteanoa Awards,

Two accessibdity initiatives to enharxe the
experence for hearing impared visitors were
completed In July. The first was the addition
of New Zeatand sign language interpretation
for the very popudar Millerviium Ago Peppess
Chost show and the second, the inclusion
of subtities in Watune Requiern by Gaylene
Preston which is a feature of our Wahine
axnibition

Pictuwrad opposite: The Musewn of Welkagron
City & se3 jownad forces with Chamber Musi
Newy Teatond for two sell-out performances of
Te Ao Muraoma a5 part of the Museunr’s Matank:
calebrations. Photography by Pauline Léveque.
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| Visitor Experience
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| Revenue Ge

eration

than budget due to a combination of factors

A

Non

main sources: trading income which includes

admissions, retall, venue hire and subleases In the first h

cultural grants from Creative New Zealand & e disruption

n; and fundraising the construction of the new Kelburn

the Minks

y of Educat

oMUty trusts

total revenue

Sawvings

performed, inc

part to a change in approach and posi

cration point. Resad

woh to onsite and online

r City Galery

orms of personal giving

e, S

el

& Sea deveiopment fundrasing campa

ed with a round of events to attract

advocates and donors. City Gallery has or

with

sponsorsh

Gallery has in-kind

Brewing Limited and Seresin
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| INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S
REPORT

To the readers of Wellington Museum Trust

Incorporated's Financial Statements and Statement

of Service Perforrnance for the year ended 30 june 2014

The Awditor-Ceneral 15 the auditor of Wellington

Museuns Trust incorporatad (the Trust's The Audior-

Geneval has appomted me, Grasme Edwards, using the

saff and resounces of KPS, to carry out the audit

of the financial statements and statement of sendce

performance af the Trust an her bahalf.

Wie have sudited

- the finandial statements of the Trust on pages 32 W 48
that ompase the statement of finuncil posinan as at
30 |une 2004, the statement of comprehersive ncome.
statement of changes in equity and statement of cash
fhaves for the year endad an that date snd the nates 10
the financal statements thatindwde sceounting policies
and other explanatry information; and

- the statement of sarvice performance of the Trust on
Pages 28 1o 30,

Opirdon
Firencialstatemer s and ststement of service performance
in oW opinkon,
= the finencial statements of the Trust on peges 32 1 485
-« gomply with generally accapted accountng practica
i New Zealand,
~farty reflect the Trust's
- financisl pasition a5 &t 30 june 2014, and
- finanoal pedformance and cash flows for the
wear ended on Yt date; and
-t aratement of servke porformanice of the Trust an
pages 28 ta 30:
~ ooy, with genersly srnpted acooting practce
viNew Zealand. and
~fairly reflects the Trust's service performance
achievements measured aganst the performance
targets adopted for the year ended 30 june 2016
Our audt was completad an 12 August 201, This i the
date atwhich our opirson is expressed.
The base of our oprian s wxplanad beow. In addimon,
we outhoe the resporsibiities of the Boaed of Trustees
ard our resporsibditias, and explan our independence,

Basis of opinkon

Ve carned out our audit i accondance with the Audioe-
Gesreniis Audmrg Standds, which ndorporate the inssrvasional
Stanchecs on Audsing (New Zestnd], Thase standlinds reguio
that we comply widh eshical requisaments and plan and carry
ot oo 3ot 10 bt reasonabie assurance sbout whider

the firancal strtements and stitement of svwce performance
are free from matenal mestatement,

Maters) russtatements e Sfferences or Gmissony of
Ao and declosures that, i our jdgemant, o befy to
influence readers’ overall understanding of the finanaal
stastenents wxd atement of service pesformance o
we had found material misstatements that were nat
corrected, we woudd have referred 10 them v our Spiion.
AN audit vaives carying outl pracadures to obtan
adit evidence aboit the amownts and dsclosiros
in the fimancal statements and statement of sendes
pectormance. The procedures selected depend an our
pdgesnent, inchuding our assessmens of raks of matedial
misstaternent of the firancsl staterments and statement
of service performance whether due w0 fraud or &vor.
In making those nsk assessments, we cormider intemal
rontrok relevant 1o the preparticn of the Trust's franoal
staternents and statement of servee performance that
gve a true and fair view of the mamers 1o which they
refute We consider itesnid contral in ovder %0 design audit
procnchaes that are approprizte in the aurstanes
but net for the purpese of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Tresr's mtemal control.
An dudit dlso invahvos evaluastng
- the appropriatensss of accounting palkies used and
whather they have been conseatently appicd;
= the reasonalrientas of the Sonificant accourting estirates
and padgerners macde by she Soaed of Trustees;
« e adecpaacy of Al declosunes N the froncal satements
ared stsement of seroce performance, and
- the ovetall presentation of the financal statements and
statermen: of senvice performance
Ve dd not eamine serny ranson, nor 4o we guUAaRtEe
complete accuwracy of the financial statements and
wavrant of Serace pedormiare. We hive cbtanod i the
wformation and explanations we have required. We
beliove we have abeained sufficient and appropriate audit
evidence 10 provide & basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibiities of the Trustees

The Soad of Tnestees e resporstie fr pogsnng Sroncal

seaternenis and a statement of senice performance that:

-comply with generally aczepted atcounting prachoe
in New Zeatand

- fardy reflect the Tust's finanoal position, finencal perfomance
and cagh flows, and

- faidy reflact its service performance adhievements.

The Board of Trustees ae ako resporsible for suh mema

corrred 35 1 detenrmings s necassaey 1 onabli the papraton

of franda statemanms and  saverment of senice pefonmance

thust s faow furn i misstatynent? whethes dus o faud o

ceny. The Boad of Thustees aee abso meeponsle for the publcation

of the financisl statements snd stwtement of senvice

performance, whather in prnted o electronic foern.

The Soard of Trustees' responsibiities anse from the
Lucal Gaverrmment it 2002,

Responsibilities of the Auditor

We are responsible for expressing an independent
opinion an tha Sreanal statements and statement of
swvice peeformance and reportng that Spinion 16 you
based on ouwr audit. Gur responsdiity arses from secticn
15 of the Public Audir Act 2007 and section 69 of tha
Local Cavernemeny At 2002

Independence

When carying out the awdit we followed the
Indeperdence reguremsnts of the Audor-Gonersd,
which incorporate the ndependence requirements of
the Extemal Reporting Board.

Inadditesn ta the auditwe have carned outan assignment
inthe area of fnancial system revew, wihich s compatible
with those ndependente requirements. Other thun the
auclit and thes assgrenent, we have no retaticnship with
ve Intonests i tha Teust,

’ - Graeme Edwards
L KPVG
On behalf of the Auditor-General

‘Wellngron, New Zeaiand

Matters relating %o the electoonk prasereation of the audited
financial statements and statement of service performance
This sude report relates to the fancid staternents and
staterwnt of servide performance of The Trust for the yese
enged 20 June 20% Indudsd on the Trusts webste The
Teustees are respansibie for the mainterance and intagrity of
e Trust's website. We have nat baen engaged to repart on
the ntegrityafthe Trust's welisite \We accept no responshdey
for any Cnanges that may have occurred o the fnancil
ssatements anc the stacament of senvice pecddormance since
they wei intially preasented on the welisite.

T 2t caport refies only 10 e finarkia sTemsnts and
e UITMAT O Sevize parformanas Named abowe, 1 aoes
FOE Proncchd @t 0peaon 00 a0y Sthee INfarmaton That may
hasve basey Frypestiniesd 1 or from the finanasl statements
and the statemerx of service performance. If readers of dvs
repart gee comtnennd with the mherent csis arsing from
mectroms cata communicatan, they should nefse to the
publaned hard copy of the dudied firsochl statenents,
satement of service peformance, ad the relied audt
report dated T2 August 20% to confirm the aformation
ncluded in the auditen francal statemants and statement
of servios performange presanted on this wetske. Legiltion
1 New Zeakand goveming the preparation and sissemination
of finandal #¢ non-finanded normaton may Giffer fom
Rgshabon in ather jursSations.

>

G
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Gty Gallery Wellington

Museum of Wellington City & Sea
Capital E

Cable Car Museun

Carter Chsarvatary

Colorial Cottage Museum

City Gallery Wellington
Musoum of Wellington City & Sea
Capiral E

Carter Observatory

City Gallery Wellington
Museum of Wellington City & Sea

Carter Cbsernvatory

161,681 43,000
98,605 94,600
0329 52000
235,866 220,998
48,820 50,000
1,825 2,075

Total unique vists
Lo rEtitution

Total 601,7&3. ws;ﬂ
150,289

12,536

54,265

229960

&7 18

2,375

Total 186,819 unique visits
o067
38,933
220N

44,528

Snapshot of 23,337 Facebaok
friends and Twitter followers

16,130
2,357

«B50
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City Gallery Wellington

Museumn of Wellington City & Sea
Capital E

Qunlity of Visit’

Cable Car Museum

Carter Observatory

Colonial Cottage Museum

City Gallery Wellington

Museum of Wellington City & Sea
Repeat Visitation EECIAES

Cable Car Musewsn

Cartor Obsorvatory

City Gallery Wedington 90%

Museum of Wellington City & Sea 5%

Residents Capital E 90%
Awareness

{Annuat Survey) Cable Car Museum 93%

Carter Observastory 94%

Colonial Cottage Museurn 529

oty is e i tarms of: the re

86%
Sa8%
5%

92%

An average

the quality

90856

90%
90%

9086

An average of

repeat vistator

the quaity of their experience as

good or very good
85%

An average of 379 repeat visitation

86%
92%
9%
92%

0%

S6%

669%

26%
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9% of ftems aligned with Collections Policy
$2,948 574 of non-Council mnnﬁé

Ciry Gallery Wellingron 5420929 £374 000 5426161

Nan-Council Meuseums Wellington $1.000400 $590,.000 S670623
Rovenue I
Capital E Su1975922% $994. 000 51086762

Cartar Cbsenvatory S610,301 5612000 $516.689

$13.30 was the average
Council subsidy per visit

The ave

subsicly per visit is $14.25

City Gallery Wellington 1243 S1332
Effichoncy Museums Wellington Sh.66 S548
{Council subsidy -
per visit) Capital E $13s S
Carter Observatory S13 Y|

T\ 5266 wasAthe average

spend per visit

City Gallery Welington 505 S094 5060

Museumns Wedington S2.38 %155 $186

Spend per Visit Capnal E $572 940 $569
Carter Observatory $a65 snz7 $810

Attachment 2 CCO Annual Reports 2013-14 Page 117

ltem 2.1 AHachment 2



ECONOMIC GROWTH AND ARTS COMMITTEE
7 OCTOBER 2014

Absolutely Positively
Wellington City Council

Me Heke Ki Poneke

ltem 2.1 AHachment 2

Attachment 2 CCO Annual Reports 2013-14

Page 118



ECONOMIC GROWTH AND ARTS COMMITTEE
7 OCTOBER 2014

Absolutely Positively
Wellington City Council

Me Heke Ki Poneke

Assats

Property, plant and equipment
Collection and artefacts
Intangible assets

Total nan-current assets
Inventories

Trade and other receivables
Intangiblo assets Should read cash & liquid investments

Total current assets

Total assets

ltem 2.1 AHachment 2

8 1631857 2025682

9 2,335,816 2335095

i0 50,525 7192
4,018,198 4,367,969

103129 120,253

n 861299 851797
2 1,062,750 25,381

2017168 1003431

6,035,366 531,400

Equity
Reserves
Retsined earmings

Total equity

Liabilities

Employes benefits

Total non-current liabilities

Trade and other payables
Employee benefits
Tatal current kabilities

Total liabikities

Total equity and liabilities

v 215007 265,080 Tustee
= L6891 1818918 3 August 2016
3991908 3,983,998
- 68444 82423
f
5 1633091 891772
- 361923 413,207

L304.979

1.387.402

537,400
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)t (o ehensive INncot

Revenue o 10,955,032 11268412
Other aporating income 4 308,100 336,083
Total operating income 1,263,132 1,604,495
Personnel expenses 6 (4,760,898} (4,660,583}
Deprociation and amortisation expenses 8,10 BN (377.285)
Other operating expenses 5 (5,988 364) (6,632173)
Total operating expenses £11,332,432) iN675,04)
Operating defict before finance income (69300} (70.5486)
Finance mome 7 T 4669 77861
Finance expenses 7 (2559

Net finance income

Surplus (Deficit) for the period

Total comprehensive income for the period

Balance at 1 July 2013

Surplus/ (Deficit) for the period 7910 7315

Total comprehensive income for the period 7910

Balance at 1 June 20% 13 3,951,908 3583998
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| Statement of Cas

Lo

the year ended 30 fune 2014

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Cash was provided from:

Receipts from customers 3184 866 32698264
Receipts from related parties BO01448 BAS1467
Interest received 7 7469 77861
Cash was applied to:

Payments to suppliers and employees (8588 19¢) (9,256,185)
Payments to refated parties (1484 406) [2.521158)
Interest paic B (259)

Net GST recoived/Ipaid) G0 a4 (23621

[g983021 | (M.910,964)

Net Cash Inflow from Operating Activities 9 253,400 403.276)

Operating cash flow 1,280,760

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Cash was applied to:
Purchase of property, plant and equipment & intangibles (253 4001 (%03.276)

Net Cash Outflow from Investing Activities 3,.991908 3,983,998

Cash Flows from Financing Activities Investment cash flow (253,400)

Cash was applied to:
Term boan & hire purchase repayments

Net Cash Outflow from Financing Activities

Net Increase/{Decraase) In cash and cash equivilents 1027360 (575, 0B8)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beainning of the period 25,38 ShDALES

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period ? 1,052,741 25,381
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| Notes to the financial statements

Significant accounting palicies

1) Reporting entity

The Wellington Museums Trust Incorpovated
ithe Trust} is registered as a Charitable entity
under the Charities Act 2005 and domicied
1 New Zealand. it Is a Council Controlled
Organisation {CCO) in terms of the Local
Government Act 2602

The financlal statements of the Trust include
the activities of the following business units ~
the Wellington Museums Trust, the Museum of
Wallington City & Sea, City Gallery Wellington,
Capital E, the Colonid Cottage Museum, the
Wallington Cable Car Museum and the Carter
Ohbservatory.

The principal actavity of the Trust 5 to manage
the Trust irstitutions and to cperate them for
the benefit of the residents of Wellington and
the public generally

The financial statements of the Trust ae for
the year ended 30 Jure 2014 The financial
statements were authorised for issue by the
Trustees on 13 August 2004

2) Basis of preparation

a) Statement of compliance and bass of
preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Cenerally Accepted Accounting
Cractice in New Zealand {NZ GRAR}, applying
the Framewoark for Differential Reporting far
entities adopting the New Zealand equivalents
to International Financal Reporting Starxdards,

and its interpretations (NZ IFRS). The Trust is a
public berefit entity, as defined under NZ 145 1.
From 1 Aprd 2014, the new Financal Reporting
Act 2073 ['FRA 2013} has come into forge
replacing the Financal Reportng Act 1993
This is effective for entities reporting undey
the Charities Act 2005 with reporting pericds
beginning on or after 1 Apeil 2015, This will be
effective for The Trust's 30 june 2015 year end
it is expected that the change in kegelation
will Bave no materiad impact on The Trust's
oblgation to prepare general purpose financial
staternents,

In addition to the change in legisfation the
External Reporting Board of New Zealand ("XRB7)
has released 2 new accounting standards
framework which establishes the financal
standards to be appiied 1o entities with statutory
financial reporting abkigations. The Trust is
curmently reporting under NZIFRS Differerstial
Reporting framework, Under the new XRB
framewicrk Management expects The Trust wil
be reporting under the Tier 2 PBE standards
(Public Benefit Entity Simple Format Reporting -
Accrual (Public Sector)). Mansgement expacts
that this will not materially impact the
preparation and discdosures induded in the
finanzal statements, This will be applicable for
The Trust’s 30 June 2015 year end.

The Trust qualifies for differential reporting
exemptions as it has no public accountability
and the Trust is small in terms of the size
¢criteria spacified in Framewark for Differential

Reporting. All avatable reporting exemptions
aliowed under the Framework for Differential
Reporting have baen adopted, except for NZIAS
7. Cash flow Starements

b} Basis of measurement
The financal statements are prepared on the
historical cost basis

¢} Prasentation currency

These financal statements are presemted in
New Zealarid dollars (S

3) Significant accounting policies

The accounting palicies set out bedow have been
applied consistently 0 all pericds presented in
these finandal statements.

o) Property, plant and equeapment

tems of property, plant arxl equipment are
stated at cost, less accumudated depreciation
and impaiment losses,

{il Subsecaent costs

Subsequent costs are added to the carrying
amount of an item of property, plant and
sauipment when that cost is ncurred f it S
probisble that the future econormic benefits
embodied with the item will fiow to the Trust and
the cost of the item can be measured refiably
All other costs are recognised in surplus/ (deficit)
35 an expense as incurrad
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| Notes to the financial statements

Contwred
(i) Depreciation
Depreciation is charged to surplus! {deficit) using

the straght ine method.  Deprecation s set at
rates that will write off the cost or fair value of
the assets, kess their estimated residual values,
over their useful lives. The estmated useful bves
of major clsses of assets and resulting rates e
as follows:

- Computer equipment 33% SL
« Office and equipment 25% SL
- Mator veniles 20 SL

+ Building Fitungs S5%-25%6 L
« Collections & artefacts Not depreciated
The residual value of assots is reassessed annualy.
b) Collections and srtefacts

Collections are artefacts that are of cultur or
historical importance. A substantial amount of
the collections were acquired on 29 Febnaary
1996 fram the Wedlington Maritime Museum
Trust. Collections are carried at cost as assaessed
at the time of that transfer. All subsequent
acquisitions for the colections are recorded at
tost # purchased and at fair value if gifred
Because the useful life of the collections is
indeterminate they are not depreciated. They
are peridically reviewed for imparment The
Trustees obtained 3 valuation to support the
carrying vaiue at 30 June 2014, The Trustaes
reconfirmed that the carrying value at 30 June
2014 s appropriate and that no mpairment
event has cacurred.

g) Intangible assets

Comnpsiter sott

Software applicatons that are acquired by
the Trust are stated at cost less accumutated
amoetisation and impairment osses.
Amortisation is recogeysed in surphus! {deficit)
on a straight-line basis over the estimated
usefud lives of Intangibie assets, from the date
that they are avaiable for use. The estimated
useful lives for the current and comparative
periads are as follows:

« Computer software 33 SL
i} Trade and ather receivables

Trade and other receivables are moasured at
their cost less impairment losses.

e} lrventories

Inventories {merchandise) are stated at the fower
of cast and ret reaiisable value, Net realisable
valug is the estimated solling prce n the
ordinary course of business, less the estimated
costs of completion and seiling expenses,

Cast & based on the first-in first-out principle
and indudes expenditure incurred in acguiring
the inventories and bnnging them to their
existing location and condition

fl Cash and cash oquivalents

Cash 37d cash equivalents comprise cash
baances and call deposits.

gl Impa@ment

The carrying amounts of the Trusts assets
other than irventories are reviewed at each

balance date to determine whether there is
ay indication of impayment. i any such
indication exists, the assets recoverable amount
15 05timateg.

An impairment loss is recognised whenever
the carrying amount of an asset exceeds s
recoveraEdle amount. Impairment osses dicectly
reduce the carrying amount of assets and are
recognised In surplusfidefict).

Estmated recoverable amourt of other
assets, eg. property, plant and equipment
ard intangible asset, s the greater of their fair
value less costs to sell and value in use. Value
in use is determined by estimating future
cash flows from the use and Wtimate disposal
of the asset and discounting these to their
present value using 3 pre-tax dscount rate
that refiects current market rates and the risks
specific 1o the asset. For an asset that doos not
ganerate largady indepencent cash infiows, the
recoveratile amount i determined for the cash-
generating unit to which the asset belongs

h) Empiloyee benefits

NG Sernt
The Trusts net obligation in respect of long
sarvice leave s the amount of future benefit
that employees have eamed in retun for their
service in the current and arior periods.  The
ooligation is cakculated using the projected unit
cradit method and is distcounted 10 its prasent
value, The discount rate s the market yield on
relevant New Zaaland gavernment bonds at the
Statement of Financal Position date.
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| Notes to the financial statements

Continued

J Provisions

A provision s recognised when the Trust has
a present legal or constructive obligation 35 a
rasult of a past event, and it s probable that an
outfiow of economic benefits will be required
to wettie the obligation. If the effoct is materia,
provisions are determined by discounting the
opectod futum cash flovs i a pro-tax dscount rage
that reflects current market rates and, where
appropriane, the risks spedific to the iability.

i} Trade and ather payables

Trade and other payables are stated at cost

k) Revenue

i Funding

The Trust's activities are supported by
grants, sponsceship and admissions. Crants
recoved that are sublect to conditions are
nitiafdy recognised as 2 liability and revenue
% recognised only when the services are
performed ar congitions are filfiied.

tn:; Sorvices provided

Revenue from senaces rendered is recogrised
in proportion to the stage of completion of
the transaction 3t the repocting date. Income
s recognised as the service s provided (eg
exhibition run). Where exhidtions are not
scheduled 10 run uetil the fofowing fiscal vear,
revenue & defarred and amortised to income
throughout the period of the exhibition.

i) Donat:

3

Cash donations from the community are

recogrised in the Statement of Comprehensive
Incamg at the point at which thoy are receipted
o the Trust's bank account.

fivi Sade of merchandise

ARevenue from the sale of merchandise, s
recogrised when the significant risks and
reviards of ownership have been transferred to
the buyer, No revenue is recognised f there are
significant urkertainties regardeng recovery of
the consideration due, associsted costs or the
possible retum of the merchandise, or where
there IS continuing management mvoivement
with the merchandise.

) Expenses

1) Operating iease payments

Payments made under operating leases are
recognised in surplus/ {defiit) on a straight-
ing Dasis over the term of the lease. Lease
ircantives received are recognised in surplus/
ideficit) over the leasa term as an mtegral part of
the total lease expense,

fi) Finance income and expanses

Fnarce income comprises interest income.
INterast income IS reCogrised as it accrnues, using
the effective interest method.

Hnance expenses comprise interest expense on
porrowings, Al borrowing costs are recogrised
in surphus/ (deficit) using the effective interest

my) Availability of future funding

The Trust is refant on the Welington Gty

Coundl €ounal} for 3 large part of its income
and operates under a Funding Deed with the
Coundl. The Funding Deed was for 3 period
of three years and is extended annually for 3
further yeasr subsequent to the initial 3 year
term. Funding from the Coundl has been
approved for the year ending 30 june 2015

The Councit has agreed to fund $430434.96
{plus GST} being the current proportion of rental
subsidy praviousty allocated 10 the Captal €
bullding rental, for use by the Trust for Capital E
nterim accommadation

if the Tnust were urable to continue in
operational existence for the foreseeable future,
adjustments may have 10 be made to refiect
the fact that assets may need to be reaised
other than at the amounts stated in the balance
shpet. In addition, the Trust may have to provide
for further labilities that might arise, ard to
reclassify property, plant and equipment as
current assets.

) income tax

The Trust is registered as a Charitable Trust
and s exempt from income tax. The Trust s
not exernpt from indrect tax legisiation such
as Goods and Services Tax, Fringe Benefit Tax,
PAYE or ALC and accordingly it 5 reguired to
comply with these regulations

o) Goods and services tax

All amossnts are shown exciusive of Coods and

Services Tax (GST), exept for recesvables and
payables that are statad inclusive of GST.

Attachment 2 CCO Annual Reports 2013-14

Page 124



ECONOMIC GROWTH AND ARTS COMMITTEE o el
7 OCTOBER 2014 Me Heke Ki Paneke

) Revenue andother peratingincome ST

Welington City Council aperational grant 6232468 6,450,800
Wellington City Council rental grant 1768980 1,768,980
Ministry of Education contracts for service 159540 338436
Creative New Zealand grants 451000 405,000
Othor grants, sponsorship & donations 21 476,334 219623
Admissions income & sales 1399625 1692194
Facility hire 267085 1930719
Total revenue 10,855,032 1268 412
Sub-lpase mxome meoa %1148
Cther income 196,402 194,935

Total other epaerating incama 336,083

N.6046 495

5) Other operating expenses

Exhibitions & programmes 2155627 2265962
Rent paid 1629904 1813943
Marketing & promotions 610288 605819
Cecupancy costs ([exdhuding rent) 640792 858353
Other administration expenses 274061 278990
Communication costs 118,187 254,382
Trustee fees & expenses BO.644 105,286
Technology costs 295382 248752
Professional fees 151,314 168,988
Auditors' remuneration audit fee 32165 30,000

- other services - 6,698

6,637,173
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51 Personnel expentes [ Wote 20w 20m]

Wages and salaries L T56877 4679528
Increase/idecreasel in liabiity for long-service leave (¥3,979) {18,945)

7) Net finance costs
Interest income on bank deposits T7469 778451
Firsanoe income T74L659 77861
Interest expense on bank loan (259 -

Finance expenses

Net finance income

8) Property, Plant and Equipment

Balance at 30 june 2014

Cost 157,842 1348717 85012 2,601,889 193460
Accumulated depreciation 125,562 960,872 65,896 1409273 2,561,603
Carrying value i’ 32,280 387,845 W16 1,192,616 1,631,857
Currenit yoar dopreciation 13722 n2as L3 436220 584,507
Balance at 30 june 2013

Cost V5854 1135979 61282 2909276 42323

Accumulated depreciation MB840 828,522 61282 1,205,065 2206709

Current year deprecation 19.757 133027 9158 201899 365881
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9) Collection and Artefacts

2013

Opening balance 23352
Additions 1L4l -
Disposals - 106

Clasing balance 2,335,816

Restriction over Title to Assets

Y the Trar

10) Intangible asset
Balance at 30 June 2014
Cast 171640
Accumulated amortisation 129,115
Carrying value | $0.525
CUment year amortisanion 18,263

Balance at 30 june 2013

Cost 110,044
Accumulated amortisation 102,852
Carrying value § noe
Curment yoas amortisation T, 604
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11) Trade and other receivables

Accounts recoivable 102,324 605,368
Recaivables from related parties 656,553 8,857
Pre 2.550 58,580
wndry receivables 72552 60,230
GSY recetvable 26,320 n& 762

861,299 857,797

12) Cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances 7151 24 964

Call deposits 979227 4

1,052,740 25,381
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Should be note 13,

12) Equity and reserves

Reconciliation of movement in equity and reserves

Balance at 1 |uly 2013 2322962 23,895 18,223 1818918 31983993
Surplus / {Deficit) for the period - - - 79% 790
Transferred 10 Museum of Wigtn City . ) 9437 (6.537)
& Sea Collection Reserve o .
Balance at 30 june 2014 , 1861891 | 3991908
Balance at 1 July 2012 2122962 23895 18,045 1,811,781 31976683
Surplus / {Deficit) for the period - - - 7315 7315
Transferred 1o Museum of Wgtn City 172 (178)

& Sea Collection Reserve

Balance at 30 June 2013 ‘ 2122962 23895 | 18.223 | 1618918 | 3983998

from members durin

Capital Reserve {$11,348) to the Welfington Museums Trust for

L0 fransier this andl 3 simear amountt
Museum of Wellington City & Sea Collection
Reserve A

O e Tund Ir
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14) Employee benefits

Payroll accruals 172481
Lizbdity for holidary pay w5442

158,819

4.13.207

ugA |

Non-current

Liabiity for long-service leave 68 bbs

495,630

15) Trade and other payables
Trade payables 338,953
Payables to related parties 257355
Revenue in advance 568,788
ACC premiums 28221

GST Payeable -

Nan-trade payables and acorued expenses £3977%

216,993
29570
312,388
26134

A8 687
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16) Operating leases

Leases as lessee

n-canceliable oparating lease rentals are payable as follows

Less than one year 1,718,608 1,427,116
Betwean one and five yoars 4299 370 3205608
Maore than five years 2,851,362 3.685,378

8,869,340 8,368,102
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17) Capital commitments

18) Contingencies

he

ltem 2.1 AHachment 2

Operating Surplus { (Deficit) for the Year
Adjustments:

Add Non-Cash Items

Degreciation and amaortisation expense
Movements in Working Capital
Decreasef{increase) in Other Current Assets

ncrease in Trade Creditors

in Accruals and Provisions

Net Cash Inflow from Operating Activities

here are No capital commatm

nateria o tingent liabities at b

19) Reconciliation of Operating Surplus to Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities

(masi2)
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20) Related Parties

Receipts
wWellington City Counc

Wellington City Counx

Wellington City Count

Payments

wellington City Co

Wellington City Counx

Trustees

Executive offcers

Transaction value Balance outstanding

year ended as at 30 June

operational grant 6,232.468 6,450,800

rental grant 1,768,880 1,768,980 339.05%

miscellaneous 91158 ¥W3633 ILSD 18,857
rental 1338485 256,543

miscellancous %5921 g1 29570

17000 105,286

ss2568 531534

629,568 636820
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21) Other

he following other grants, 5¢ arships

WiINg othes gras

Capital E

Wedlington Waterfront

Booker Spalding Ltd

Wellington City Council

Sargood Beguest

The Lion Foundation

The Otago Community Trust

The Community Trust of Canterbury
The Community Trust of Southiand
Trust House Charitable Trust

The Southern Trust

Four Winds Foundation

TSB Charitable Trust

Mana Community Grants Foundation
TG MacCarthy Charitable Trust

loe Aspell charitable Trust
Pelorus Charitabde Trust
The Community Trust

Asia 2000 Foundation of NZ
KPMG

Goethe Institute

ASH Community Trust
Infinsty Foundation

Pub Charity

The Community Trust of Wellington

grants, sponsorship and donations

and d

an

2,000
750
68,500

25000
5000
15,600
5,000
1500

12,000
7808

3,000
248
5000
5000

20,000
10,000
20,000

6,500
9,000
5,000
10,000
4,000
1,000
10,000
13,000
10,000
2,000
5,000
6,000

5000
1500
20,000

Capital E continued

ANZ Staff Foundation

NZ Players Thestre Trust

Taki Rua Productions

Sundry

City Gallery Wellington

Welington City Council

Ivan Anthany Gallery

The Gus Fisher Gallery

The City Gallery Wellington Feundaticn
ANZ through The City Gallery Foundation
Emst § Young through The Gty Gallery Foundation
Athfiedd Archizects

Hamish McKay Gallery

Sundry

Museum of Wellington City & Sea
Wetington City Council

Welington Waterfront Ltd

New Zealand Lotteries Grant Board
Sundry

Carter Observatory

Wekington City Council

Trust Office

TG McCarthy Trust

ther grants

3000
1000

200
3020

00

30000

50,000
50,000

100,000
2000

5407

500

1500

60,000

20,000
1.500

4991

17432

Attachment 2 CCO Annual Reports 2013-14

Page 134



ECONOMIC GROWTH AND ARTS COMMITTEE
7 OCTOBER 2014

Absolutely Positively
Wellington City Council

Me Heke Ki Poneke

22) Carter Observatory
h st 1) manages and coatrols the
Can { id J d
it al T ced
AQ Uy 1 3 . e
reed t nhu 9 A fut
]t tt of TR L
> {14 at 1 th
an SLe I
23) Subsequent event
-

Pictured Milky Way Above Carter Observatony
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Board committees

Ray Ahipenea-Mercer

Rachel Farrant

Quentin May {Chaw' fram 010111
Jackie Lloyd

' Wilsan

Nxola Young

oo
010713
01.0107
0em
010713

ommn

nnn
300616
NS
30067
00616
311016

4 A
3 8
9 g
Q 9
9 g

W
w
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| Qur Supporters

The Wellington Mus

enjoy support froe

& Wi

and organisations through sponsorships
ants, in-kind support, anc

donations,
partnesship

for ow exhibition

SPONSORS
o SR
N;Z Staff F@n
Ans-ght o
ASB Cuw;nn-)ymm

ksu New Zeadand Foundation
Auchznd N' C.alery Tol o Tamakd
f.mo \ns;q Semms {AVS)
Bodux Spal:!mg .

Caffe Laffaro

(W; Community Trust
ot
Gt
U‘KUWMVS‘K Fd'n and Video Aotearoa NZ

Cnv Cauerv Wehnoton Foundation

Oy Galeey P

Seums  Trust instatutions

Je rarge of rdivic

Community Trust of Southbind
_(ma;i\iv New Zealand

Oawnsmqe Theatre

Dr umrwm Dauey

E.!S‘HTI & Central Cormmundty Trust
Emm & chng -

Fou Wnc‘s Fo.xxbm-n Ltd

oy ey Fandan
ks

Mantme mon of New Zealanc

Mak Tanm.n’n Prx:l.ograolw Ltd.

M.-swy Urw«-.:ty

meyof Education Te Tahuku
ote Matauranga

M]}F ughmq

Monscxm Dom )

NewZuLmd L(x eryC.rams Board
New Zesland Symphony Orchestra
'Nm Gt

NZ D(.aytn Theastre Trust

Pr.-k:ru‘. Trust
Phymafht

m: (haﬂtv
So;resm_Esyne_ L:mned
ey

Thr Pag P\mn

The lnlemlander

an Lm Foundation
The Swgood decues
T'\e Yodd Fomdauon
nnnmcmge»konwrme o
Ymsr Hnuse Masterton
ISB me'umw Trust
Tuﬂara Buewng Lamited

Hiery Wels

Viraomun( Pasifica - Prograrmmes in Pacific
Studies and Samoan Studies

v Caabery Wolkngy
Mngmacnytowwﬂmms
Mngmn(xty(nwlTrvmyWatanm
MnmonCmmmny Trust

‘Msingaun w.mdrmt ud
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PARTNERS

Adam Art Galtery Te Pataka Toi

f&}m\dev Tqmbd Livrary

e of

Andirew Laking

- :
Atshceshters
A B, (iny Gaeny W00, Mutsrs Wik
Arlsiq‘lt R
As;m.Ev’nmsTr;.n.t
AN

B4t
aoos@ -

MTW

seun of Yaelington (Ry & 5w

Captal E

Segton, Museunms Walingson

Cartellobsefyamrv
crmm Music New Zzalam

o Of Vet

"“‘,’9"“3"9".':9'? I

Chr!s Fhudw

wegton {3y & Se

Chris Fmr

Cartie CUsse oy, M ¢

cins Momgam Vuwngm Astronomical Seciety

£ i ity & e

CIRCUT Ml&t Fim and Video Aotearoa NZ

;’)a_tzy Qes:gn Face Panting

{)ea{ thm Ne« Zeel.md !mgan Turt

ey e

Friends of the Festival
Fulbright New Zeatand

Cmdoa Dnvn

Gmt Stwenson

Cus Fuhe« (.allew Mmd

Harbourmasters Offte

Muem of Wavogton (

ty Gisiry 9

nsomte of Modemkt (IMA), Brisbane

ey Wi

nsmu!eo" memu Engneers of NZ Foundation

nhmumrd Ins.mm of Modern Letters

Wy g

W M School
foved [)wdsqn

et of Yasingion Ty & Sae

)oan w{_ratlen

;oho Mayna«d

Katfe i

'(.:ry M:('mmxk

Mo of VA " Gy & 506

Kma:a Rwal

Labour Histoey prqea

]

L_s\ VLwe F omdauon

| e Carmll

.UX Ams(s leq Image

WA ety OF WReingron Gy & 569

Mane lmssell
Mummmedogd»\s‘autm of New Zeatand

Maritime Friends of the Museisn of Wellington
(ml&Sm

Wekirgien

M;rk (wte mutooraom

MarkGee

M.nwyUrwersry Pasifia Art Rmdean
Coﬂ»gc of Cm.mm- Arts Viraomanu Pasifika

¥

M.mnuimng'ithﬂ ud

SANLX L

N dgon Gty £ 5,

Mnmof Educaaqn Te Tahuku o te Matauranga

Monash University Art Museum, Melboume
Gity Condevy Wty

Cavver Obss

roond

Oy

Mr Richard
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PARTNERS

Continued

Museumdhewlmbndk DaoaTomamna

00y Gy oK
MWHWZedmdumted

dor Qirevuatiey

NewZealam Bookand

sollary Vool

anZmbnd Frt:»uls Wiiters Weok

Mary WoRngon
NewZealathdmkdwe

(aery Wedrspton) My Welvigton Gy & 53

NewZeelardS«mvcﬁAuﬂm

Takiy Wl

NZ mtemmlmal Ars Festival

NZ lntem.mcml Fim Festival

City Goer

OMY Nste:dmd Uimited

o e O

Du‘tw.rd Bound

FobmsTr.m .

Dewrav:d ‘?nﬁ_&#nm

Povt _N:(h‘olsotv a-od; Some:\mfm Trust
Ravll:lr:d P:L,mlln: Tram;;on Union

Reiondle Whole House Reuse Project

Rosemmv\mmlood

SR

RowlSoeryofNewZem
Sesvice Printers

CapmiE
ShrbyHuk

M o Waaaess $iy & Sa
Sod’athlh‘s

City Gallary Weilngeor

Song

A e of Widikng

SteohenACmn Phoxoqrap'w

TalpoovaJms

! COCisGe A sado s
Tatmmmukihwdcoom!ham
YeKohm«ZeakwdSthoololMJsx
v Gl
TPgDowwMMwn
TMHston:thcesTnm

R Muse o, Muse e of Welrgnon Civs Sen

mms

Thejordan tomily

'l’hn anZo.ﬂ:lrx! Fomdsrs Association
TheSwmemesx
ThomdonTmst Rita Angus Residency
Oy Galery Wil 7]

Toa Wk, SVART Trust

Museum of WasSngoon Gy 6 See
UmvBoolGMﬁhqtorﬂ Umitad
Umwsny ofAud-!and. Schoot of Aschitecture
Varacmand P.sdlu Programmes in Pacific
Snmms.:mmnsumes

Ly Galary Wergion
Victoria UnwerutyolWelhgtan Museum
& Heritage Studies
PAkenm 0F Welngton City £ See
Victoria University of Wellngton, School
o!AnMw’uv
s shory Wolinglon, Musac of vollngton Cry 6 Sea

Victoria University of Wlingtan, School
of At History

Galary WWodkngdon

VideoNZLtd

EE R L )
VonceMsTms:

sebape Myr

Wak
Mussum of Weingicn Oty S Ses
Mnmom\svormxalSo:mv
Mﬂnqmtabh(.ar o
antmtmmldbwy

Ao af Watkogon Oty &
WJWFMT!LM

Welington Gty Councd

Suams Wiy 0on

Weinqmn.o:y gomcl Treaty Relations Team

Ry ¥y

Welington East G Coliege
Wedington High School

Museun of Waskngeon (ily & Se2

‘Ne.anon Hrsmal & Early Settlers Association

Wty

Welington LUX

Moeom of Wb o Ty & Sez
y\ungmmm
deg&mehsT
Mozt ot Weseon G S

WelingtonZoo
Whitechapel Galery. London

wmm mwm Faculty of Arts

Wm Mnmcn Mcmon Trust

meswau« Corrtmtee

G Of WasSNGcT Sk

ZesgeistFikms

ey Wy

Nmzmmwmwam-.m

bWhak.cm

Qe l
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| Exhibitions / Tours f
Events / Publications

EXHIBITIONS
City Gallery Wellington

Shane Cotton The Hanging Sky
Gregory Crewdson: in 3 Lonely Place
Artists’ Fllm internationa!

How to Fall: Ruth Thomas-Edmond, Melissa ving,
Heuthior Hayward, Marrve Slitor

Shayne Tuffery: Ghost in the Maching

Catherine Street

Linds Tegg

Hirofumi Suda

POHAZUKHA, the Retréat, g. bridie

fanet Lifo: Hit Me With Your Best Shot (The remix)

Nowr Revised Edition: Nick Austin, Andrew Barber,
Nicola Farquhar; fofm Ward-Knox

Fiona Amundsen: Operation Magic

Sound Full: Sound in Contemporary Australian
and New Zealand Art

Kusum Normoyle

Enica Van Zan: The Light on the Dock
Hutharsa Semith: Rae ki to Rae/Face to Fixce
Geovgie Hill: Feint

South of No Nortfv Lawence Aberhart, Wiam
Eggleston, Noel McKenma

Shigeyuki Kifara: Ciaiture For Sale,
Lake Waiker: The Town Beft
Jfonn Miller: Tour Scrums

Creathve Suite: Nicholas Mangan, Agatha Gothe-
Snape, Joshua Petherick and Greatest Mits

Simon Starfing: In Speculum
fason Maling: The Physician

Viviane Sassen: Lexicon,

Mcleavey Sat Here

Martin Basher: Blackberry Schnapps
Churchward Samoa

Seung Yul Oh: MOAMOA, A Decade
Chris Marker: Owis at Noon {prelude)
Grant Stevens: What We Had Was Rool

EXHIBITION TOURS

City Gallery Wellington

Art Work. Poter Campbell Toured to Gazs Fisher
Gallery, Auckand; and Sarjeant Gallery, Whangarnul
Glen Hayward: | dar't vt you to worry about

me: | have met some Beautifid People, Toured to
Chnstchurch Art Gallery

Georgie Hill- Fent, Toured 1o Gus Fisher Gallery,
Auckand

PRODUCTIONS
Capital E National Theatre for Children

vy -Saviour of the Dinasans
SEASONS

Sky Dancer

My Mitee & the Biung Flea

THEATRE TOURS
Capital E National Theatre for Children

fvy - Savicur of the Dinosaws: Toured to Audkdand
SEASONS: Toured to invercarglll, Dunedin, Timary
and Nefson

Sky Dancer: Towred to Audkland and Chrstchurch
My MeGeoe & the Siting Flea: Toured to Whangare,
Aucidand, Hamilton, Tauranga, Rotorua, Napier
and New Plymouth

EVENTS AND PUBLIC PROGRAMMES

The Great Scavenger Hunt was coordinated
by Capital E and all Weltington Museums Trust
institutions participated on the day.

Capital £ worked in partnersiip with Carter
Observatory and the Museum of Wellington
City & Sea to facilitate a number of school
haliday programmwes throughout the year

All Wellington Museums Trust institutions
participated in Wefington Open Day.

Capital City Connections was collaboration
Betwaen all Walington Museums Trust Institutions
Capital £, Museun of Wellington Gty & Sea, and
Carter Observatory partiapated in the Starship
Hospital Foundation Grear Easter Egg Hunt.

Capital E
Halt School Herror & Music Video Factory -
Digitat Worskshops held at Welington High School

solar System Models - Creathve Science Workshops
held at Carter Observatory

Matartki Famdy Day - held at Carter Observatory

M Batioonhead and Birds of Avtearoa - Craft for
theatre held at Hannash Playhouse

Ligh? aexd Darke - Phatograply Warlahop held at
Carter Observatory
Sk Naarr: Chinese New Year - held 2t TSB Arena

Doctor Who - 50 years of Adventures in Space
avrd Time - hedd at Capital E Contral

Festival of Education Open Day - held at Capatal
E Central

Anbal Desigrer - schoot holiday workshop held
at Capital € Central

Roatbuiding - school holiday workshop held at
Capital E Central
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Creative Brairs Waorkshop - school holday
workshop hek at Capital E Central

Fun Botics - schoal holiday workshop held at
Carter Observatory

Mysteres of Matiy/Somes isand - school holiday
workshop in canjunc tion with Museum of
Willington City & Sea

Zoos News - collaboration with Wellington Zoo
Weilllngron improvisation Troupe

Muka Print Expo

The Buzz -~ collaboration with Parfiament

City Gallery Wellington

Talkes by 2rtsts aned curators accompaniod 2l
exhibitions.

Artsight ran a number of adult and children's
workshops across school holdays, weeknights and
weekends

Gallery Babes Exhibition Tours were held once a month
Bilingual exhibition tours of Siwne Cotrony The
Hanging Sky

Trise Stories Tokd Live te Reo Mori Edition

Film Screening - Gregory Crewdsan: Bnief Encounters

Fultvight reflecoons: America through a New Zeaand
lens, Lawrence Aberhart, Peter Peryer, Briar March

Patrck O Fores, Southeast Asiac Art History, Art Todiny:
The Art of the Fall: Mala odwistan and Emma WAlS
NZTro: Art - Heartbeats

The Constructed Photograph Actist’s Talk
Process. Yeonne Yodd, James K Lowe, Kate |
Woods and Roberta Thomley

Screening: New Matenials
That Awfd Daylight- The Gothic anxd Gregory

Crewdson. Lecture by Anna lackson, Tim Jones
and Charles Ferrall

Max Gate by Damient Wilkins - publication launch
event

Shame Cotton: twenty-five years of contemporary
Maori art: 19882013, joesasthen Mane-Wheoki

Open Late with New Revised Editicn and
Operation Magic: Flona Armundsen

Massey University 2013 Peter Tumes Memorial
Lecture, Antevior Futures: Photography and
Dissevnination, Geoffrey Batchen

Snow White's Coffin: Kate Camp
Family Fun Day

Painted Anyway: Christing Barton and Abby
Cunnane tak about two painting exhibitions

Qg Hurran in Heighit by Rache! ONeil -
publication launch

Wound Sound. Live performances/engineering
by postgraduate students from the Sonic Asts
programme at Te Koki New Zealand School of Music

The Maviten Report Justin Paton

Gordon H. Brown Lecture: Does Maoyi art history
matter, Deidre Brovin, Ngarino Ellis

Talk & Site Visit to Horowherua: Huhana Sersth
Strange Baroque Ecologies Symposium
Boosted at City Gallery

Playing with Abstraction workshop: Rob MecLeod
Play the Banana Pano

International Guest Locture: Simon Starting
Culture far Sale forum, Shigeyuki Kibaea and Dr
Mandy Tresas

Culture for Sale, A series of live performances
Festival Art Bites

Chinical Practice: lason Maling introducas The
Bhysican Project

Whole House Reuse: Design Stage Exposition by
Juliet Arnott

20 Janet Frame Marnorial Lecture: Gavin Bishop
Springbok Stories with john Miller

The Artist Studio Revisited. Assodate Professor Roger
Bladkdey (VUW] with Curator-cofector-veriter Jim Barr
Patu Screening at the New Zealand Film Archive

Acleavey St Hore: A Corversations, [l Trovedyan, jobn
Reynoids, Howard Greve and Curator Robert Lgonasd

The Transit of Venus, Astronomy Talk & Star Walk
with, john Field at Carter Obsarvatory

Cpen Late: Ardst's Films Double Feature: Duncan
Carrpbells Make it New Jobvs (20055 and Mito
Steyerl's in Free Fall (2010)

Simort Starking: I Specuium, Artist response.
Maddie Leach

The Man i the Mat (2009): Spedial Screening with
introduction from Director Luit Bieringa

Tuatara Opent Late - Late night opening evenings
on the first Thursday of every month from june 200

Weekend Exhibition Tours: every Saturday and
Sunday

Martin Basher: Rewisited, Aaron Lister (Gry
Gallery) and Sarah Farrar (Te Papa)

Footnote NZ Dance: Watch This Space /
Maatakitakifa Mai Tenes Waahi

Museums Wellington

Museum of Wellington City and Sea
Tell Us Your Story

Lowe Letter to Welkngton

Thivd Thursday: Monthly late right openings -
Love Songs Live; Poztry i Motion; Crocodile Tales &
Singing Our Stories, Wallngton Heads, Te Ao Marama

The Bloody Benders
The Way We Faif
Mate 4
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Bahind the Scenes

String Bean Puppets and The Mermasids Song
Labour Mistory Project

Wovld Poetry Oay: Poetry In Motion

Wahine Theatre Pieces throughout the Museun
Wahine Day Musical Event: On Apnil 10 1968
Oebating Workshop

We Come in Peace

Cursosity Roadtrip

Devised theatre pieces throughout the Museum
This Matanks

Matariki and Puanga from Matairangt

Sheyne Tuffery. Artist in Residence

Matarikd Family Day

Matarika Concert: Cantons Choir

LVE

Ready, Steady, DRAW

Orawing Room

Sovxg Snatchers

30 days hath September, 30 things we remember
Peopies History

in the Gink

Crocodiles in the Mussum

NMusewn in a Pizza Box

1913 Pavade

The Explovers (ub. Antarctics

The Great Wellngton Debate

Cunosity Roadshow

Cable Car Musewmn
Spring Festival at the Cable Car Mirtaum

Carter Observatory

Light and Dark Photography Competition
Madame Blavatsky and the Astral Ught
A Magical Musical Afternoon

Wirizers Under the Stars

Apofio 73 move funcralser Night

its (ife firm but ot as wee know it

Night Sky Photograpiy

Night Sky Photograptyy Image Processing
Livinag ovt Mars

Historical Astronomy Tratls

Historical Astronosrry and Two Small Pieces of
Glass launch

Sacred Geomatry

The History of the North isiand Observatories
Photography workshop

Protecting the Night Sky

Light and Dark Gallery Trads

Telescopes on the Lawn

Comet ISON: Comet of the Centwy

Panetarium Showes: Tilt, Fiy me to the Moo,
Life in Space; Dynamic Earth

Colorial Cottage Museum
Music at Home Series
The Useful Garden

Paint a pot and grow a sunfiower

PUBLICATIONS

Glon Hayward. | don't wand you 1o worry
about me Hhave met some Beautifil F'vo,nh

H ngton &

New Revised Edition: Nick Austin, Andrew Barber,
cuu Fa.'qu’uv jotwr Ward K:

b, WA

o Tee

itl, Linda Tvler.

Exhibition brochures were produced for the
foliowing exhibitiors:

How to Fall

Shyst (The remix!

W Rae/Face to Face

LN 10 A0C0MPany

fustin Clyrerys, Richard Cllespie
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| Directory

wWeilington Museums Trust

Pat Stuart, Chief Executive

Capital

Stuart Grant, Director

Phone:
Email: capit Pt Ong.N
www.capitale.org.nz

City Gallery Weilington

Elizabeth Caldwell, Director

YOG

Email: cityg

T

14 . )
www.city-gallery.org.nz
New Zealand Cricket Museum

famie Bell, Director

SRV
Phone: 184 3458

Email: cricket@wmtorg nz
www.nzcricket.co.nz

Museums W

A iy
Brett Mason, Director

Jton

8931 Wellington

Phone: 4 Fax: 496 1969

Email: musepmswellingtongwmt.org

www.museumswellington.org.nz

Email: infog
www.carterobservatory.org

srobservatonyang

Phone: 475
Email: cablecar
www.museumswellington.org.nz

Bt OFg NZ

Colonial Cottage Museum

WML Org Nz

swellington.org.nz

Oid Bank Arcade {t in situ)

www.museumswellington.org.nz
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SPONSOR'S
MESSAGE

2014 has been another excellent year for
Westpac Stadium.

It hosted a record-equalling 51 events, attracted
some of the biggest crowds in several years
and opened the first stages of an exciting

new redevelopment to the public.

)0 of the fans attending the Mexico clash were from

stered record attendance for 3 range o

The Food Show, The Home :
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CHAIRMAN & CHIEF
EXECUTIVE'S REPORT

Fifteen years ago Westpac Stadium opened its doors for the first time. Backed by Greater Wellington Regional
Council, Wellington City Council and the Community Trust of Wellington as well as the support of 2,600
Wellingtonians who took out memberships and 60 companies and individuals who committed to corporate
boxes, in addition to our principal sponsor, Westpac, we collectively took a leap of faith on building a modern,
multi-purpose stadium that would inject new life into the city and region.

Every five years we have conducted an economic impact and
community contribution study of the benefits that the Stadium
has brought to the region. Our recently completed 15-year study
shows that aimost 7.8 million visits have been made by peopie
attending events at the Stadium. Of these visits, around 1.8
million have been from people outside the Wellington region
spending an additional $88% million In the region's economy,
more than two and half times oniginal estimates. The return

on the original investment has been exceptional,

Our fifteenth year has been a very active one in which we

achleved the following:

* 51 major event days which is the equal highest
since the Stadium opened

* A et surpius of $2.24m

e Thre opening of the new Mezzanine Lounge

¢ Over 400,000 fans attenced events at the
Stadium for the 15th year in a row

e The launch of our new public food offering

¢ Commencement of the renewal of memberships
and corporate boxes as well as new customer
acquisition campaigns.

The upcoming year will be one of the most active since the
Stadium opened in 2000. We will host both the ICC Cricket
Worid Cup and the FIFA U20 World Cup which will be an exciting
time for the region.

Our experience with Rugby World Cup 2011, In areas of logistics,
match day operations, cost management and working with
tournament organisers will assist the Cricket and Football
Waorid Cups meet their goals for their respective tournaments.,
We have developed strong working refationships with the Local
Organising Committees for both events, and meet reqularty.

Crowds remain a key focus, We are seeing twe diverging
attendance trends emerging. On one hand we have experienced
exceptional crowds at standalone major events such as the
Sevens, the All Whites wWorld Cup Qualifier, the Bledislce Cup,
the AFL, the NRL and BlackCaps crickel games. On the

other hand we recognise the effect of flat crowds on both
the Stadium, and cur anchor terants, rugby and foothail,
This market shift towards one-olf and varied major events is
being experienced across New Zealand and other stadiums,
making regular season sporting events an increasingly
challenging progosition for both venues and the codes.

The Trust's role in increasing attendance is to improve the live
experience by impraving the environment for customers and
the level of service, Our investment in the Stadium master plan
reflects that, in particular the current focus on those aspects
that are designed to improve the fan experience. The recently
opened Mezzanine Lounge represents the most significant
investment in the fan experience since the Stadium opened. In
addition, the Trust is taking a more collaborative and proactive
approach with its anchor tenamnts in deveioping strategies that
attract crowds.

Membership and corporate box renewals are well underway,

and the major redevelopment of the Clubroom an Leved 3, which
was completed last year, has provided a facility with enhanced
levels of service to existing members and a major selling point
for potential members.

The Trust has identified what we believe are going fo be the
key Issues and opportunities over the next few years and how
we can position ourselves optimafly. The Trust has developed
a number of strategic themes that will form the basis of our
planning for the next three years. These themes are as follows:
¢ For Westpac Stadium to be central to a future
reglonal venues strategy
* Renewed focus on retaining and attracting domestic
& international events
s Strengthening the stadium’s marketing and branding
¢ Improving the fan experience
¢ Strengthening refationships with our hirers
* Maximising existing revenue streams and exploring new
revenue opportunities
* Ensuring Westpac Stadium remains a world class facility

During the yeas, we bade larewell to three Trustees with

23 years of collective experience between them; Sir John
Andersen, Chris Laidiaw and John Morrisen. We are very
grateful for the support and expertise each offered aver the
years, in thelr piace we welcomed in Cr. Simon Marsh, Cr. Niged
Wiltson and Rachel Taulelei.
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WELLINGTON LIONS 2013

v North Harbour
WS Manawatu

vs Bay of Plenty
vs Canterbury
¥s Aucidand
|

s Conterbory (rina)  [EOBEEY [ESED
HURRICANES 2014

vs Highlanders (2013)
vs Brumbies

s Chestans

Vs Blugs

v Raas

vs Highlanders

vs Chiefs

va Crusaders

HURRICANES VS HIGHLANDERS
1 May 2014

EVENTS

Another full calendar year saw 61 events, which included 10
community event days held at the Stadium. The 51 major events
were equaled in number only in 2011/12 since the Stadium
opened. 439,638 fans streamed through the gates, our 15th
successive year of crowds of over 400,000. This figure was on
par with the previous financial year, Cumulative attendance at
the Stadium surpassed 7.7 million.

RUGBY

ALL BLACKS VS AUSTRALIA, 24 AUGUST 2013

A seli-out crowd of 35,583 saw the All Blacks beat Australia 2716 in Round 3
of the inauwgural Rugby Championship. This was the largest test crowd in
five years.

The event took place just eight days after the earthquake on 16 August,

and while a subsequent structural engineering assessment gave the
Stadium the green light to host the Test, there was stili a substantial
amount of minor repairs and cleaning to ensure readiness for the match.
We are very grateful to our staff and key contractors who pulled cut alf the
stops to make this happen.

ITM CUP

The Wellington Lions had a very successful season, tosing just one game In
the regular season on their way to hosting Canterbury in a home final, the
fiest in Wellington since 2008, A good crowd of 14,969 saw the Lions fall at
the finat hurdle, There was an average attendance of 4,281 for the reqular

season down from 5,018 the previous year,

SUPER RUGBY

I & very even Super Rugby competition, the Hurricanes overcame a

slow start to the season to be in a position to compete for a finals berth,
Unfortunately this was not to be in 2014, However the foundations are laid
for a promising future, The Hurricanes played eight games at the Stadium

in the reporting period (one in 2013 and saven in 2014). Average crowds for
the 2014 season were 10,884, on par with the previous seasen’s average of
10,938, Pleasingly crowds increased as the season progressed, culminating
in an attendance of 15,502 for the Crusaders match; the highest Super Rugby
crowd at the Stadium in two years,

We welcome Chris Boyd as new coach of the Hurricanes for the 2015 season,
and we bid farewell to Mark Hammett, and wish him weil in his future, in
particular his new rofe 35 coach of the Cardiff Blues.,

e
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EVENTS

WELLINGTON SEVENS . WELLINGTON PHOENIX
New Zealand recaptured the Wellington Sevens crown, defeating South Africa 20‘3/14

2-0in the final, 52,533 fans attended the Stadium over the two days of

vs Brisbane Roar .05 :

the event.

NPT » st ey BN (001
The introduction of the Sale and Supply of Alcohol Act in December as well as
the policing of the Act provided a number of weil documented challenges this vs Brisbane Roar _-
year for the Sevens. These changes have occurred at 3 time where there is also vs Sydney FC
a wider societal shift in attitudes regarding excess consumption of alcohol. Vs Cantral Coast Matiners
Huwo:«ee, much of the xm\duf coverage gave the impression that s%ondaros vs Melhourme Victary --
for this year's event have slipped compared to previous years, which from
a Stadium perspective is simply not the case. VSM&I!I‘.\UMHM
This year saw 3 14% decline in beer consumption per patron year-on-year vs Perth Glory
~ and a 50% decline since 2008. vs Adelaide United
Wellington Free Ambulance’s stadium team treated 21 intoxicated patients this Vi Melbourne Victary

year from & crowd of nearly 60,000 - haif the number treated in 2013. While
we ultimately wish to see this number as 2ero, there has been 3 significant
downwacd trend over the past six years in alcohol consumed at the Stadium,

However there is always room for improvement and the Stadium witl work
closely with polfice and tournament organisers to achieve the appropriate
balance,

CRICKET

Westpac Stadium hosted {two BlackCaps matches during the year.

New Zealand defeated West Indies by 4 wickets in a Twenty20 international
in front of 11,268 fans on 15 January. The BlackCaps returned two weeks later
to defeat indla by 87 runs in a One Day International in front of 13,811 fans,
the largest ODI crowd at the Stadium in six years.

The Stadium alsc hosted two HRV Cup Twenty20 matches featuring the
Wellington Firebirds,

FOOTBALL PHOENIX FC V8 BRISBANE ROAR
WELLINGTON PHOENIX 14 fere)ar 3008

The Weilington Phoenix had a tough season finishing ninth on the Hyundai
A-League tabdle, Average crowds for 2012113 were 6,624, up skightly from
6,512 the previous year. New coach Ernie Merrick ushered in an exciting brand
of foothall and the Phoenix look forward to next season with some optimism.
Aithough crowds are below what the Stadium and the Phoenix wish to see,

it was encouraging to see consistency in crowd numbers,

ALL WHITES

Westpac Stadium hosted the 2014 FIFA World Cup intercontinental Playoff
where the All Whites took on Mexico on Wednesday 20 November 2013,
33,626 fans attended the match, including 15,000 from outside the region,

generating an estimated S7 million for the local economy.

This was arguably the highest profife event ever held at the Stadium with
upwards of 400 media in atiendance including large crews from Mexico
and the USA.

Although the All Whites {ost the first leg 5-1, the return leg proved highly

entertaining with the home side going down 4-2, BLACKCAPS V5 WEST INDIES
1S Jsruary 2014
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EVENTS

AFL

Westpac Stadium hosted its second AFL Premiership game this year when
St Kilda hosted Brisbane Lions on Anzac Bay. In an excifing game the Lions
pipped the Saints 82-79.

The crowd of 13,285 fell well short of the 22,183 fans that turned out for the
inaugural game in 2013, Two long holiday weekends in a row most likeiy had
an impact on attendance.

The AFL is exploring the possibility of a day game in 2015 which should 9o a
long way towards restoring crowds.

The NZ Warriors are always a major draw card in the capital and 2014 proved
no exception, A good crowd of 18,653 saw the Warrlors secure their first ever

victory in Wellington posting a 5417 win over Wests Tigers,
ST KILDA VS SRISAANE LIONS

2 ust is keen & Nt y 2 W 108 e an annual t o vd believe
The Trust is keen [0 secure 8 Warrors match as an annual fixture and believe 235 Ald 044

there is capacity for more rugby league in Wellington,

n 20%4 it was announced that Westpac Stadivm would host the final of the
Rugby League Four Nations tournament. This will take place in November
2014, This is a huge coup for the city and will hopefulty see another big

crowd with large visitor numbers from outside the region

EXHIBITIONS
Exhibitions add to Westpac Stadiun's reputation as New Zealand's premier
xd Show,

multi-purpose venue, Beervana, the Home and Garden Show, The Foo

Better Home and Living and Armageddon have become ragular events at the
Stadium. A record of 63,134 visitors attended exhibitions over 14 days this

year, up from £0,596 the previous year.

COMMUNITY EVENTS

As the manager of a regionsl community asset, the Trust tries to incorporate

as many community events as possible each year. We were defighted to assist
with NZ Fire Service training, Sport Wellington School Sports Day, NZ Army WARRIORS VE WESTS TIGERS
training, the Wellington Marathon, the TV Takeback recycling programme and 29 March 20

the PNP Cycle Club Race Day.

ARMAGEDDON EXPO
3 May Z Junn 204
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& July 2013 Super Rugby: Hurricanes vs Highlanders 8,409

Exhibition: Beervana

Rugyy Test, All Blacks vs Australla

ITM Cup: Wellington vs North Harbour 2296

013 ITM Cup: Wellington vs Manawatu
& September 2013 Paint Party 648
ITM Cup: Wellington vs Bay of Plenty ad)

ITM Cup: Wellington vs Canterbury 1,557

.
7-25 013 Exnibition: Mome & Garden Show 15,000
S October 2013 ITM Cup: Wellington vs Auckland 7,363 I
13 Cctober 20013 A League: Phoenix FC vs Brisbane Roar 8,039
8 Oclober 2013 IT™ Cup: Wellington vs Counties Manakau Semi Final 6203
26 October 2003 1TM Cup: Wellington vs Canterbury Final 14,969
20 November 2013 Football: All Whites vs Mexico 33,626
22 November 2013 rickel: HRV Cup T20 Wellington vs Central Districts 82
23 November 2013 ricket: HRV Cup T20 Wellington vs Auckland
| Dacember 2043 A League: Phoenix FC vs Western Sydney Wanderers 6767
14 December 2013 A League: Phoenix FC vs Brisbane Roar 6127
22 Decamber 2013 A League: Phoenix FC vs Sydney FC 6132 |
=y

12 January 2014 A League: Phoenix FC vs Central Coast Mariners

15 January 2014 rlcket 120 New Zealand vs West Indies 298
18 January 2014 A4 League: Phoenix FC vs Melbourne Victory 6,036
26 January 2044 AFLINZ Hawks vs AIS-AFL Academy 809

Jansary 2014 Jticket ODE NZ vs Indla 2AN

ry 2014 Sevens Tournament 52,513

Februaty 2014 A League: Phoenix FC vs Melbourne Heart 9431
March 2004 super Rugly: Hurricanes vs Brumbles 8,066
7 March 2014 A League: Phoenix FC vs Perth Glory 6,31 '

Super Rugty: Hurricanes vs Cheetahs

NRL: Warriors vs Wests Tigers
A League; Phoenix FC vs Adelalde

A League: Phoenix FC vs Melbourne Victory

8 April 2014

supel Rugby: Hurricanes vs Blues

25 April 2014 AfL: St Kilda vs Brisbane Lions 13,285

26 April 2014 Super Rugby: Hurricanes vs Reds
5 May 2014 Lahibition: Better Home & Living 1.304

Exhibition

The Food Show

Super Rugty: Hurricanes vs Highlanders
super Rugby: Hurricanes vs Chiefs
il May-2 June 2012 Lxhibition: Armageddon 16,37%

28 June 2014 Super Rugly: Hurricanes vs Crusaders 15,502

TOTAL ATTENDANCE 439,638
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WELLINGTON PHOEMIX

ALL BLACKS VS AUSTRALIA
24 Aggust 2810

DELOITTE CLUBROOM OPENING

July 2003

FINANCIAL
PERFORMANCE

Our net surplus for the year was $2.24 million which is a
decrease from the 2013 surplus of $3.06m but ahead of
our budgeted surplus for the year of $1.58m.

Annual aftendance was very similar to the previous

of events and

Together with cur hirers we continually seek to grow attendance across :

aciated revenue streams will al

events, With the 1arge range of events hosted here, we do have a diverse

range of revenue streams which helps to counter changes in attendance.

it expense for the Trust, being our single largest

Whife the Si

sarthquak

e ,ang in
particular that we were

the August earthquake.

during the year have been the

the operation of all these areas.

MASTER PLAN PROGRESS

LIKE (

s been substantial

cal ar rass Australia in

recent ye: e experience, Other

New Zealand venues saw significant investment in the lead into Rugty World

Stadium's master plan are

Cup 201. The improvements planned in tf
designed to ensure that the facility remains both competitive and iz
world class

OUNG

A significant component of the master pian, the new Mezzaning

opened in April 2014, It provides a world class public facility with fantastic

he harbour. This is the first major investment in the public

e since the Stadium has been bullt ang will be unrivalied In

New Zealand. The nev inge features a significantly enhanced food and

beverage offering. | e an important new

n non-events days.

asset for the region for use as a funct

clally autenen

eate its own challenges for the Stadium ir

5 while also being financially prudent

Attachment 2 CCO Annual Reports 2013-14

Page 156



ECONOMIC GROWTH AND ARTS

COMMITTEE
7 OCTOBER 2014

Absolutely Positively
Wellington City Council

Me Heke Ki Poneke

m Anmual Report 2014

BASIN RESERVE

The 15t provides the ground management services 1o the Basin

The ground hosted:

Cricket match davs

Other ove

i t practice day

t the v« t o
assistance at the ¥ T

TURF MANAGEMENT

Qur turf team continues to do 3 world cla
rfaces fo f e FIFA matct
mt I t i Cup Qualifier a tM

The team is ¢ for t } repia ent of tk
rfwe e

DELOITTE CLUB MEMBERSHIPS AND CORPORATE BOXES

The original memberships and corporate box programme comes 10 ar

it il 4

¥ rr | Irami I th ir and have just

t ' 1 f | ) g ¥ i for the first
ne in 15 yea
\bers a {o £
ears. W Wt
bie, Th ITe)/ as enabl
ht qn it
benefited the city and region.

KEY SPONSORS

We are very gratef t fi e WPOT

ang 3 I he on ngest |

ind sport.
AS wit ) sponsor with the S 1 ce it
oper for thei 1

CATERING

This year we significantiy r

Spotless 3 wi
B8 k re Publé
s and Vegetarian Burrite
T s
the ors g th
ost n Th v ¥
] n in the past and | !

ALL BLACKS VS AUSTRALIA

24 Auguwt 203

WELLINGTON LIONS
B August 2010

WELLINGTON

FIRCRIRDS V CENTRAL DISTRICTS

? Mivswmbee 2
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

MEZIANINE LOUNGE OPENING

Aptdl 2OV

short net

and contributions.

+ Wellington Rugby tball Union
SEVENS TOURMAMENT .
T8 febtusry 3004 . hoerix Football Club
. otbadl

John Shewan
Chairman

MEZZANINE LOUNGE OPENING

Ay 20

hank our smail dedic

Linda Rieper, Katherine An

Most importantly, we

ated team led b

n, Br

ger

Yok Torward Lo prov

* St Kilda Football Club and the A

Fl

thank all of you who

There was substantial change to the Board of Trustees over the
year following the retirement of three long standing Trustees.

We would not have an operating Stadium if it were not for the events that
our clients bring to the venue. We are most appreciative and thank:

» N¢ galang Leag

y oUr senior management team o

an Stirton ana Mark Nunn

attended events during the last

g you with memorable experiences in

Shane Harmon
Chief Executive
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FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

: e | «‘/,/5‘

BLACKCAPS VS INDIA
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WELLINGTON REGIONAL STADIUM TRUST (INCORPORATED)
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

NOTES 2014 $S000 2013 S000
Revenues
Evenl Revenues 5,806 6,097
License Fees and Sponsorship Revenues 5329 5,685
Amortisation of Memgership, Corporate Box and Sponsorship Funding 2,846 2,788
Interest income 10 24
Sundry incame 1 2,342 2508
TOTAL REVENVE 16,333 16,702
Less Operating Expenses 2 9,799 9,504
Operating Surplus before Depreciation & Finance costs 6,534 7198
Less:
Depreciation 7 3588 3566
Finance costs 3 104 570
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 2.242 3,062

The accompanying sccounting pakcius and sotes form peet of these financial stetementy
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WELLINGTON REGIONAL STADIUM TRUST (INCORPORATED)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 30 JUNE 2014

NOTES 2014 $000 2013 S000
TRUST FUNDS
Accumulated Surplus 80844 78,602
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Limited Recourse Loans
Greater Wellington Regional Council 4 934 81
Wellington City Council 4 560 468
Wellington City Council - Accrued Interest 4 6 S
Total Limited Recourse Loans 1,500 1,254
Other Non-Current Liabilities
Revenue in Advance 35 1427
Borrowings 5 10,890 7930
Total Other Non-Current Liabilities 10,925 9,357
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Revenue in Advance 5132 6,302
Payables 6 1342 1,435
Total Current Liabilities 6,474 7737
TOTAL FUNDING 99,743 96,950
Represented by
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property Plant & Equipment 7 98,535 95,654
Total Non-Current Assets 98,535 95,654
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash & Cash Equivalents m 136
Receivables & Prepayments 8 1097 1160
Total Current Assets 1,208 1,296
TOTAL ASSETS 99,743 96,950
On behalf of the Trustees:
W
TRUSTEE TRUSTEE
25 August 2004 25 August 2004
The nccatrpany ing sccourting paicies and nobes fore part of thess Sirencie’ statements
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WELLINGTON REGIONAL STADIUM TRUST (INCORPORATED)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

NOTES 2014 S000 2013 $000
CASH FLOWS FROM/(USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash was provided from
Event and operating income 5781 6,203
License fees and sponsorships 5,681 5,456
Interest received 10 24
Goods and services tax (net*) 32 -
Sundry income 2,278 206
13782 13,789
Cash was applied 10
Payments to suppliers and employees (9,599) (9,765)
Interest paid 1566) (498)
Goods and services tax (net*) = (64)
{10.165) (10,327)
Net cash inflow from operating activities 14 3,617 3,462
CASH FLOWS (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Cash was provided from
Disposal of property, plant & equipment 2 3
Cash was applied to:
Purchase of property, plant & equipment (6,604) (5,367)
Net cash (outflow) from investing activities (6,602) (5,364)
CASH FLOWS (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash was provided fram
Loan drawdown 2960 430
Net cash Inflow from financing activities 2960 430
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH HELD (25) (1,472)
Cash at beginning of the period 136 1,608
CASH AT END OF THE PERIOD m 136
Compastson of ¢ash
Cash at bank m 136
m 136

* The GST (et} companeet of cperating 28ities rellects the st GST pad and received with the Inland Sewenue Depactment. The CST (net] component Bas been presented on 3 net
basis, 35 the Q1085 wnounts 0o not provsde meaningl o iformation far fimancial statement purpases.

The aczompanying sccounting pakcius and sotes form pect of thess financial stetsmenty
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WELLINGTON REGIONAL STADIUM TRUST (INCORPORATED)
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

1. SUNDRY INCOME

2014 $000 2013 $000
Carpark income 1442 1,252
Tenancy Income 394 388
Other sundry income 506 468
TOTAL SUNDRY INCOME 2,342 2,108
2. OPERATING EXPENSES
Even| operating expenses 4,038 4263
Maintenance and facility 284 2,598
operation
Personnel 1993 1903
Trustee Fees 63 154
Loss on disposal of assets 63 145
Bad debt expense 15 -
Audit Fee - annual aydit 32 29
Rental expense on " 19
operating leases
Other operating expenses 662 393
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 9,799 9,504

3. FINANCE COSTS

Interest on Bank Loan 565 482
Interest on Limited 4 245 205
Recourse Loans

Interest rate swaps (Airal (28)
= fair value adjustment

Other financing n fl
charges
TOTAL FINANCE COSTS 704 570

4. LIMITED-RECOURSE LOANS
The development of the stadium was partially funded by the
Welli

Regional Council (525 million), The funding was by way of

gton City Council ($1S miilion) and the Greater Wellington

unsecured limited-recourse loans. No interest has been charged
on these fcans by the Councils.

The Wellington City Council loan aiso includes an amount for
accryed interest (face value $394,893) which arose under a
membership underwrite agreement, The interest component is
not payabie until both of the original Council limited-recourse
loans have bean repaid. The underwrite was fully repaid in a
previous financial year and no further interest wilt accrue.

The Trust s required to pay surplus funds to the Wellington
City Council and the Greater Wellington Regional Council in
reduction of their loans after meeting costs, liabllities, and
debt reductions and after aliowing for the appropriate capital
expenditure and transfers to reserves. No surplus funds are
available for repayment in the current year,

Under previous NZ GAAP loans at nil interest rates were
recognised at the original loan principal amounts, fess any
loan repayments made. NZ 1AS 39 reguires loans to be Initially
recognised at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost. In accordance with NZ IAS 39 the limited
recourse loans nave been valued at the net present value of
expected future repayments, using a discount rate at of 18%.
The effect of this has been a reduction in the loan carrying
value. An interest charge is then recorded each year, and

this is disclosed in note 3,

5. BORROWINGS

2014 5000 2013 $S000

Non-Current Borrowings

Westpac New Zealand Ltd 10,890 7930

The Westpac borrowing is secured by Composite General

Security Agreement and a registered first and exclusive
Mortgage over the Stadium property.

The following interest rate swaps have been entered into,
effectively fixing interest rates at;

Interest Rate Expires
$2.5 miflion 5.40% October 2015
$2.5 miilion 6.53% October 2006
$2.5 million 6,08% November 2017

The remainder of the loan is on floating rates that range
between 5.03% and 5.30% at balance date.

Al balance date the loan limit is $14 million, and therefore
$3.11 million remains available for drawdown if required.
Repayment terms relating to the balance of the foan at
30 June 2016 will be renegotiated at or before that date,

6. PAYABLES
2014 S000 2013 S000
Trade payables 340 864
Accrued expenses 750 283
Employee entitlements 219 138
Fair value of interest rate swaps i3 150
1.342 1435
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7. PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT

ACCUMULATED CARRYING DEPRECIATION
DEPRECIATION VALUE CHARGE
$000 $000 $000

2004
Land 4225 - 4225 -
Pitch 1186 (125) 106! 3
Stadium Buildings 86,248 (2),448) 64,800 1670
Fitout 16,474 (6,746) 9728 654
Replay Screen & Production equipment 3849 (2.,201) 1,648 302
Fittings 1,591 {1198) 393 72
Plant, machinery & equipment 26,483 10,465 16,018 B8r7
Work in progress 662 - 662 -
140,718 (42.183) 98,535 3,588

2013
Land 4,225 - 4225 -
Pitch 1,202 (115) 1087 13
Stadium Buildings 83,861 (19,802) 64,059 1647
Fitout 15,070 (6,092) 8978 595
Replay Screen & Production eguipment 3801 (1.914) 1,887 299
Fittings 1342 1,129) 213 62
Plant, machinery & equipment 22,662 (9,605) 13,057 950
Work in progress 2,148 - 2148 -
134,31 (38.657) 95,654 3,566

There is no evidence of impairment in Preperty Plant and Equipment at balance date, For detaits of the security held by Westpac

over the stadium land and buitdings refer to Note 5

8. RECEIVABLES

2014 SC00 2013 S000

Trade receivabies 673 52
Prepayments 424 408
1,097 1160

9. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS RISK
INTEREST RATE RISK

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash
flows of a financlal instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in the market interast rates. The Trust uses interest rate swaps
to manage the interest rate risk on its borrowings. The interest
rates on the Trust’s borrowings are disclosed In Note 5. The
interest rate swaps are recorded at fair value and classified as
held for trading.

CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments which potentially expose the Trust to credit

risk consist of bank deposits, short term investments, accounts

receivable and intesest rate swaps. The Trust invests with high

credit quality financial institutions. Accordingly, the Trust does
not require any collateral or security to support financial

instruments with organisations it deals with. There is no

concentration of credit risk with respect to accounts receivabie

CURRENCY RISK

The Trust has no exposure to currency risk,

10. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Related parties arise where one entity has the ability to affect
the financial and operating policies of another through the
presence of control or significant influence, Related parties
inclide the settlors of the Trust, the governing body and key

management personnel.

SETTLORS OF THE TRUST
Wellington City Council

During the
the Board of Trustees has been:

pericd Wellington City Council’s representative on

until October 2013
Navember 2013 to May 2014
June 2014 onwards

Councillor John Morrison
Counciltor Paul Eagle
Councillor Simon Marsh
The following transactions took place on normal commercial
lerms:

2014 SO00 2013 $000

Services provided to Council 2 297
Receivables balance outstanding > 72
Services provided by Council 29 276

Payable balance outstanding
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Details of the Advance from the Wellington City Council are
given in Nate 4.

The Basin Reserve Trust is a Council Controlled Organisation
of the Wellingten City Council. During the year the Trust
provided turf management services to the Basin Reserve

Trust, at ne charge, to the value of $210,989 (2013: $232,987).
Services provided and charged for were 537,895 (2013: $16,133)
and the receivables dalance outstanding was nil (2013: Snil),

Sir John Anderson, John Morrison and Paul Eagle were also
trusiees of the Basin Reserve Trust,

The Chief Operatirg Officer of the Trust, Linda Rieper,is a
director of Wellington Venues Ltd which is a Council Controlled
Trading Organisation of the Weilington City Council, The value
of services provided by Wellington Venues o the Trust was nil
(2013: Snil). There were no other transactions with Wellington
Venues in the current or prior years.

Greater Wellington Regional Council

Councillor Christopher Laidiaw was the Greater Wellington
Regional Council's represantative on the Board of Trustees untif
October 2012, when he was replaced by Councillor Nigel Wilson.

Details of the Advance from the Greater Wellington Regionat
Council are given in Note 4, Services provided by the Council
during the year were $12,500 (2013: $nil), There were no other
transactions with the Councit during the year,

OTHER RELATED PARTIES

Certain trustees also hold governance positions in other
entities' that the Trust transacts with. The Trust has written
policies regarding conflicts of interests, and it is both policy
and practice for Trustees with a conflict of Interest to abstain
from voling in the rare instances that conflicts arise.

Elizabeth Dawson is a director of Hurricanes GF, New Zealand
Cricket and St Kitda Feotball Club, These entities are all hirers
of the Stadium. She and her partner are directors of a company
that ieases a corposate box at the Stadium, Sue Elliott is a
director of Communications Chambers who were a supplier to
the Trust in 2013, Mark McGuinness is a shargholder in Welnix
LP who hold the A-League license for Wellington Phoenix FC,
and a director of Hurricanes GP. Steven Fyfe is on the Board of
Cricket Wellington who are a tenant of the Trust. He is also the
Chair of Cigna Life who are a customer of the Trust. Sir John
Anderson was the Chairman of PGG Wrightson who are a
supplier to the Trust,

Use of the Stacium by Wellington Rugby Football Union,
Wellington Rugby, the Hurricanes and New Zeajand Cricket

are governed by long term agreements that were entered

into prior to the opening of the Stadium.

The corporate boxes are provided under standard stadium
corporate box lease agreements

v

The aggreqate of transactions with this group is:

2014 S000 2013 5000
Revenues 1,000 2,619
Receivables balance culstanding B n
Purchases 428 2,83
Payable balance outstanding a4 168

Transactions and balances have been aggregated for
commercial confidentiality reasons, All transactions have
been undertaken within the normal course of business
under standard terms and conditions.

11. COMMITMENTS

The feflowing amounts have been committed to by the Trust,
but not recognised in the financial statements:

2014 SO00 2013 S000
Operating leases
Non cancellable operating
fease commitments
Within one year i) 19
Between one and five years 54 59
More than five years 68 81

141 159
Capital expenditure
Amounts committed to - 4,378
capital expenditure
12. CONTINGENCIES

The Trust bas no contingent liabilities at 30 June 2014 (2013! Nil).

13. EVENTS AFTER BALANCE DATE

There were no events subseguent Lo balance date that require
adjustment of amounts in the financial statemenis or additional
disciosures.,
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14. RECONCILIATION OF NET OPERATING
SURPLUS TO NET CASH FLOWS FROM

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

2014 S000 2013 5000
Net surplus for the year (total 2242 3,062
comprehensive income)
Impact of changes in working
capltal items
(Increase}/Decrease in 63 {284)
recelvables and prepayments
(Decrease}/Iincrease in revenue (1470) N
in advance
(Decrease) in payables and 93) (619)
provisions

(1,200) (872)

Non operating items in above
movements
Revenue in advance 1385 218
Payables 123 5
Non cash items in operating
surplus
Depreciation 3588 3,566
Amortisation 1(2,748) (2.788)
Other 192 225
Movement in non current 35 -
revenue in advance -
Net cash inflow from operating 3617 3,462

activities

15. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

REPORTING ENTITY AND PERIOD

Welington Regional Stadium Trust Incorporated (the Trus?)

is & charitable trust established by the Wellington City Council
("WCC'") and Greater Wellington Regional Counci! ('GWRC').
The Trust is domiciled in New Zealand,

The Trust is responsible for the pianning, development,
construction, cwnership, operation and maintenance of the
Westpac Stadium, Wellingten, as a multi-purpose sporting
and cultural venue,

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with the
Charitable Trust Act 1957, The Trust Is also a charitable entity
under the Charities Act 2005, registration CCI0754.

For the purposes of financial reporting the Trust is a public
benelit entity.

The financial statements of the Trust ate for the year ended

30 June 2014, The financial statements were authorised for
issue by the Trustees on 25 August 2014,

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE AND BASIS

OF PREPARATION

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with New Zealand generally accepted accounting practice,
applying the Framework for Differential Reporting for entities
adopting the New Zeatand equivalents to Internationai Financial
Reporting Standards (NZ IFRS), and its interpretations as
appropriate to public benefit entities that qualify for and apply
differential reporting concessions,

The Trust qualifies for Differential Reporting exemptions as it
has no public accountabiiity and it does not qualify as iarge
under the criteria set out in the Framework for Differential
Reporting.

Differential reporting exemptions as available under the
Framework for Differential Reporting have been applied in
reiation to:

NZ IAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements
NZ IAS 8

Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors

NZ IAS 16 Praperty Plant & Equipment
NZIAS T Leases

NZ IAS 24 Reiated Party Transactions

NZ IFRS7 Financiat Instruments: Disclosures

No Statement of Changes in Trust Funds has been prepared
as there have been no transactions between the Trust ang
its settiors in their capacity as settiors during the current of
previous period; nor have there been any adjustments to the
opening balance of Accumulated Surplus for the current or
previous period,

The financial statements are presented in New Zealand dollars,
The functional currency of the Trust is New Zealand doliars, The
financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis
except for interest rate swaps and the limited recourse loans.

The accounting policies set cut below have been applied
consistentiy o all periods presented in these financial
statements,

REVENUE
Revenue is recognised when billed or earned on an accrual
basis.

License Fees and Sponsorship Revenues

Corporate box holders and stadium members are required to
pay an annual license fee, These items are recorded as revenue
in advance, and amortised on 8 straight line basis over the
period covered by the license fee. Signage properties are also
soid on an annual basis, with the revenue being recognised

on a straight line basis over the term of the contract,
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Amortisation of Membership and Corporate Box and
Sponsorship Funding

The development of the Stadium was partially funded by

the saie of stadium club memberships, corporate boxes and
sponsorship properties. The teem of the original memberships
and corporate box ficenses was 15 years and this term expires
on 31 December 2014, The terms of the sponsorship agreements
range from one year to ten years. Payment for these items has
been received and recorded as revenue in advance. This funding
is amortised as revenue on 4 straight-line basis over the term
of the agreement.

Interest
Interest income is accrued using the effective intecest rate
method.,

Rental income
Rents are recognised on a straight Hne basls over the term
of the lease.

EXPENSES
Expenses are recognised when the goods or services have
been recefved on an accrual basis.

Interest

interest expense is accrued using the etfective interest rate
method, The effective interest rate exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments through the expected life of the financial
liability to that liability's net carrying amount. The method
applies this rate to the principal cutstanding to determine
interest expanse ach period,

TAXATION

As a Charitable Trust, the Trust meats requirements for
exemption from income tax and accordingly no provision
for income tax is recorded in the financial statements,

All items In the financial statements are exclusive of GST,
with the exception of receivabies and payabies, which are
stated as GST inclusive,

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Trust classifies its financial assets and financial liabilities
according 1o the purpose for which they were acquired.

The Trust determines the classification of its investments at
initiad recognition and re-evaluates this designation at every
reporting date.

Non-derivative Financial Instruments

Non-derivative financial instruments comprise trade and other
recelvables, cash and cash equivatents, loans and borrowings,
and trade and other payables,

o

Non-derivative financial instruments are recognised initially at
fair value plus, for instruments not at fair value through profit
and loss, any divectiy attributable transaction costs. Subsequent
to initial recognition non-derivative financial instruments are
measured as described below.

A financial instrument is recognised if the Trust becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial
assets are derecognised If the Trust's contractual rights to

the cash flows from the financial assets expire or If the Trust
transfers the financial asset to another party without retaining
control or substantially all risks and rewards of the asset.
Requiar way purchases and sales of financial assets are
accounted for at trade date. Financial liabifities are
derecognised If the Trust's obligations specified in the
contract expire or are discharged or cancelled.

Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balances and call
depoesits with up to three months maturity. These are recorded
at their nominal value,

Trade and cther receivables are stated at their cost less
impairment losses.

Financlal Liabllities

Financial liabilities comprise trade and other payables and
porrowings, and are all classified as other financial Kabilities,
Financial habllities with duration more than 12 months are
recognised initialty at fair value less transaction costs and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest rate method,

Amertisation is recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive
income as is any gain or loss when the liability is derecognised.

Financial liabilities entered into with duration less than
12 months are recognised at their nominal value.

Derivative Financlal Instruments

Derivative financial instruments are recognised at fair value
as either assets or liabilities. The Trust does not hold any
derivatives that qualify for hedge accounting. Derivatives
that do not qualify for hedge accounting are classified as
held for trading financial instruments with fair value gains or
losses recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income.
Fair value is determined based on quoted market prices.

EMPLOYEE ENTITLEMENTS

Employee entitiemants that the Trust expects to be settied
within 12 months of balance date are measured at undiscounted
nominal values based on accrued entitiements at current rates
of pay. These benefits are principally annuad ieave earned but
not yet taken at balance date, and bonus payments,
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No provision for sick leave is accrued, as past experience
indicates that compensated absences in the current year are
not expected to be greater than sick leave entitiements earned
in the coming year.

OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS

Other Liabifities and provisions are recorded at the best
estimate of the expenditure requirad to settle the obligation.
Liabilities and provisions to be settied beyond 12 menths are
recorded at their present value.

LEASES

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the leased items are
ctassified a3 operating leases. Payments made under these
leases are expensad in the Statement of Comprehensive
income in the period in which they are incurred, Payments
made under cperating leases are recognised in the Statement
of Comprehensive Income on a straight-line basis over the term
of the lease, Lease incentives received are recognised in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income as an integral part of the
total lease payment,

Finance leases transfer to the Trust as lessee substantially all
the risks and rewards Incident on the ownership of a leased
assel. Initial recognition of a finance lease results in an asset
and liability being recognised at amounts equal to the lower
of the fair value of the leased property or the present value
of the minimum lease payments. The capitalised values are
depreciated over the period in which the Trust expects to
receive benefits from their use.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Recognition

Expenditure is capitalised as property. plant and egquipment
when it creates a new asset or increases the economic benefits
over the total life of an existing asset and can be measured
refiably, Costs that do not meet the criteria for capitalisation
are expensed.

Measurement
items of property, plant and equipment are initially recorded
at cost.

The initial cost of property, plant and equipment includes the
purchase consideration and those costs that are directly
attributabie to bringing the asset into the lecation and
condition necessary for its intended purpose. Subsequent
expenditure that extends or expands the asset’s service
potential and that can be measured reliably is capitalised.
Borrowing costs are not capitalised,

Impairment

The carrying amounts of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at feas! annually to determine if there is any indication
of impairment. Where an asset's recoverable amount is less
than its carrying amount, it will be reported at its recoverabie
amount and an impairment loss wifl be recognised. The
recoverable amount is the higher of an ltem’s fair value less
costs to sell and vaiue in use. Losses resulting from impairment
are reperted in the Statement of Comprehensive income.

Disposal

Gains and losses arising from the disposal of property,
plant and equipment are determined by comparing the
proceeds with the carrying amount and are recognised in
the Statement of Comprehensive Income in the period in
which the transaction occurs.

Depreciation

Depreciation is provided on all property, plant and equipment,
with certain exceptions. The exceplions are fand, some aspects
of the pitch category and assets under construction (work in
progress). Depreciation is calculated on a straight line basis, to
aliocate the cost or value of the asset {(1ess any residual value)
over its useful life. The estimated useful lives of the major
classes of property, plant and equipment are as follows:

Land indefinite

Piteh 10 years to indefinite
Buildings 8 to 70 years

Repiay screen & production equipment 3 to 25 years

Fitout 5 to 50 years
Fittings 3 to 20 years

Plant & machinery & equipment 2 to 70 years

The residual values and useful lives of assets are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each batance date.

Work in progress

The cost of projects within work in progress is transferred to
the relevant asset class when the project is completed, and
then depreciated.

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

The statement of cash fiows has deen prepared using the direct
approach, Operating activities include cash received from all
income sources of the Trust; record the cash payments made
for the supply of goods and services and include cash flows
from other activities that are neither investing nor financing
activities. Investing activities relate to the acquisition and
disposal of assets, Financing activities relate to aclivities that
change the funding structure of the Trust,

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
There have been no changes in accounting policies.

21
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INDEPENDENT
AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the readers of the Wellington Regional Stadium Trust's
financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2014

The Auditor General is the audstor of the Wellington
Regional Stadium Trust (the Trust), The Auditor General
has appointed me, J R Smaill, using the staff and resources
of Audit New Zealand, to carry out the audit of the financial
statements of the Trust on her behalf,

We have audited:

e the financial statements of the Trust on pages 15 to 23,
that comprise the statement of financial position as at
30 June 2014, the statement of comprehensive income
and the statement of cash flows for the year ended on that
date and the notes fo the financial statements that include
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

OPINION
in our opinion:
o the financial statements of the Trust on pages 15 to 23:
-~ comply with generally accepted accounting practice in
New Zealand; and
- qgive a true and fair view of the Trust's:
- financial position as at 30 June 2014; and
- financial performance and cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Our audit was completed on 25 August 2014. This is the date
at which our opinion is expressed,

The basis of our opinien is explained below, In addition, we
outline the responsibilities of the Trustees and our responsibitities,
and we explain our independence,

BASIS OF OPINION

We carried out our audit in accordance with the Auditor General’s
Auditing Standards. which incorporate the Internationai Standards
on Auditing (New Zealand). Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and carry out our
audit tc obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free trom material misstatement.

Material misstatements are differences or omissions of amounts
and disciosures that, in cur judgement, are likely to influence
readers’ overall understanding of the financial statements,

If we had found material misstatements that were nof corrected,
we would kave referrad to them in our opinion.

An audit involves carrying out procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosuras in the financial
statements, The procedures selected depend on our judgement,
including our assessment of risks of material misstatement of
the finencial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, we consider internal control
relevant to the preparation of the Trust's finandal statements
that give a true and fair view of the matters to which they
refate. We consider internal controf in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not

24

AUDIT NEW ZEALAND

Mana Arotoke Aotearoc

for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the Trust's internal control.

An audit also involves evaluating:

* the appropriateness of accounting policies used and whether
they have been consistently apphied;

e the reasonableness of the significant accounting estimates
and judgements made by the Trustees:

¢ the adequacy of all disclosures in the financial statements; and

* the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We did not examine every transaction, nor do we guarantee
complete accuracy of the financial statements. Also we did not
evaluate the security and controls aver the electronic publication
of the financial statements.

We have cbtained all the information and exptanations we have
required and we believe we have obtained sufficient and appropriate
audit evidence to provide a basts for our audit epinion.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE TRUSTEES

The Trustees are responsible for preparing financial

statements that:

* comply with generally accepted accounting practice in
New Zealand; and

* give a true and fair view of the Trust's financlal position,
financiat performance and cash flows.

The Trustees are also responsible for such internal controd as it
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, The Trustees are also responsible for the
publication of the financial statements, whether in printed or
electrenic form.

The Trustee's responsibilities arise from clause 15 of the Trust
Deed of the Trust.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE AUDITOR

We are responsible for expressing an independent opinion on the
financial statements and reporting that opinion to you based on
our audit. OQur responsibility arises from section 15 of the Public
Audit Act 2001 and clause 15.3 of the Trust Deed of the Trust,

INDEPENDENCE

When carrying out the audit we followed the Independence
requirements of the Auditor General, which incorporate the
independence requirements of the External Reporting Board.

Other than the audit, we have no relationship with or interests
in the Trust,

J R Smaill
Audit New Zealand
On behail of the Auditor General, Wellington, New Zealand
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WELLINGTON REGIONAL STADIUM TRUST (INCORPORATED)

SETTLORS DATE OF SETTLEMENT
Wellington City Council 1 January 1998

Greater Wellington Regional Council AUDITORS

TRUSTEES Audit New Zealand, Wellington on behalf
J B Shewan of the Controller and Auditor-General
Sir John A Anderson (retired 30 June 2014)

SOLICITORS

£ A Dawson Maude & Miller

S E Elliott

S M Fyle BANKERS

S Marsh Westpac New Zealand Ltd
M D McGuinness

N Wilson
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UPDATE ON MAJOR PROJECTS

Purpose
1. The Committee will receive an update on the major projects work underway, in
particular an update on Innovation Projects and the Events calendar for 2014/15.

Recommendation
That the Economic Growth and Arts Committee:

1. Receive the information.

Discussion

2. In addition to the Tech Precinct work considered recently by the Committee, there are a
number of Innovation Projects currently underway. The Innovation team will provide an
update to the Committee on this work.

3.  There is a busy and varied events calendar planned for 2014/15, with the Council
involved in the funding and/or delivery of over 90 events. The Manager, City Events will
provide an update to the Committee on this work.

Attachments

Nil

Author Derek Fry, Director City Growth & Partnerships
Authoriser Derek Fry, Director City Growth & Partnerships
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